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Saint Louis County 
County Auditor - 100 North 5Ih Avenue West, Room 214 - Duluth, MN 55802-1293 
Phone: (218) 726-2380 Phone - Virginia: (21 8) 749-7104 Fax: (218) 725-5060 

Donald Dicklich 
St. Louis County Auditor 

May 12,2006 

To: The Citizens of St. Louis County, Minnesota 
The St. Louis County Board of Commissioners 
All Other Interested Parties 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of St. Louis County is hereby submitted for the 
fiscal year ended December 31, 2005. This report was prepared by the County Auditor's 
Accounting Division. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data and 
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the County. 

Financial management of St. Louis County is based on an accounting and financial reporting 
system that must provide accurate, timely, and relevant information. The assets of the County 
are protected from fraud, errors, and misuse through the institution of internal controls. Internal 
controls are designed to safeguard assets, as well as to insure that accounting data are 
accurate for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and to carry out the County's policies. 

St. Louis County is audited annually by the State of Minnesota, as required by Minnesota 
Statutes § 6.48. This requirement has been complied with and the Office of the State Auditor 
has issued an unqualified ("clean") opinion on the St. Louis County financial statements for the 
year ended December 31, 2005. The independent auditor's report is located in the front of the 
financial section of this report. 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) provides "financial highlights" and interprets 
the financial reports by analyzing trends and explaining changes in the financial condition of the 
County. This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in 
conjunction with it. St. Louis County's MD&A can be found immediately following the 
independent auditor's report. 

Profile of the Government 

St. Louis County was established in 1856. Located in Northeastern Minnesota, St. Louis County 
is the largest county east of the Mississippi River, covering 7,092 square miles from the 
Canadian border to Duluth. The County's population declined by more than 3,000 in the last 
five years going from approximately 200,000 to 197,000. The County has a population density 
of a low 28 people per square mile. St. Louis County is empowered to levy a property tax on 
both real and personal property located within its boundaries. 

The St. Louis County Board of Commissioners consists of seven commissioners elected from 
seven districts in the County. All commissioners serve overlapping four-year terms of office. 
Each member of the County Board serves on various committees. The major committees are 
Public Health and Human Sewices, Environment and Natural Resources, Public Works and 
Transportation, Finance and Budget, Central Management and Inter-Governmental, Public 
Safety and Corrections. 



The Board appoints the County Administrator who is the chief administrative officer of the 
County and is responsible for the administration of Board policy and for the management of 
various County divisions and departments. The County Attorney, the County Auditor, and the 
Sheriff are elected officials. 

The County provides a full range of services contemplated by statute. These services include 
public safety, public works, health, judicial, cultural, and human services; maintenance of 
property records, vital statistics, issuance of various permits and licenses; and the 
administration of property tax assessment, collection, and distribution for local governments 
within the County. 

The St. Louis County Board of Commissioners is required by state law to annually adopt a 
budget for the next fiscal year for the General, Special Revenue, Debt Service, and Capital 
Projects Funds. The County incorporates budgetary controls which ensure that County 
departments comply with the annual budget. Encumbrance accounting is used to determine 
availability of funds prior to incurring a specific obligation and to insure that proper policies and 
regulations have been followed. Encumbrances outstanding at year-end are reported as 
reserves of fund balances. County departments are comprised of one or more sub-departments 
(agencies). County departments can spend their agency level budgets on any line item within 
that agency as long as the total agency budget is not overspent. However, no public aid 
assistance andlor personal services budget authority may be used for any other purpose 
without Board approval. 

Local economy 

The major industries in the County are mining, wood and paper products, shipping, health care, 
education and tourism. 

The taconite industry remains the mainstay of the lron Range which has seen employment rise 
slightly in 2005 to almost 3,600 jobs. It is estimated that lron Range taconite plants pump more 
than $1.5 billion into the state economy each year in the form of purchases, wages and benefits, 
taxes and royalties. The total 2004 Taconite Production Tax assessed the six taconite plants 
was $87.4 million. The money was distributed to cities and townships, school districts, counties, 
property tax relief for taxpayers, and the lron Range Resources and Rehabilitation Agency 
(IRRRA) in 2005. 

Taconite produ~tion in 2005 was 39.5 million tons which was .I million tons higher than 2004. 
Plans are for the six Northeastern Minnesota taconite plants to produce taconite pellets at 
capacity or near capacity in 2006. In 2004 China became a net exporter of steel for the first 
time ever. The capacity of the Chinese steel industry is now 350 million tons compared to a 
U.S. capacity of about 100 million tons. American steel producers are hoping that strong 
domestic demand in China will continue to prevent it from becoming a major steel exporter and 
competitor. 

Located at the western tip of Lake Superior, the Port of Duluth-Superior had total cargo in 2005 
of 41.7 million metric tons, as compared to 41.2 million tons in 2004, a 1 percent increase. The 
2004 tonnage was the highest level since 1979 at 43.8 miilion tons. The port is the number one 
iron ore loader nationally, and it is the number one grain ioader on the Great Lakes. 

St. Louis County has three large health care delivery systems: CareNorth Health System, 
Essentia Health, and Fairview Range Regional Health Services. 
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Cirrus Design Corp, a Duluth-based company, reported 600 new aircraft shipped in 2005, 
representing an increase of 9.2% over 2004. The company registered 701 new aircraft orders 
during fiscal year 2005. Cirrus reached a production milestone by manufacturing the 2000" 
airplane in 2005. 

Due to Northwest Airlines defaulting on part of it's taxes (tax increment financing) the County 
was required to pay $116,514 on January 31, 2006 as it's share of the interest due on 1995 
bonds backed by the County. The County can be required to pay up to an additional $1.8 
million on the bonds which will be defeased in 2014. 

During the past ten years the average yearly unemployment rate for the County was 5.0%. 
The average yearly unemployment rate for the State of Minnesota for the same ten years was 
3.8%. In 2005, the County is below the ten year average .I%. Creating more jobs and keeping 
existing jobs within the County would help to narrow the unemployment gap between the State 
and County. 

The net general bonded debt per capita for St. Louis County is the highest is has been in the 
last ten years at $217 per person. The bonded debt outstanding has risen by $27.2 million over 
the last ten years as the County invested in it's infrastructure, taking advantage of favorable 
interest rates. The County has debt equal to 19.3% of the total debt limit allowed. The 
population of the County has remained fairly constant. 

The total estimated market value for property has increased each year for the last ten years at 
an average of 10.0% a year. This increase in valuation is attributed to both new construction 
and increasing property values. 

Long-term financial planning 

In 2005, St. Louis County received $11.1 million in taconite production tax revenues for the 
County's General Fund and Road and Bridge Fund. The Iron Range taconite industry also 
distributed another $4.2 million for the County's share of a tax credit for homeowners in a 
legislatively defined area in the County. The total distribution was $.3 million more than 2004. It 
is possible, that due to the long-term uncertainty of the taconite industry, the County may have 
to look at methods of replacing some or all of the taconite monies with other revenues or 
through reductions in expenditures. However, the past two years have seen higher taconite 
production and the projections for 2006 look equally good. 

Future budgets will rely on the stability of State funding and a growing economy. The County 
Board will need to consider turning back several programs that it currently provides for the state, 
if this partnership changes. 

The Chris Jensen Health and Rehabilitation Center once again had an operating loss in 2005 
and also needed a loan from the General Fund to cover its cash deficit at year end. The 
operating loss for 2005 was $.7 million or .4 million less than 2004. The loan was for $3.3 
million or $.6 million more than 2004. Solving this ongoing financial problem will be a difficult 
challenge 

The County, in 1995, recognizing that it would be prudent to set aside cash reserves to meet 
unexpected cash flow shortages, began to designate some of its fund balances for cash flow. A 
formal policy is in place to guide the designation of these funds. The County's goal for the 
General Fund, the Road and Bridge Special Revenue Fund, and the Social Services Special 
Revenue Fund, which are major operating funds that are supported in part by direct property tax 
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levy, is to designate a portion of the available fund balances equal to 5112 of the certified levy 
for each fund, plus its share of the program aid paid to the County by the State of Minnesota. At 
December 31, 2005, the goal was 94.7% accomplished for the General Fund, 66.3% 
accomplished for the Road and Bridge Fund, and 57.1% accomplished for the Social Services 
Fund. 

Recognizing the need to pre-fund retirees' health insurance premiums which are set aside for 
the retired employees from their sick leave balances at retirement, the County began in 1994 to 
designate 119 per year of the amount estimated to be paid from the General Fund and Special 
Revenue Funds for those employees who are eligible to retire immediately. As of December 
31, 2005, 100% of the estimated retiree obligations (vested sick leave) amount needed was 
funded. 

In 2000, the County began to designate for the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds l i 9  
per year of the amount estimated to be paid for those employees who are not eligible to retire 
immediately, but probably will retire from the County. As of December 31, 2005, 619 of the 
estimated vesting sick leave amount needed was funded. 

The County has also designated other monies for future uses. This is normally done by adding 
the excess of revenues over expenditures in the current year for each purpose onto the 
balances from previous years. An example would be the parking designation which through the 
past years has accumulated $.9 million. 

Major initiatives 

The 2006 County budget was prepared with a property tax levy that was $4.5 million more than 
the 2005 property tax levy of $85.3 million. 

Two appropriations of $.I million each were made for costs relating to methamphetamine abuse 
and low-income heating assistance by the County Board. 

Capital Improvement Bonds and Refunding Bonds were issued November 8, 2005. The total 
debt issue was for $9.0 million. 

Capital lmprovement Bonds 2005A ($6.1 million) were issued for: Duluth Courthouse HVAC 
replacement (phase 3). Ely Joint Public Works Facility and Law Enforcement Center equipment. 

Law Enforcement Facilities Revenue Refunding Bonds 2005B ($2.9 million) were issued in 
order to achieve debt service savings of $137,685. The bond proceeds were used for 
prepayment on January 1, 2006 of the principal amount outstanding on the Law Enforcement 
Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 1997. 

The Capital lmprovement Bonds, Series 2004A had expenditures of $5.5 million on the seven 
projects funded by the bonds. None of the projects were complete at the end of 2005. These 
bonds still have $6.8 million of unspent proceeds. 

In May 2005 County employee's started receiving their direct deposit payroll through the new 
Highline Human Resources/Payroll System. The new system interfaces with the Mitchell 
Humphrey Financial Management System. 

Courts administration was taken over by the State of Minnesota on July 1, 2005. Court 
employees were allowed to remain on the County's payroll and receive the same benefit plans 
as the County. The State makes full reimbursement to the County for these costs. 
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The Road and Bridge department chose MRO Software to implement a Fleet Maintenance and 
Cost Accounting System. The system is expected to be operational by the end of 2006. 

Awards and Acknowledgements 

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) 
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to St. Louis County 
for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004. 

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental unit must publish an easily 
readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents 
conform to program standards. The report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting 
principles and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year. St. Louis County has received the 
Certificate for the last seventeen consecutive years. We believe our current report will conform 
to the Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and are thus submitting it to the 
GFOA. 

In addition, St. Louis County also received the GFOA's Distinguished Budget Presentation 
Award for its biennial budget document for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2004. In order 
to qualify for the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award, the County's budget document had 
to be judged proficient as a policy document, a financial plan, an operations guide, and a 
communications device. 

The preparation of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report in accordance with the GASB 
34 financial reporting model was made possible by the dedicated work of the employees of the 
Accounting and Financial Division. In addition, I would like to express my appreciation to the 
employees of the Public Health and Human Services Department and the Public Works 
Department for their dedication and cooperation during the preparation of this report. I am 
grateful to the County Board of Commissioners and to the Department of Administration for their 
leadership and support in formulating the financial activities of the County, without which the 
preparation of this report would not have been possible. Many other County departments 
extended assistance and cooperation to my office during this time and 1 thank them also. 

Special thanks are due to the State Auditor's staff for their technical assistance during the audit 
and during the year. We acknowledge, too, the thorough and professional manner in which they 
conducted their audit. 

Sincerely, 

County Auditor 
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St. Louis  Countv 
Elected and Appointed'bfficials 

as of December 31,2005 

Office 

Commissioners: 
1st District 
2nd District 
3rd District 
4th District 
5th District 
6th District 
7th District 

Elected Officers: 
Attorney 
Auditor 

Sheriff 

Appointed Officers: 
Administrator 
Assessor 
Civil Service Director 
Emergency Communications 

Director 
Examiner of Titles 
Land Commissioner 
Management Information 

Systems Director 
Planning Director 
Property Management 

Director 
Public Health and Social 

Services Director 
Public Works Director 
Purchasing Agent 
Recorder 
Solid Waste Director 

Name 

Dennis Fink 
Steve O'Neil 
William Kron 
Mike Forsman 
Peg Sweeney 
Keith Nelson 
Steve Raukar 

Alan L. Mitchell 
Donald Dicklich 
(Appointed) 
Ross Litman 

Dana Frey 
Mel Hintz 
Anthony Bruno, Jr. 

Kevin Kivisto 
David W. Adams 
Robert Krepps 

Martin Buscombe 
Barbara Hayden 

Tony Mancuso 

Ann Busche 
Marcus Hall 
Richard Florey 
Mark Monacelli 
Theodore Troolin 

Term 

Jan, 2003 Jan. 2007 
Jan. 2005 Jan. 2009 
Jan. 2005 Jan. 2009 
Jan. 2003 Jan. 2007 
Jan. 2005 Jan. 2009 
Jan. 2003 Jan. 2007 
Jan. 2003 Jan. 2007 

Jan. 2003 Jan. 2007 
Jan. 2004 Jan. 2007 

Jan. 2003 Jan. 2007 
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PATRIC1.4 ANDERSON 
STATE AI.~1)1TGR 

OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR 
SUITE 500 

525 PARK STREET 
SAINT PP4UL, hlS 55103-21 39 

(651) 296-2551 (Voice) 
(651) 296-4755 (Far) 

wte.auditoi@state.~nn.us iE-Mail) 
1-800-627-3529 (Relay Service) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Board of County Commissioners 
St. Louis County 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of 
St. Louis County, Minnesota, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2005, which 
collectively comprise the Counw's basic financial statements as listed io the table of contents. 
These financial statelnelits are the responsibility of the County's management. Our 
responsibility is to express opinions 011 these financial statentents based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in tlie United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Sff~izdurds, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are fiee of material misstatemet~t. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall firiancial statement presentation. We believe tllat 
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in a11 materiai respects, 
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of St. Louis County as of 
December 31, 2005, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, whcre 
applicable, thereof and the respective budgetary comparisons for the general and major special 
revenue funds for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Tbe Management's Discussion and Analysis is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements but is supplementary information required by tlie Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of 
inquiries of managenlent regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the 
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion 
on it. 

Kccycled paper with a minimum iif 
15% posr-comunici w s i v  



Our audit was made for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise St. Louis County's basic fi~ia~lcial statements. The combining and 
ii~di\,idual nonmajor fund financiaf statements and schedules listed in the table of contents are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements of St. Louis County. Such infomation has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly preseilted in ail 
material respects in relation to the basic finallcia1 statements taken as a u~liole. 

In accordar~ce with Government Azrditiny Standnrds, we have also issued our report dated 
May 12, 2006, on our consideration of St. Louis County's internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulaiio~is. 
contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the 
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on 
com~liance. That reoort is an interrral Dart of an audit performed in accordance with Government " .  

should be constdered m assessing the results of our dud 

/ STATE AUDITOR DEPUTY STATE AUDlTOR 
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St. Louis County, Minnesota 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

December 31,2005 

Our discussion and analysis of St. Louis County's financial performance provides an overview of the County's financial 
activities for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005. Please read it in conjunction with the accompanying transmittal 
ietter and basic financial statements. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The County's total net assets increased by $22.3 million or 5.7%. Governmental activities increased by $22.4 million, while 
the County's business-type activities decreased by $.I million. 

The County's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $118.4 million, an increase of $14.5 million 
(13.9%). Part of the combined fund balances. 519.8 million, is reserved and not available for appropriation. Of the 
remaining $96.6 million (unreserved fund balance), $70.1 million has been designated for specific uses and $28.5 million 
remains undesignated. 

The General Fund reported revenues in excess of expenditures o i  $6.2 million. Other financing sources totaled $1.0 
million, increasing the fund balance in the General Fund to $39.1 million at year end. 

St. Louis County's total bonded debt increased in 2005 by $4.1 million (9.8%) to $46.5 million. Capital Improvement Bonds 
and Law Enforcement Facilities Revenue Refunding Bonds totaling $9.0 million were issued in November 2005. 

Several account balances were reclassified as of and for the year ended December 31, 2004, as previously reported. 
These reclassifications must be considered when comparing these financial statements with those of prior reports. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the County's basic financial statements. The basic 
financial statements are comprised of three components: 1 )  government-wide financial statements. 2) fund financial 
statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements, This report also contains other supplementary information in addition 
to the basic financiai statements. 

Government-wide financial statements. One of the most important questions asked about the County's finances is whether 
the County as a whole is better or worse as a result of this year's activities. The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement 
of Activities report information about the County as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. 
These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting 
used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless 
of when cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the County's net assets and changes to them. Think of the County's net assets - the 
difference between assets and liabilities - as one way to measure the County's financial health, or financial position. Over 
time, increases or decreases in the County's net assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or 
deteriorating. You will need to consider other nonfinancial factors, such as changes in the County's property tax base and 
the condition of the County's roads, to assess the overall health of the County. 

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 25-27 of this report 

Fund financial statements. These statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds - not the County 
as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants. However, the County Board 
establishes many other funds to help control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting legal 
responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other monies. The County funds can be divided into three categories: 
governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. 



St. Louis County, Minnesota 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

December 31,2005 

Governmental funds: Most of the County's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money 
flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are 
reported using the modified accrual method of accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can 
readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the County's general 
government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps determine whether there 
are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the County's programs. We describe 
the relationships (or differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the 
Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in a reccnciiiation at the bottom of the financial statements. 

The County maintains five individual major governmental funds. Information is provided separately for each major fund on 
the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and in the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balances. The major funds are the General Fund. Road and Bridge Fund, Social Service Fund. Forfeited Tax Sale 
Fund, and the Capital Projects Fund. Data for the nonmajor governmental funds is combined into "other governmental 
funds." Individual data for each of these seven nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the supplementary data. 

The County adopts an annual appropriated budget for its governmental funds. A budgetary comparison for the major 
governmental funds (except for the Capital Projects Fund) is provided to demonstrate compliance with the budget. 

The basic financial statements for governmental funds can be found on pages 29-41 of this report. 

Proprietary &&: When the County charges customers for the services it provides, whether to outside customers or to 
other units of the County, these services are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the 
same way that all activities are reported in the statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. The County uses 
enterprise funds (a component of proprietary funds) to report the activities of lwo major funds: the Solid Waste 
Management Fund and the Chris Jensen Health and Rehabilitation Fund, as well as three nonmajor enterprise funds. Data 
for the nonmajor funds is combined into "other enterprise funds." lndividuai data for each of the nonmajor enterprise funds 
is provided in the supplementary data. These funds are the same as the business-type activities reported in the 
government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information. The County uses internal service funds 
(the other component of proprietary funds) to report activities that provide supplies and services for the County's other 
programs and activities, such as the County's Telecommunication Fund. The basic financial statements can be found on 
pages 43-47 of this report 

Fiduciaw funds: The County is the trustee, or fiduciary, for certain amounts held for others. The County uses trust and 
agency funds to report its fiduciary activities. The County's fiduciary activities are reported in the Statement of Fiduciary Net 
Assets and Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets and are excluded from the Government-wide Financial 
statements because the County cannot use these assets to finance its operations. The County is responsible for ensuring 
that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is 
much like that used in proprietary funds. The basic financial statements can be found on pages 49-50 of this report. 

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the 
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on 
pages 53-88 of this report. 

Supplementary data. The combining statements for nonmajor governmental funds and proprieta~f funds, internal service 
funds, and fiduciary funds are provided on page 90-128. 
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Government-wide Financial Analysis 

Net assets may over time be a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In the case of St. Louis County, assets 
exceeded liabilities by $413.1 million, 

By far the largest portion of the County's net assets is the investment in capital assets (72.3 percent), which reflects St, 
Louis County's investment in capital assets less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. 
Because the County uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens, they are not available for future spending. 
Although investments in capital assets are reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to 
repay this debt must be provided from other sources since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these 
liabilities. 

This is the County's fourth year for reporting government-wide financial statements using the full accrual basis of 
accounting. 

Table 1 
St. Louis County's Net Assets 

(in Millions) 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 
Current and other assets $ 180.5 $ 161.2 $ 15.9 $ 15.6 $ 196.4 $ 176.8 
Capitai assets 

Total Assets 

Long-term liabilities outstanding 92.0 88.7 4.5 4.3 96.5 93.0 
Other liabilities 14.4 14.2 1.2 1.2 15.6 15.4 

Total liabilities 106.4 102.9 5.7 5.5 112.1 108.4 

Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets, net of debt 284.6 282.0 14.2 14.4 298.8 296.4 
Restricted 26.9 24.8 1.4 1.7 28.3 26.5 
Unrestricted 77.2 59.5 8.8 8.4 86.0 67.9 

Total Net Assets $ 388.7 $ 366.3 $ 24.4 $ 24.5 $ 413.1 $ 390.8 

The following analysis focuses on the County's net assets (Table 1) 

Governmental Activities: 

The County's net assets increased by $22.4 million, or 6.1%, from $366.3 million to $388.7 million. St. Louis County is able 
to report positive balances in all three categories of net assets. The same held true for the prior two fiscal years. 

The current and other assets increased by $19.3 million because of bond proceeds, under spending of budgets and a $3.6 
million increase in accounts receivable by the Forfeited Tax Funds due to land and timber sales. Because debt was issued 
late in the year, construction on projects using 2005A bond proceeds did not get started. The 20050 Refunding Bond 
proceeds were not used until January 2, 2006 and construction projects funded by the 2004A Capitai Improvement Bonds 
are still partially unspent. 

Capital assets increased by $6.6 million. A detailed analysis of this increase is presented in Table 4 on page 23, under the 
heading Capital Assets and Debt Administration. 
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The County's long-term liabilities outstanding increased by $3.3 million, to $92.0 million. Once again the reason for the 
increase was the issuance of debt. Bonds and notes payable increased more than $4.2 million in 2005. A detailed analysis 
of the increase in outstanding debt is presented in Table 5 on page 24, under the heading Capital Assets and Debt 
Administration. 

Other liabilities increased 5.2 million in 2005. This was due to a reduction in unearned revenue of $2.1 and an increase in 
accounts payable of $2.3 million. Management's decision to pay bills at net 30 days rather than immediately contributed to 
this increase, 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt, increased by $2.6 million in 2005. This was the result of capital assets, 
increasing by $6.6 million, while the debt related to those assets decreased by $4.0 million. 

Restricted net assets increased $2.1 million to $26.9 million. The largest increase was the Debt Service Fund at $3.1 
million. The Debt Service Fund had monies available at year end from the proceeds of Law Enforcement Facilities 
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2005B, issued to refund the 1997 Enforcement Facilities Revenue Bonds on January 2, 
2006. Capital Projects Funds decreased by $1.2 million in 2005. 

Unrestricted net assets are the sum of the fund balances in the governmental funds that are available for spending at the 
County's discretion adjusted for capital asset and debt related items. The County's unrestricted net assets were $77.2 
million at the end of 2005. Most of the unrestricted net assets are reserved or designated in the fund statements. The 
largest reservesidesignations are for cash tlow at $35.9 million, retiree obligations at $16.7 million and vesting sick leave at 
$8.2 million. There also is a designation for funding the Road and Bridge Fund 2006 budget of $2.0 million. 

Business-type Activities: 

The County's net assets for business-type aclivities decreased $.1 million to $24.4 million. This was due to total assets 
increasing by only $.I million while total liabilities increased by $.2 million. Once again this was due to management's 
decision to pay bills at net 30 days rather than immediately. As with the governmental activities. St. Louis County was able 
to report positive balances in all three categories of net assets, and the same held true for the prior two fiscal years. 

Current and other assets increased $.3 million to $15.9 million. Cash and investments increased by $ 3  million, with most of 
the increase in the Solid Waste Fund. This increase was partially offset by a $3 million increase in internal balances that 
consisted of a $3.3 million interfund loan to Chris Jensen Health and Rehabilitation Center by the General Fund to cover 
their end-of-year cash deficit and the adjustments made to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related 
to enterprise funds. 

Capital assets decreased $.2 million to $14.2 million. The Solid Waste Management Fund had a $.5 million decrease while 
Chris Jensen Health and Rehabilitation Center had a $2.5 million increase. Capital asset additions of $.5 million were offset 
by depreciation expense of $.7 million. A detailed analysis of this increase is presented in Table 4 on page 23, under the 
heading Capital Assets and Debt Administration. 

The Solid Waste Management Fund saw long-term liabilities increase by $.2 million primarily due to compensated absences 
while the other enterprise funds had little change between 2004 and 2005. 
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Table 2 
St. Louis County's Changes in Net Assets 

(in Millions) 

Governmental Business-type 

Revenues 
Program Revenues: 

Charges for services 
Operating Grants and Contributions 
Capital Grants and Contributions 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 
Property taxes, levied for gen. purposes 
Property taxes, levied for debt service 

State shared 
Federal shared 
Investment income 
Contributions to Permanent Fund 

Activities Activities Total 
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 

Miscellaneous 
Total revenues 

Expenses 
Program expenses: 

General government 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Health and sanitation 
Human services 
Culture and recreation 
Conservation of natural resources 
Economic development 
Interest on long-term debt 
Solid Waste Management 
Chris Jensen Health 8 Rehabilitation 
Other Enterprise funds 

Total expenses 

increase in net assets before transfers 
and special items 23.4 24.2 (0.7) (1.7) 23.3 22.5 

Loss on sale of nursing home i l .0)  (1.0) , , . . 
Transfers (0.4) 0.4 
Increase (decrease) in net assets 22.4 23.8 (0.7) (1.3) 22.3 22.5 
Net assets January 1 - Restated 366.3 342.5 24.5 25.6 390.8 368.3 
Net assets December 31 $ 388.7 $ 366.3 $ 24.4 $ 24.5 $ 413.1 $ 390.8 
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The following analysis focuses on the County's changes in net assets (Table 2). 

Governmental Activities: 

Charges for service increased by $6.1 million to $47.7 million in 2005. The largest increases were land and timber sales 
that increased $4.2 million and Human Services state reimbursements for services of $3.2 million. Highways and Streets 
decreased by $1.5 million. 

The County received $3.6 million more from operating grants during 2005 than 2004. Highways and Streets received 
federal grants of $3.2 million for road construction in 2005 which was $3.0 million more than in 2004. Human services 
received $2.7 million less in state grants, but $1.2 million more in federal grants and Economic Development received $.8 
million more in federal grants during 2005 than 2004. Capital grants to Highways and Streets for road construction 
decreased by $17.0 million in 2005. There was not nearly as much road construction as 2004. 

Property tax collection were $86.3 million in 2005 as they were in 2004. The only difference was $.8 million more property 
tax money was used for debt service. The increase in state shared revenues can be largely attributed to $4.2 million more 
program aid being sent to the County to help fund programs. 

The investment earnings in 2005 increased by $2.3 million to $4.1 million. Interest rates continued to grow throughout the 
year. A required year-end accounting adjustment for marking investments to their true market value as of December 31, 
2005, caused the investment earnings to be reduced by $.l million. This is a loss that will never be realized, because it is 
the County's policy to hold investments to maturity, thereby avoiding any market value losses. 

The loss on sale of capital assets reflects the sale of Nopeming Nursing Home in December 2005 

Expenses increased $4.3 million in 2005, to $193.6 million for all governmental activities. The largest increase was in 
Public Safety at $3.6 million followed by Highway and Streets at $2.2 million. Human Services expenses decreased by $.7 
million. Part of the increases in expenses occurred because health insurance premiums increased by 7.5% and County 
employees received a wage increase the larger of 60 cents or 3% of their hourly rate for the year 2005. 

Business-type Activities: 

Charges for services for all business-type activities increased $2.0 million in 2005. The two major funds, Solid Waste 
Management and Chris Jensen Health and Rehabilitation Center comprised the total increase. Chris Jensen Health and 
Rehabilitation Center had a $.8 million increase. The three nonmajor enterprise funds had charges for services decrease 
by less than 0.1 %. 

Property taxes that were levied for the first time in 2003 are for repayment of General Obligation Nursing Home Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2002A that were used to remodel a wing at Chris Jensen Health and Rehabilitation Center. The debt on 
these bonds will be fully paid off in 2008. 

Investment income increased from $.I million in 2004 to $.4 million in 2005. Once again this was due to rising interest 
rates. Solid Waste Management is the only business-type activity that has investments. 

The two business-type activities that are classified as major funds had operating iosses in 2003, 2004 and 2005. Of the two 
major funds, the Solid Waste Management Fund had an operating loss of $.7 million and the Chris Jensen Health and 
Rehabilitation Center Fund had an operating loss of $.6 million in 2005. The only enterprise funds that did not have an 
operating loss in 2005 were the Supervised Living Facilities Fund and the Community Food Fund. 
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Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds 

As noted earlier, St. Louis County uses fund accounting to insure and to demonstrate compliance with finance related legal 
requirements. 

Governmental Funds. The focus of St. Louis County governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, 
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing St. Louis County's financing 
requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the County's net resources 
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

As of December 31, 2005, St. Louis County's governmental funds reported combined fund balances of $128.4 million, 
compared with $103.9 million in 2004. This was an increase of $14.5 million, or 13.9%. The General Fund accounted for 
$7.2 million of the increase. Most of the combined fund balance, or $98.6 million, was unreserved fund balance, which is 
available for spending at the County's discretion. However, of the $98.6 million, $33.3 million is reported in funds 
established for specific purposes such as the Capital Projects Fund and will be spent accordingly. The remainder of the 
unreserved fund balance, $65.3 million was designated. Designations reflect the County's self-imposed limitations on 
otherwise expendable financial resources. Cash flow designations of $35.9 million are the largest designation by far. The 
remaining $19.8 million of fund balance is reserved. Fund balance is reserved because it is either unavailable for spending 
or legally restricted, The largest reservations of fund balances at year-end are for environmental trust fund purposes, 
encumbrances, inventories, retiree obligations and economic development. 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the County. At the end of 2005, the unreserved fund balance of the 
General Fund was $33.8 million, an increase of $7.2 million over 2004. Unreserved fund balance represents 43.4% of total 
fund revenues and 47.2% of total fund expenditures. The Office of the State Auditor recommends that counties maintain 
unreserved fund balance in their General Fund of approximately 35 to 50 percent of fund operating revenues, or no less 
than five months of operating expenditures (41.7%). 

The fund balance of the County's General Fund increased $7.2 million. Revenues exceeded expenditures by $6.2 million 
and other financing sources (uses) added another $1.0 million. The other financing sources (uses) were transfers from the 
Forfeited Tax Sale Fund of $1.8 million and transfers to the Capital Projects Fund of $.8 million. 

The Road and Bridge Fund had a $2.6 million excess of expenditures over revenues. The excess of expenditures over 
revenues was a planned use of 2004 undesignated fund balance that was approved by County Board Resolution. Road 
construction fell in 2005 to $19.4 million from $36.0 million in 2004. 

The Social Services Fund had revenues in excess of expenditures of $2.0 million 

Pursuant to Minnesota Statute: the Forfeited Tax Sale Fund distributed $5.1 million in net proceeds to County Funds 
(General Fund, Forest Resources Fund and Economic Development Fund) and to cities, towns, and school districts in St. 
Louis Countv. 

Proprietary Funds. St. Louis County proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide 
financial statements, but in more detail. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Budgets can be amended during the year by the County Board. Supplemental appropriations or budget reductions are 
reviewed by the County Administrator's office and submitted to the County Board for their review and approval. 

The final amended expenditure budget was increased $4.3 million over the original budget. The majority of the increases 
were appropriation of carryover monies and amendments to the operating budget. Carryover monies are end of year 
baiances that are not part of the adopted budget because the amounts are not known. 

The difference between the final amended revenue budget of $76.9 million and the original budget was an increase of $5.5 
million. 
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Actual expenditures were $6.6 million under the final budget. This was due to various departments under spending their 
operating budgets and actual grant expenditures falling far short of budget allotments. The Health Department and Sheriff 
Department were $1.9 million and $2.1 million under budget respectively. Each of those departments has numerous grants. 

Actual revenues were 4.8 million over the final budget. Seven of the eight revenue categories had actual revenues exceed 
the final budget. Only intergovernmental revenue was under budget. Earnings on investments were $1.1 million over 
budget.. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At year-end, the County showed total capital assets to be $328.8 million. Of that total, governmental activities accounted for 
$314.6 million, and the balance of $14.2 million belonged to the business-type activities. These amounts represent a broad 
range of capital assets, including land, buildings, machinery, roads, road maintenance equipment, and law enforcement 
equipment. Detail is presented immediately below in Table 4. 

Table 4 
Capital Assets at Year-end 

(Net of Depreciation, in Millions) 

Governmental Business-type 

Land 

Activities Activities Totals 
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 

$ 2.0 $ 1.7 $ 0.4 $ 0.4 $ 2.4 $ 2.1 
Buildings and improvements 50.1 53.3 9.0 9.3 59.1 62.6 
Improvements other than buildings 3.5 3.7 3.5 3.7 
Machinery and equipment 1.8 2.1 0.8 0.4 2.6 2.5 
Linens 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 
Vehicles 14.3 14.4 0.3 0.4 14.6 14.8 
Infrastructure 239.8 235.7 239.8 235.7 
Construction in progress 

Totals 

Total governmental capital assets show a net increase (including additions and deductions) of $6.6 million, or 2.1% . over 
2004. As shown in Table 4, only asset categories infrastructure and Construction in Progress had increases in 2005 over 
2004, The categories that had decreases experienced depreciation expense and disposals that exceeded new purchases. 
Business-type activities capital assets decreased 5.2 million to $14.2 million as the result of $.7 million of depreciation 
expense and only $.5 million of new capital assets. 

Infrastructure, which is the County's road and bridge system, had a net increase of only $4.1 million compared to $22.7 
miliion in 2004. Construction Projects totaling $29.4 million were completed during the year, which was $16.6 million less 
than in 2004. Depreciation expense for existing infrastructure totaled $14.8 million for the year. Construction costs and 
accumulated depreciatioti for 1980 were retired because they reached the end of their estimated useful life of 25 years. 

Total buildings and improvements decreased by $3.2 million. The sale of Nopeming Nursing Home in December was a 
$2.2 million reduction to building and improvements. In 2005 the addition of the St. Louis County Heritage and Arts Center 
land (valued at $.4 million) was added to the County's capital assets. 

Construction in progress at the end of the year consisted of seven projects throughout the county that were started in 2004 
and still not completed at the end of 2005. These projects, which will cost approximately $14.0 million, are funded by bond 
proceeds. 

Additional information on St. Louis County's capital assets can be found in the notes on page 71 and 72 
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Debt Administration 

At year-end, the County had $46.5 million of bonded debt outstanding that comprises the debt backed by the full faith and 
credit of the County. Some of the debt is also secured by specific revenue sources. 

Table 5 
Outstanding Debt, at Year-end 

(in Millions) 
Governmental Business-tvwe 

General obligation bonds 
Revenue bonds 

Total 

Activities ~ c t i v i t i e i '  Total 
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 

$ 45.7 $ 41.4 $ 0.3 S 0.4 $ 46.0 $ 41.8 

As shown, the County's total debt increased $4.1 million in 2005 compared to $12.4 million during 2004. This was the 
result of the County issuing new debt in 2005 of $9.0 million while paying off $4.9 million in debt service payments on other 
bonds.. The debt issued was for Capital Improvement Bonds Series 2005A for $6.1 million and Law Enforcement Facility 
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 20058 for $2.9 million. The Refunding Bonds paid off the Law Enforcement Facilities 
Revenue Bonds, Series 1997 on January 2,2006. The 1997 bonds were used to improve the law enforcement facilities at 
the County courthouses in Hibbing and Virginia.. 

Moody's Investors Service assigned an "Aa3" rating on the 2005 bonds. This rating is one level higher than the "Al" ratings 
given to the 2004 bonds. 

Additional information on St. Louis County's long-term debt can be found in the notes on page 74 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

The average unemployment rate in St. Louis County for 2005 was 4.9%. This was an decrease of .8% from 2004 and is 
comparable to the state's average unemployment rate of 4.0% and the national average of 5.1% for 2005. 

The strong demand for iron and steel which was evident in 2004 continued through 2005. Total production of taconite 
pellets and concentrates for 2005 was 39,534,759 tons. This was at? increase of over 100,000 tons from 2004. At this time 
production levels are expected to continue at the same rate. 

The 2006 budget year is the first in the biennial budget planning process. The State of Minnesota legislature increased the 
County Program Aid for 2005 by $4.2 million to $12.7 million. The County Program Aid for 2006 wiil be $11.5 million, a 
reduction of $1.2 million. Health insurance premiums for 2006 were increased 14.0% in an attempt to cover rising health 
care costs. Most of the bargaining units for County employee's have not settled a 2006 salary contract. Rising energy 
prices required resource realignment as well as steps to reduce energy consumption. 

All of these factors were considered in preparing the County's budget for the 2006 fiscal year. 

The County's 2006 budget was passed on December 13, 2005, at a meeting of the St. Louis County Board of 
Commissioners. The 2006 property tax levy of $89.8 million is $4.5 million more than the 2005 levy. 

CONTACTING THE COUNTY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors with a general 
ovewiew of St. Louis County's finances and to show the County's accountabiiity for the money it receives. If you have a 
question about this repoir or need information, contact the County Auditor's Offlce, 100 N, 5th Avenue W., Duluth, 
Minnesota 55802-1293. 
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ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

investments 

Receivabies (net) 

Internal balances 

Inventories 

Prepaid items 

Restricted assets 

Capital assets not being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated, net 

Total assets 

Primary Government 

Governmental 

Activities 

Business-type 

Activities Total 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payabie 12,139,290 1,068.232 13,207,522 

Unearned revenue 2,255,640 34,317 2,289,957 

Liabilities payable from restricted assets 3,702 3,702 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 18,236,627 670,729 18,907.356 

Due in more than one year 73,768,884 3,931,111 77,699,995 
Totai liabilities 106,400,441 5,708,091 112.108.532 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 284,598,787 

Restricted 

Shoreiine sales: 

Expendable 282.999 

Nonexpendable 6,099,518 

Special revenue 10,827,941 

Debt service 4,820,996 

Capital projects 1,008,162 

Recorders equipment 683,289 

Communications 639,501 

Unorganized town roads 1,067,524 

Financial assurance 

Other purposes 1,475.964 

Unrestricted 77,188.234 
Total net assets S 388,692,915 

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement. 



FunctionsiPrograrns 

Primary government 

Governmental Activities: 
General government 

Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Health and sanitation 

Human services 

Culture and recreation 

Consewation of natural resources 

Economic development 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total governmental 
activities 

Business-type activities: 

Solid Waste Management 

Chris Jensen Health 
and Rehabilitation Center 

Other Enterprise activities 
Total business-type 

activities 

Total primaiy government 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Program Revenws 

Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and 

Expenses Services Contributions Contributions 

The notes to the financial statement are an integral parl of this statement 
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FunctionslPrograms 

Primary government 

Governmental Activities: 

General government 

Public safety 

Highways and streets 

Health and sanitation 

Human seivices 

Cuiture and recreation 

Conservation of natural resources 

Economic development 

interest on long-term debt 

Total governmentai 

activities 

Business-type activities: 

Solid Waste Management 

Chris Jensen Health 

and Rehabilitation Center 

Other Enterprise Funds 

Total business-type 

activities 

Totai primary government 

General revenuec 

Taxes: 

Property taxes, levied for general purposes 

Property taxes, levied for debt service 

State shared not restricted to specific programs 

Federal shared not restricted to specific programs 

investment earnings 

Miscellane~us 

Contributions to Permanent Fund 

Loss on sale of nursing home 

Totai general revenues, contributions, and special item 

Changes in net assets 

Net assets. January 1 - Restated 

Net assets -December 31 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Changes in Net Assets 

Primary Government 

Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Total 
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

General Fund 

General Fund - This fund has been classified as a major fund and is used to account for all financial 
resources, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Special Revenue Funds 

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other 
than major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures. The following funds have 
been classified as major funds: 

Road and Bridge - This fund is used to account for public works activity 

Social Services - This fund is used to account for the operations and financial activities of the Social 
Services Department. 

Forfeited Tax Sale - This fund is used to account for the proceeds from the sale or rental lands 
forfeited to the State of Minnesota pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 282. The distribution of the net 
proceeds, after deducting the expenses of the County for managing the tax forfeited lands is 
governed by Minn. Stat. 282.08. Title to the tax forfeited lands remains with the State until sold by 
the county. 

Capital Projects Fund 

Capital Projects Fund - This fund has been classified as a major fund and is used to account for 
financial resources to be used for acquisition, construction, or improvement of capital facilities other 
than those financed by proprietary funds. 
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ASSETS 

Cash and cash eqdivalents 

Investments 

Delinquent taxes receivable 

Accourts receivable (net) 
Accrued interest receivable 

Loans receivable 

Leases ieceivabie 

Intedund iece?*able 

Due from other governments 

Inventoties 
Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 

A ~ o u n t ~  payable 

Contracts payable 

Salaries payabie 

lnteiiund payable 

Due to other governments 

Unearned ievenue 

Deterred revenue 
Total Liabiliiies 

Fund Balances 

Resewed for 

Noncurrent loans 

Economic development 

Future loans 

Inventories 

Encumbrances 

Law iibiari, 

Recoidefs equipment 

Communications 

Extension sewice 

Missing heirs 

Private iedetnption 

Foster cam insurance 

Veteiacs' ciedlt 

Unorganized tovin roads 

Capital acqiiisition 

Enviiolmectai tri!st funds 

improvement of natuial iesourcos 

Exchange of iand 

Tax ceniiicatc assurance 
At!orney rarfsituies 

Shrrlff foiieit~ies 

Shenfffines 

Debt setvlce 

Other Total 

Road and Social Forfeited Capital Governmental Governmental 

General -. Bridge Sewices Tax Sale Projects Funds Funds 

The nates to tte'.qanaal statement are an integral can of the s:ztemcnt. 



Uniesewed~ 

Reported in: 

Special revenue funds 

Debt seriice ftnd 

Designated :or 
Retiree obiigations 

PaMng 

Hibbing Ractway 

Cash flow 
Emergency contingency 

2006 Budget 

Vesting Sick leave 

Ely Joint Maintenance Faciiity 

ST, LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
BALANCESHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31,2005 

Road and 
Geoerai Bridqe 

Other 

Social Forfeited Capital Governmental 

Sewices Tax Sale Project Funds 

Total 

Governmental 

Funds 

Undesignated 17.650.526 - 17,650,526 

Totai Fund Balance 39070.188 21,673,797 16,220.742 982,132 17,650,526 22,819,742 118,416,507 
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances _$ 43,915,180 5 27.1 15.162 -5.818 5 17332,323 $ 18.465.149 $ 23.647.521 S 152,361,153 - 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because 

Total Fund balance -govemmentai funds (from above) 5 118,416,507 

Capital assets used in governmentai adivities are not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. 322,956,688 

Other iang-tam assets are not available to pay foi ciiiient-period expenditures and therefore are deferred in the funds. 20.746.038 

Long-term liabiiities. including bonds payabie, are not due and payable in the current penod and therefore are not reported in the funds. (82,015,173) 

Internal Sewice Funds are used by management to charge the costs of ceitain activiues such as insurances to individual funds. 

The assets and iiabiiities of the internal Service Funds are inciuded in governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets 

Net assets of governmental activities -388,,915 - 

The notes to the finanual statement are an mtegisl part of the statement 



ST. LOUIS COU!VTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Licenses and penits 

intergovernmental 

Charges ior sewices 

Fines and forfeits 

Earnings an invesiments 

Gins and coninbutions 

Land and timber saies 

Misceiiancous 

Tdai Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

current: 

General government 

Public safely 

Highways and streets 

Health and sanitation 

Human services 

Culture anti recreation 

Con~ervation oi naturai resources 

Ecommic tieveiopment 

Debt service: 

Plinapal 

interest and other charges 

Caplai outiay: 

Generai government 

Public safe* 

Highways and streets 

Conservation of natural resouices 
Heaith and sanitation 

lniergovemmeni8l: 

General government 

Public s a f w  

Tatai Expend'nures 

Enceas (dencieocy) of revenues 
over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfers in 

Transfers (out) 

Bonds issued 

Refunding bonds issued 

Premium proceeds 

Totai other financing sources and uses 

SPECIAL ITEM 

Sale of capitai assets 

Nel change in hind balances 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Other Total 

Road and S ~ c i a l  Folfeited Capital Governmental Governmental 

General Bridge Services Tax Sale Projects Funds Funds 

Fund balances - Januav 1 . Resated 31,697,376 23.752.973 14.258.714 405,297 14,998,627 18.614.580 103,927,567 

Increase in reserved for inventories 573,698- - 573.698 

Fund baiances - December 31 S 39.070,1& =1_S73,797 $ 16,220.742 $ 982,132 '3 1 1 . 6 6  $ 12,819,142 S 118,416,507 

The notes to the financial siatement are an tntegial pan of this statement. 

3 1 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY. MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Net change in fund balances--total goveirmental funds jfmm previous page! 

Increase in reserved far in,ientories--tctal gwemmenta! funds (from pieviOuS page) 

Amounts reported for governmental actiuities in the sratement of actirities are different because 

Revenues reported in the governmental funds are not considered revenues in the statement of activities. 

Some expenses reporled in the siatement of actNities do not require the use of current financial resources and therefore are not repoiled as expenditures 
in g0~4anmentai funds. 8.080 

Goveinmentai funds repoff capital outiays as ~npendituies However. in the statement of adivities, the cost of those assetr is aiiocated ovei their 
estimated useful lives as depreciation enpenre This is the amount by which Capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period. 5.272.623 

Loss on saia of nurang home (1,003,816) 

Changes in capitai asset not iesiiitiny from capital outlay, such as mntiibutionr and other expense are not iefiected in the funds. 2,435,952 

Internal sewice funds are used b'i managemot to charge the cwts of ceiiain adwilies, such as insurance and printing to iMiNidual funds. The net 
revenue (expense) of the internal service funds is reported with governmentai actiuities. 516.579 

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but ispayment reduces longtern liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets. (4,372,439) 

Change in net assets of governmental activities 

The notesto the financial statement are an integral pad of this statement 



ST LOUIS COUNP/, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2005 

Budgeted Amounts Variance with 
Actuat Amounts Finat Budget 

Original Final Budgetary Basis Over (Under) 
REVENUES 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Earnings on investments 
Giffs and contributions 
Misceiianeous 

Totai revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
General government 

Commissioners 
Personnel services 
Other operating 

Total commissioners 
County administrator 

Personnel services 
Other operating 

Total county administrator 
intergovernmentai affairs 

Personnei services 
Other operating 

Totai intergovernmentai affairs 
Administration support division 

Personnei services 
Other operating 
Capitai outlay 

Total administrative support division 
Labor relations 

Other operating 
Planning and zoning 

Personnel services 
Other operating 
Capital outlay 

Total pianning and zoning 
Commitment representation 

Other operating 
Court administrator 

Personnel sewices 
Other operating 
Capitai outlay 

Total courl administrator 
County attorney 

Personnel sewices 
Other operating 452,625 443,738 265,473 (178,265) 
Capital outlay 57,857 57.857 (57,857) 

Total county attorney 3,982,018 3,958.107 3.610.338_ (347.769) 
Subtotal 13,192.647 10,945,968 9.737.688 (1,208,280) 

continued 
The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement. 



ST LOUIS COUNTY MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Budgeted Amounts Variance with 
Actual Amounts Final Budget 

Original Final Budgetary Basis Over (Under) 
EXPENDITURES (CONTINUED) 

Law library 
Other operating 

County auditor 
Personnel services 
Other operating 

Total county auditor 
Data orocessina 

~ ~ .~ " 
Other operating 

County assessor 
Personnel sewices 
Other operating 

Totai county assessor 
Purchasing 

Personnel services 
Other operating 

Totai purchasing 
Microfilming 

Personnel services 
Other operating 

Total microfilming 
Recorder 

Personnel services 
Other operating 
Capitai outlay 

Total recorder 
Surveyor 

Personnel services 
Other operating 
Capital outlay 

Total surveyor 
Civil service 

Personnel services 
Other operating 
Capitai outlay 

Total civil service 
Veteran's service 

Personnei services 
Other operating 

Total veteran's service 
Port authority 

Other operating 
Elections 

Other operaiing 
Subtotai 

- (5,013) 
(392.0241 

continued 
The notes to the financial statement are an integral part o i  this statement. 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Actual Amounts 
Budgetary Basis 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Over (Under) Original Final 

EXPENDITURES (CONTINUED) 
General government 

Courthouses 
Personnel services 
Other operating 

Total courthouses 
Employee training 

Personnel services 
Other operating 

Total employee training 
Missing heirs 

Other operating 
Total General Government 

Pubtic safetv 
Jail buiiding 

Personnel services 401.423 406.923 388.330 
Other operating 342,700 350,250 349.802 

Total jail building 744,123 757,173 738,132 
Sheriff 

Personnel services 7,673,400 8,317.946 8,317,946 
Other operating 1,887,599 4,403,481 2,857.091 
Capital outlay 599.000 895,005 390,246 

Total sheriff 10,159,999 13,616,432 11,565,283 
Boat and water safety 

Other ooeratina 11 1.449 106.205 77,996 " 

Capital outlay 
Totai boat and water safety 

Medical examiner 
Other operating 

Rescue squad 
Other operating 
Capital outlay 

Total rescue squad 
Emergency management 

Personnel services 
Other operating 

Total emergency management 
Radio maintenance 

Personnel services 
Othei operating 145,660 176.585 157,961 
Capitai outiay 20.476 20,476 

Total radio maintenance 461.601 537,202 518,383 
Emergency communication 

Personnel sewices 2,637,632 2,624.132 2.604.787 
Other operating 153.267 267,624 265.264 

Totai emergency communication 2 . 7 9 0 s  - 2 . 8 9 m  2.870.051 
Subtotal 14,997.965 18,826,475 16,632.965 

continued 
The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement. 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Budgeted Amounts Variance with 
Actual Amounts Final Budget 

Original Final Budgetary Basis Over (Under) 
EXPENDITURES (CONTINUED) 

Public safety 
Jail prisoners 

Personnel services 
Other operating 
Capital outlay 

Totai jail prisoners 
Mine inspector 

Personnel sewices 
Other operating 

Totai mine inspector 
Ambulance service 

Other operating 
Law enforcement sewice 

Personnel services 
Other operating 

Total law enforcement service 
Enhanced 9-1-1 

Other operating 
CityICounty antenna site 

Other operating 
Voiunteer fire depaitment 

Other operating 
Attorneys forfeitures 

Other operating 
Sheriffs forfeitures 

Other operating 
Capital outlay 

Total Sheriffs forfeitures 
Sheriff fines 

Other operating 
Arrowhead Regional Corrections 

Intergoveinmental 
Total Public Safety 

Health 
Administration 

Personnel services 
Other operating 

Total administration 
Nursing 

Personnel services 
Other operating 

Totai nursing 
Environmental heaith 

Personnel sewices 
Other operaiing 
Capitai outlay 

Totai environmental health 
Subtotal 

1,134,164 (281,284) 
241.226 (121,781) 

7.191 (3091 
1,382 581 (403,374) 
5,908.563 (1,818,117) 

continued 
The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement. 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Original Final 
EXPENDITURES (CONTINUED) 

Health 
Occupational safety 

Personnel Services 
Other operating 156,364 154,547 

Total occupational safety 489,162 487.345 
Total Health 7,399,482 8,214,025 

Human Services 
Emergency shelter program 

Other operating 108.000 141,253 
Family homelessness prevention 
and assistance program 

Personnel services 353 6007 ~, 
Other operating 234,294 368,698 

Total family homelessness prevention 
and assistance program 234,647 374,705 

Totai Welfare 342.647 515,958 

Actual Amounts 
Budgetary Basis 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Over (Under) 

Culture and recreation 
Memorial Day observance 

Other operating SO0 900 800 (loa) 
Historical Societv 

Other operating 213.548 213.548 213,548 
Arrowhead Libraty System 

Other operating 534.457 534.457 534.457 
Community fairs 

Other operating 578 578 347 (231) 
Depot 

Other operating 187.500 272,500 156.075 1116.4251 
Tourism promotion 

Other operating 55,064 55,064 55.064 
Trail assistance 

Other operating 243.658 243,658 
Veteran's Memorial Hall 

Other operating 40.000 40,000 40,000 
Hibbing Raceway 

Other operating 12.000 12,000 10.025 (1,9751 
Total Cuituie and Recreation 1,044.047 1,312,705 1,253,974 (1 18.731) 

continued 

The notes to the Rnanciai statement are an integral part of this statemeni 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGETANDACTUAL 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

EXPENDITURES (CONTINUED) 
Conservation of natural resources 

County agent 
Personnel services 
Other operating 

Total county agent 
Youth task force 

Personnel services 
Other operating 
Capital outlay 

Total youth task force 
Count" fair - north 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original Final 
Actual Amounts 
Budgetary Basis 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Over (Under) 

~ . . ~  
Other operating 13.005 13,005 13,005 

Coeintv fair - ~okith ~, ~. 
Other operating 13,005 13,005 13,005 

Soil conservation - north 
Other operating 51.000 51,000 51.000 

Soil conservation - south 
Other operating 51,000 51,000 51.000 

Total Conservation of 
Natural Resources 840,601 837,880 791,525 (46,3551 

Economic development 
Northspan 

Other operating 14,450 14,450 14.450 
Revolving Loans 

Other operating 500.000 435,000 26,770 (408,230) 
Tolal Economic Development 514,450 449,450 41.220 (408.230) 

Total Expenditures 73,831,085 78,133,779 77,521,456 (6,612,3231 
Excess of revenues over (under) 

expenditures (2,392,1881 (1,204,210) 6,194,746 7,398,956 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 1,790,000 1,770,476 1,770,476 
Tiansiers (out) (792.430) (792,430) 

Total other financlog sources (uses) 1.790.000 978.046 978.046 

Net change in fund balances (602,188) (226.164) 7.1 72.792 7.398956 

Fund Balance - January 1 31.897.376 31.897.376 31,697,376 

Fund Balance - December 31 5 31.295.188 31,671.212 $ 39,070,168 $ 7,398,956 

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement. 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
ROAD AND BRIDGE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Budgeted Amounts Variance with 
Actual Amounts Final Budget 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Administration 
Personnel services 
Other operating 
Capital outlay 

Total administration 
Road maintenance 

Personnel services 
Other operating 

Total road maintenance 
Road construction 

Other operating 
Total road construction 

Equipment maintenance and shops 
Personnel services 
Other operating 
Capital outiay 

Total equipment maintenance 
and shops 

Total Expenditures 

Original Final Budgetary Basis Over (Under) 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures (1,632,288) (3,531,288) (2.637.874) 893,414 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers lout1 , , \ -.---, 
Transfers in 25,000 25,000 

Total other financing sources (uses) ( I  5,000) ( I  5,000) 

Net change in fund balances (1,632,288) (3,546,288) (2,652,874) 893,414 

Fund Balance - Januay 1 23,752,973 23,752,973 23,752,973 

Increase in resenled for inventories 573,698 573,698 

Fund Balance - December 31 $ 22,120.685 $ 20,206,685 $ 21,673,797 $ 1,467,112 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral parl of this statement 



REVENUES 
Taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Gins and contributions 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENTOFREVENUES,EXPENDITURES,ANDCHANGESINFUNDBALANCES 

BUDGETANDACTUAL 
SOCIAL SERVICES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original Final 

EXPENDITURES 
Human sewices 

Administration 
Personnel sewices 5,497,876 
Other operating 3,434,154 
Capital outlay 23,000 

Total administration 8,955,030 
Income maintenance 

Personnel sewices 8,857,548 
Other operating 2,522,254 
Capital outlay 5.000 

Total income maintenance 11,384,802 
Social setvices 

Personnel services 15,260,569 
Other operating 25,985.807 

Total social sewices 41,246,376 
Total Expenditures 61,586.208 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures 

Actual Amounts 
Budgetary Basis 

Fund Baiance - January 1 (restated) 14,256,714 14,258,714 14.258.714 

Fund Balance - December 31 $ 14,258,714 $ 14,258,714 $ 16,220.742 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Over (Under) 



ST LOUIS COUNN, MINNESOTA - -. 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SUDGETANDACTUAL 

FORFEITED TAX SALE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Land and timber sales 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Budgeted Amounts 
Actual Amounts 

Original Final Budgetary Basis 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Conservation of natural resources 
Personnel services 3,573,444 3,579,444 
Other operating 

3,542.500 
1,252,603 1,297,227 

Capital outlay 
1,142,956 

365,000 278,875 63,936 
Total conservation of natural resources 5,191,047 5,155,546 4,749,392 

Intergovernmental: 
General government 1,875,000 

Total Expenditures 
1,875,000 

5,191,047 7,030,546 
Excess of Revenues Over 

6,624,392 

(Under) Expenditures 3,035,453 1,195,954 3,788,758 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers out (3.21 1.9231 (3.21 1,923) 

Net change in fond balances 3,035,453 (2,015,969) 576,835 

Fund Balance - January 1 405,297 405,297 405,297 

Fund Balance - December 31 $ 3,440,750 $ (1,610,672) S 982.132 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral pad of this statement. 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Over (Under) 

% 6,297 



PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Proprietary Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner 
similar to private business, with the intent that cost (expenses, including depreciation) of providing 
goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily 
through user charges. The following funds have been classified as major funds: 

Solid Waste Management - This fund is used to account for the management and operations 
of solid waste activities in St. Louis County outside of the Western Lake Superior Sanitary 
District area. 

Chris Jensen Health & Rehabilitation - This fund is used to account for providing nursing 
home, health, and rehabilitation facilities for the public. 



ST LOUIS COUNTY, MlNNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31,2005 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Delinquent taxes receivable 
Accounts receivables (net) 
Accrued interest receivable 
Due from other governments 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Restricted assets 

Debt service 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Delinquent taxes receivable 
Deferred charges - issuance costs 
Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Restricted assets 

Financial assurance 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Accrued interest receivable 

Capital assets 
Land 
Buildings and structures 
Improvements other than buildings 
Machineiy and equipment 
Linens 
Vehicles 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Total capital asseis, net 
Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

Business-type Activities 
Enterprise Funds 

Chris Jensen Governmental 
Health and Other Activities- 

Solid Waste Rehabilitation Enterprise Internal 
Management Center Funds Total Service Funds 

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this siatement. 



ST LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31.2005 

Business-type Activities 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities (payable 
from current assets) 

Accounts payable 
Salaries payable 
Due to other funds 
Compensated absences payable 
Interfund payable 
Claims payable 
Due to other governments 
Unearned revenue 

Total current liabilities 
(payable from current assets) 

Current liabilities (payable 
from restricted assets) 

Accrued interest payable 
Unearned revenue 
Revenue bonds payabie 

Total current liabilities 

. . 
Enterprise Funds 

Chris Jensen Governmental 
Health and Other 

Solid Waste Rehabilitation Enterprise 
Activities 

internal 
Management Center ~ u i d s  Total Service Funds 

(payable from restricted assets) 108,702 108,702 
Total current liabilities 613,253 4,219,805 194,307 5,027,365 4,866,047 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Compensated absences payable 373,269 1,531,149 454,547 2,358,965 2,089,407 
Claims payable 4,244,099 
Customer deposits 100 100 
Closure and post-closure liabilities 1,357.046 1,357.046 
Revenue bonds payable 215.000 215,000 

Total noncurrent iiabilities 1,730,415 1,746,149 454,547 3,931,111 5,333,505 
Total Liabilities 2,343,668 5,965,955 548,854 8,958,477 11,199,553 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 8,599.767 4,841,985 759,715 14,201,467 1,605,962 
Restricted for debt service 34,580 34,580 
Restricted for financial assurance 1,319,801 1 319 801 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Adjustment to reilect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds (1,573,7661 

Net assets of business type activities $ 24,402,108 

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement 



ST LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2005 

Business-type Activities 
Enterprise Funds 

Chris Jensen Governmental 
Health and Other Activities- 

Solid Waste Rehabilitation Enterprise Internal 
Management Center Funds Total Service Funds 

Operating Revenues 
Charges for services $ 5,140,737 $ 14,607,717 $ 3,164,681 $ 22,913,135 $ 36,039,226 
Licenses and permits 6,175 6.175 
Other 410,152 36,890 3,197 450,239 1,432,853 

Total Operating Revenues 5,557,064 14,644,607 3,167,878 23,369.549 37,472,079 

Operating Expenses 
Personal services 1,922,818 10,845,566 1,861,147 14,629,531 3,801.865 
Contractual services 3,528,970 3,091,291 722,372 7,342.633 31,383,594 
Materials 212,000 1,223.369 486,817 1,922,186 1,756,032 
Depreciation 600.027 139,733 13.404 753,164 448,552 

Total Operating Expenses 6,263.81 5 15,299.959 3,083,740 24,647,514 37,390,043 

Operating Income (Loss) (706,7511 (655,352) 84,138 (1,277,965) 82,036 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Taxes 2,182 192,128 194,310 
Grants 474.575 474,575 
Earnings on investments 407,840 407,840 494,180 
interest expense (12.625) (12.625) 
Amortization of bond issuance costs (2,703) (2.703) 
Loss or gain on asset disposal (9,1131 

Total Nonoperating 
Revenues (Expenses) 884,597 176,800 1,061,397 485,067 

Change in net assets 177,846 (478,552) 84,138 (216.568) 567,103 

Total net assets - January 1 -Restated 22,950.565 1,489,787 1,752,090 26,192,442 16,507,986 

Total net assets - December 31 S 23.128.411 S 1,011.235 S 1,836,228 S 25,975.874 $ 17,075,089 

Change in net assets $ (216,568) 

Adjustmei?t to refiect the consolidation of internai service fund activities related to enterprise funds 50.524 

Change in net assets of business type activities 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 



ST LOUIS COUNW, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT O F  CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Business-type Activities 
Enterprise Funds 

Chris Jensen Governmental 
Health and Other Activities - 

Solid Waste Rehabifitation Enterprise internal 
Management Center Funds Total 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Service Funds 

Receipts from customers 
$ 5,102,535 $ 14,497,970 $ 2,438,961 $ 22,039,466 $ 1 0 6 , 6 ~ ~  

Receipts from interfund sewices provided 732,758 
Payments to suppliers 13.667.895) 732.758 36.288.796 

(4280.976) 11,195,462) 19,144,333) 
Payments to employees 

(4,792,975) 
11,829.294) (10,790.681) (1,858,014) 114,477,989) 

Claims oaid (5,850,6641 

Other receipts (payments) 

Net cash Provided (used) by 

operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from taxes 
Proceeds from grants 
Proceeds from interfund loan 

Net capitai provided by 

noncapital financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND 
RELATED FINANCING ACTlViTlES 
Purchase of capital assets 
Disposal of capital assets 

Principal paid on capital debt 
interest paid on capital debt 

Payments on capital ieases 

Net capital provided (used) by capital 

and related financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTlVlTiES 

Purchase of investments 
Sale of investments 
Interest and dividends 

Net cash Provided by investing activities 

Net increase (Decrease) in Cash 
and Cash Equivaients 

Balances -January 1 

Balances - December 31 

Detail on Statement of Net Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Current 

Restricted 

Debt service 
Noncurrent 
Restricted 

Financial assurance 
Total 



ST LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Business-type Activities 

Enterprise Funds 

Chris Jensen Governmental 

Health and Other Activities - 
Solid Waste Rehabilitation Enterprise Internal 
Management Center Funds Totai Service Funds 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net 

cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to 

net cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 

(Increase) Decrease Receivables, net 

(increase) Decrease Due from other governments 

(increase) Decrease Inventories 

lncrease (Decrease) Accounts payabie 

increase (Decrease) Salaries payabie 

increase (Decrease) Due to other funds 

Increase (Decrease) Compensated absences payable 

Increase (Decrease) Ciaims payable 

increase (Decrease) Due to other governments 

increase (Decrease) Unearned revenue 

lnciease (Decrease) Closure and post closure 

increase (Decrease) Customer deposits 

Total Adjustments 

Net cash pmvided by operating activities 

NON-CASH ACTIVITIES 

Change in fair market value o i  investments 

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and which 
therefore cannot be used to support the government's own programs. 

Private-purpose trust funds - The Patients' Escrow fund is used to account for the deposit 
and subsequent return of nursing home residents' trust funds deposited with the County 
Auditor. The County acts only as the custodian of these funds and ownership rests with the 
nursing home patients. 

Investment trust funds - are used to report governmental external investment pools in 
separately issued reports and the external portion of these same pools when reported by the 
sponsoring government. 

Agency funds - are used to report resources held by the reporting government in a purely 
custodial capacity. 



ST. LOUIS COUNW, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31,2005 

Private-Purpose Investment Agency 
Trust Fund Trusts Funds 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 

Delinquent taxes receivable 

Accounts receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

Due from other funds 

Due from other governments 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities 

Accounts payable 

Salaries payable 

Interfund payabie 

Due to other governments 

Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Held in trust for pool participants 

and other purposes $ 51,141 $ 27,317,349 $ 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 



ADDITIONS 

Taconite taxes 

Earnings on investments 

Miscellaneous 

Total Additions 

ST LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Private-Purpose Investment 

Trust Fund Trusts 

DEDUCTIONS 

Refunds of contributions 

Distributions to participants 

Total Deductions 

Changes in net assets 5,436 3,049,262 

Net assets - January 1 55,705 24,268,087 

Net assets - December 31 $ 61,141 $ 27,317,349 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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ST. LOUIS COUNPI, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2005 

Note 1. Summary o f  Significant Accounting Policies 

The financial reporting poiicies of St. Louis County conform to generaliy accepted accounting principles. The following is a summary of significant 
policies. 

A. Financial Reporting Entity 

St. Louis Countv was established hilarch 1. 1856, as an organized countv having powers, duties and privileses granted counties by Minn. Stat. - - 
Ch. 373. The dountyis governed by a seven-member Boardof  omm missioners elected from districtswithin the County A ~ounty~dminisbator 
is anminted bv the CountvBoard. The board is organized with a chair and vice-chairelected at the annual meetinqin Januarvof each vear. The . . 
County Auditor, elected on a caunty-wide basis, serves as the Clerk of the Board of commissioners but has no voting privileges. 

As a result of applying the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 14 criteria for determining the reporting entity, the 
following organization has been fncluded in the County's financial statements: 

St. Louis County Housing and Rsdevelopmant Authority (Blended Component Unit) 

The St. Louis County Housing and Redevelopment Authoilty is headed by a Board comprised of all membersof the St. Louis County Board of 
Commissioners. It was established for the purposeof conducting housing and economic development sewices for St, LouisCounty. The County 
Administrator is the Executive Director of the Authority. The Authority followsthe same accounting policiesas the County A tax is levied by the 
Authority,subject l o  a maximumamount established by the County Board, on certain areas within the County to help support the activities of the 
Authority. 

Separate financial information can be obtained from the St. Louis County Auditor's Office. 

B. Govarnment-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The government-widefinancialstatements (i.e.. the statement of net assets and the statement of changesin net assets) report information on all 
of the nonfiduciaryactivities of the County and its component unit. For the most part, the effect of interiundactivity has been removed from these 
statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from 
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a givenfunction or segmentare offset by program revenues. 
Direct expenses are thosethat are clearlyidentifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include: 1) charges to customersot 
applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and 
contributionsthat are restricted to meelingthe operationai or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not 
properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the ialier are excluded 
from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental iunds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as 
separate columns in the fund financial statements. 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of  Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-widefinanciai statements are reportedusing the economic resources measurement focus and the acciual basis of accounting, 
as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements,exceptfor Agency Funds, which are custodial in nature and do not have a 
measurement focus Revenues are recorded when earned and expensesare recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless o f  the timing of 
relatedcash flows. Property tmesare recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as 
revenue as soon as all eiigibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reportedusing the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are consideredto be available when they 
are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafterto pay liabiiities of the current period. For this purpose, the County considers 
revenues10 be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period, Subject to the availability criterion,state-aid 
highway allotments for maintenance and constructionare recognizedas revenue in the yearof allotment. Availability for state-aid aiiotments is 
within 90 daysof the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred,as under acnuai accounting. However, 
debt service expenditures, and other long-term obligations, are recorded oniy when payment is due. 

Propertytaxes,chargesfor services, and interest assmiatedwith the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptibie to accrual and have 
been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. All other revenue items areconsidered to be measurable and available only when cash 
is received by the County. 

The County reports the following major governmental funds: 



ST LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2005 

The General Fund is the County's primary operating fund. i t  accounts for all financiai resources of the County, except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund. 

The Road and Bridge Special Revenue Fund accounts for the proceeds of revenuesources restricted to expendituies related to public works 
activities. 

The Social Services Speciai Revenue Fund accounts for the operations and financial activities of Social Services Department. 

The Forfeited Tax Ssie Speciai Revenue Fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale or lease of lands forfeited to the State of Minnesota 

The Capitai Projects Fund accounts for building and remodeling projects for governmental activities. 

The County reports tha following major proprietary funds: 

The Solid Waste Management Fund accountsfor the activities of solid wasteoperations within the County, but outsidethe Western Lakesuperior 
Sanitary District service area. 

The Chris Jensen Health and Rehabilitation Center Fund accountsfor the activities ofthe Canter, a nursing home, and a health and rehabilitation 
facility for the public. 

Additionally, the County reports the following fund types: 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds account for the Housing and Redeveiopment Authority activities, the Community Development Block Grant 
activities, the Northeast Minnesota Housing Consortium, the Septic Loan program. and the Forest Resources activities. 

The Debt Service Fund accounts for the resources accumulated and payments made for principal and interest on long term debt 

The Shoreline Sales Permanent Fund is used ta report resources that are lbgaily restrictedto the extentthat only interestmay be used to support 
the County's program. 

Enterprise Funds account for Community Food Service activities,Laundry services, and SupervisedLiving Faciiibes services to other government 
agencies and various County departments. 

InternaiServiceFunds accountfor Printing services,CountyGarage(fleet management) services,Property,Casualty,Liabiiitylnsurancecovarage, 
Workers' Compensation Insurance coverage, MedicaiiDentai Insurance coverage, Management Information Systems services, 
Tetecamrnuoications services, and Retired Employees' Health Insurance coverage providedto other departments or agencies of the County or to 
other governments, on a cost reimbursement basis. 

The Patients' Escrow Private Purpose Trust Fund is used to account for resources iegally heid for nursing home residents. 

The investmentTrust Funds account for individual investment accaunts provided to another legally separate entity, the State of Minnesota,for 
Taconite Relief under Mino. Stat. §298.015 and Taconite Producbon Tax under Minn Stat. $29823. 

Agency Funds account for resources heid by the County in a puieiy custodiai capacity 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generaiiy are foliowed in both the government- 
wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standardsdo not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental 
Accounting StandaidsEoaid. Governments also have the optionof foiiowingsubsequentprivate-sector guidance for their business-typeactivities 
and enterprise funds, subject to this same iimitation. The County has eiected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

As a geneiai rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. Exceptions to this general 
ruie are payments-in lieu of taxes and other charges between the County's proprietary operations and various other functions of the County. 
Elimination of these charges wouid distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various fundions concerned. 

Amounts reported as program revenuesinclude 1) charges to customers or appiicants for goods, sewices, or privileges provided, 2) operating 
grants and contributions,and 3) capitaigrants and contributions. internaily dedicated resources are reported as generai revenues rather than as 
program revenues, Likewise, generai revenues include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguishoperating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result 
from providingseivicesand producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principalongoingopeiations. The principal 
operating revenues of the enterprise funds, and the government's internai service funds are charges to customers for saies and services 
Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and 
depreciation on capitai assets. Aii revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 
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D. Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

Explanation of Differences betwean Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and the Statement of Net Assets 

The "total fund balances" of the County's governmentai funds differs from "net assets"of governmental activities reported in  the statement of net 
assets This difference primarily results from the iong-term economic focus of the statement o i  net assets versus the current financial resources 
focus of  the governmental funds balance sheet. 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Invesbnents 
Delinquent taxes receivable 
Accounts receivable (net) 
Accrued interest receivable 
Loans receivable 
Leases receivable 
interfund receivable 
Due from other governments 
Receivables (net) 
Internal balances 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Capital assets not being depreciated 
Capital assets being depreciated, net 

Total Assets 

LlABl LlnES 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
Salaries payabie 
Bond interest payabie 
Interfund payable 
Due to other governments 
Unearned revenue 
Deferred revenue 
Noncurrent Itabilities 
Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 

Total Liabilities 

Tdai 
Govarnmsntal 

Funds 

$ 94,269,591 
13,996,709 
3,429,838 

18,396,588 
897,394 
720,452 
98,000 

3,323,279 
13,405,396 

3,825,956 

Long-term Internel 
Assets S B N ~ C ~  

Liabilities (1) Funds (2) 

Resiassificatlon Statement of 
and Net Assets 

Eliminstion (3) Teal 

FUND BALANCEINETASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, 
net of related debt 282,991,825 1,606,962 284,598,187 
Resticted 

Reserved 19,834.106 (9,585,311) 10,248,795 
Special revenue funds 10,827,941 10.827.S41 
Debt service fund 1,820,996 4,820,996 
Capital projects fund 1,008,162 1,008,162 

Unrestricted 
Designated 65.282.938 11,905,296 77.188.234 
Undesignated 17,650.5?6 (31,364,272) 17,041,893 (3.328.147) 

Total unrestricted 82,933,464 (31,364,272) 17.041.893 8,577,149 77,188,234 
Total Fund BalanceiNet Assets 118,416.507 251,627,553 18,648,855 388,692,915 
Total Liabilities and 

Fund BalanceiNet Assets 5 152,361,153 $ 312,956,688 5 29,848,408 $ (72.893) $ 495,093.356 
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(1) When capitaiassets(land, buildings, equipment)that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or constructed, the cost of those 
assets are reported as expenditures in the governmental funds. However, the statement of net assets includes those capital assets among the 
assets of the County as a whole. 

Cost of capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

Because the focus of governmental funds is on short-term financing, some assets will not be available to pay for current-period expenditures. 
Those assets (for exampie, receivables) are offset by deferred revenue in the governmental funds, and thus are not included in fund 
balance. 

Adjustment of deferred revenue $ 20,746,038 

Long-termliabiiitiesappiicsbleto the Gounty'sgovernrnent activities are not due and payable in the current periodand accordingly arenot reported 
in fund iiabilities. All liabilities-- both thosedue withinone year and thosedue in more than one year-. are reportedin the statement of net assets. 
Balances at December 31,2005 were: 

Bond interest payable $ 136,385 

Bonds and notes payable 
Gravel pit purchase 
Compensated absences 
Capital leases payabie 

Due Within Due In More 
One Year Than One Year 

$ 8,376,280 $ 37,864,482 
65,000 130,000 

6,004,930 29,015,196 

(2) Internalsewicefunds areused by management to chargethe costof certain activities, such as insuranceand printing, to individual funds. The 
assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are inciuded in governmental activities in the statement of net assets. The amount chargeable to 
the business type activities is shown as an internal baiance. The internal balance is due from business type activities. 

Internal baiance due from business-type activities &$ 1,573,766 

(3) Reclassifications are used primarily to condense various receivables and payablesinto singie totais, Receivabies, net and Accounts payabie 
and to reclassify fund balanceaccounts that are not available for appropriation to proper net assets account. Eliminations are to offset interfund 
receivables and payabies. 
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Explanation o f  Differences between Governmental Funds Operating Statemant and the Statement o f  Activit ies 

The "net change in fund baIancesafar governmental funds differs from the "change in net assets" for governmentaiactivitiesiepoited in  the 

statement of activities. The differences arise primarily from the long-term economic focus o f  the statement of activities versus the current 

financial resources focus of the governmental funds. 

Revenues and Other Sources 

Texes 
Licenses end permits 

intergoveinmental 
Charges for services 

Fines and forfeits 
Earnings on investments 
Gifts and contiibutions 

Land and timber sales 
Miscellaneous 
Other sources: 

Sale of capitai essets 
Bonds issued 
Refunding bands issued 

Premium proceeds 

Total 

ExpenditureslExpensas 

Current: 
Generai government 

Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Heanh and sanitation 

Human services 
Cul t~ie and recreation 

Conservation of natural 
lesources 

Economic deveiopment 
Debt service: 

Principal 
Interest and other charger 

Capitai outlay 
intergovernmental: 

Geneiai qovernment 

Long-term 
Total Long-term Capital Internal Debt Statement 

Governmental Revenua, Related Sewioe Transactions of Activities 

Funds Expenses (1) Items (2) Funds (3) (41 Totals 

$ 86,468,064 $ (118.888) $ - $ - $ - $ 86.349.176 

149.306 149,306 
95,226,136 791,943 96,018,079 

10082,260 10,082,260 
967.127 967.127 

3,633,796 494,180 4,127,976 

169,154 169.154 
10,293,444 4,309,348 14.602.792 

4,511,866 71.596 4,583,462 

Public safety 9,341,102 (9,341,102) 
Total 207,508,837 (581.778) (8,608,140) (22.399) (4,7M,922) 193,545,598 

Other financing useslchanges 
in net assets: 

L e s s  on saie of capital assets 1.003.816 1,003,816 

Tiansieis in (4,064,829) (4,064,829) 
Transfers out 4,064,829 4,064,829 

Increase in inventories (573.698) 573.698 

Total (573,698) 573,698 1,003,816 1,003,816 

Net change for the year $ 19,488,940 $ 5062,079 S 6,704,759 S 516.579 $ (1,372,439) $ 22,399918 
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(1) Becausesome propertytaxeswiii not be coilectedfor several months after the County'sfiscal yearends, they are not consideredas "available 
revenues" in the gouernmentaifunds. Similarly, certainaidsand grant revenues not currently available at year-endare not reportedas revenue in 
the governmental funds. 

Property taxes 
Long-term receivables: 

inteigovernmental 
Land & timber sales 
General fund 

Some expensesreported in the statementof activitiesdo not require the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds. 

Bond interest payable $ (8.0801 

(2) When capitalassets that are to be used in governmentai activities are purchasedor constructed,the resourcesexpended for those assets are 
reportedas expenditures in governmental funds. However, in the statement of activities,the cost of thoseassetsis allocated overtheir estimated 
useful lives and reportedas depreciation expense. As a result, fund balancedecreases by the amountof financial resourcesexpended, whereas 
net assetsdecreaseby the amountof depreciation expense chargedfor the year. Changesto capitalassets not resultingfrom capitaloutiay,such 
as contributions from the State and other governments for road construction projects, work in progress and retirements, are reported as 
contributions or additional expense. 

Capital outlay 
Depreciation expense 

Difference 

Contributions 
Additianai expense 

Loss on saie of nursing home S 1,003,816 

(3) Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities, such as insurance and printing, to individual funds. 
The adjustments for internal service funds "close" those funds by debiting or crediting additional amounts to participating governmental and 
business type activities to completely cover the internal service funds' income or loss for the year. 

(4) Repayment of bond principal is reported as an expenditure in governmental funds and, thus, has the effect of reducingfund baiancebecause 
current financial resources have been used. For the County as a whole, however.the pi inci~al payments reduce the liabiiities in the statement of . . . .  
net assets and do not result in an expense in the statement of activities. The County's bonded debt was reduced when principal payments were 
made to band holders. Chanqes in lonq-term liabilities (compensated absences and capital leases) aiso rssult in an expense in the statement of 
activities 

Principal payments made 
Compensated absences 
Gravel pit purchase 
Other 
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E. Budgetary Data 

General Budget Policies 

The County is required by Minn. Stat. Ch 3836 to adopt an annual budget for the Geneia1,Special Revenue,and Debt Service Funds, These 
budgets are prepared an the modilied accrual basis of accounting. 

The County is also required to adopt a budget for the Capitai Projects Fund. An appropriation for expenditures from the capitai project fund 
continues in force until the purpose for which it was made has been accomplished or abandoned. The purpose of a capital expenditure 
appropriation is abandoned if three years pass without a disbursement from or encumbrance of the appropriation or at the discretion of the 
County Administrator. These budget periods are not consistent with the methodof financialreporting: therefore, comparisons between the results 
of operations and budgets in this fund is not relevant and is not presented. 

The County Board has established the legal levelof control for County departments to be at the agencylevel. Countydepartments are comprised 
of one or mare sub-departments (agencies). Each department (Sheriff) can spend its agency level budgets (Jail. Sheriff Patrol, Boat and Water 
Safety and others) on any iine item within that agency so long as the total agency budget is not overspent. However, no public aid assistance 
and/or personal sewices budget authority may be used for any other purpose without Board approval. The budgetary comparisons included in 
the Governmental Funds subsection of this report demonstrate compliance with the legal level of budgetary contiof. 

The County Board also authorizes Department Heads to add and delete positionswithin their personnel complement so long as the total full-time 
equivalent personnel complement does not exceed the total number of authorized positions approved by the County Board. 

All transfersof appropriations between departments require the approval of the County Board. Each appropriation; except an appropriation within 
the Capital Project Fund, lapses at the close of the flscal year to the extentthat it has not been expendedor encumbered. Amounts in funds 
unexpendedat the end of the fiscal year may be carried over from one flscal year to the next in accordance with generallyaccepted accounting 
principies. 

Budgetscan be amended during the year by the County Board. Supplemental appropriations or budget reductionsare reviewed by the County 
Administrator's office and submittedto the County Boardfor their reviewand approval. If approved,theyare implemented by the Auditor'sOftice as 
budget revisions. Suppiementalappiopriatians could be required because of severalfactors, including the awarding of state and federal grants 
during the year and providing funding for unanticipated program requirements. Budget revisions were necessary during the year. The effect of 
these amendments was an increase in budgeted County funds of $23,623,342 

Procedure for Preparing the Annual Budget 

1. Early each year, the County Administrator meetswith budget staff to discuss preparations for next year's budget. A basic budget strategyis 
developed at that time, based on guidelines and policies established by the County Board. 

2. Budget request forms are sent out to each department, included is a memo from the County Administratorhighlighting basic guidelines for 
preparing the budget request. 

3. All departments submitpreliminary estimates of their requestedappropriations and anticipated revenues by the end of May. Thesefiqures are 
.:c, ,u gel-rn -el-? >r.>..n. >f 1 . 8 .  I, , '. :s'. ..u.lc it req. : lc .i rel ,:r:,:lllr.le.l'i re',-esls 3r.i the 3mc."lu' c.r.jcl -. :,.sln~r's~n;il ~ n e  
';om', ;.or n slr-,'or '. 01-t.3 '3 ' . i'e irr8ng :-e pre r ->', c-c le f  f l e x  l y ,  .# crier '.: r tel 305 5 CJI;E in i .3  c, me 33:'1, hov,> 

4. Preliminary budget hearings are held by the County Administrator with each department. These hearings begin about midJune and iast until 
about midJuly. 

5. The County Administrator's recommended budget is given lo  the County Board prior to September 15. The County Board will certify by 
resoiution to the County Auditor a maximum proposed property tax levy by September 15th. which will be used to comolv with the Truth in 
Taxation provisions of state law. 

6.  The County Board holds formal public hearings on the proposed budget and adopts by resolution the final budget and tax ievy on or before 
December 28. 
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F. Fund Restatements and Reclassifications 

As of January 1.2005, the Countydetermined that the fund balancein the SocialServicesSpecialRevenueFund was overstated due to overaccrual 
of revenue in the prior year. 

As of January 1, 2005, the Countychangedthe methodof determining the liability for vestedand vestingsick leave from the termination methodto 
the vesfing method, This resulted In a restatement of net assets in the proprietary funds. 

Fund Balance 
Net Assets 

Januarv 1; 2005 
Fund Balance 

Net Assets 

Major Funds 
Social Services Special Revenue Fund 

Solid Waste Management Enterprise Fund 

Chris Jensen Heaith and Rehabilitation Center 
Enterprise Fund 

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 
Community Foods 
Laundry 
Supervised Living Facilities 

Total 

Internal Service Funds 
Printing 
County Garage 
Property, Casualty, Liability lnsurance 
Workers' compensation lnsurance 
MedicalIDental Insurance 
Management Information Systems 
Teiecommunications 
Retired Employees' Health lnsurance 

Total 

Governmental Activities 
Business-type Activities 

AS ~r iv iaus ly  Revenue January 1,2005 
Reported Overaccrual Restatement As Restated 

Severalaccount balances werereclassifiedas of and for the vearended December31, 2004, as previouslv reported. These rec1assifications.which 

comparing the financial statements of this report with those of prior reports. 
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G. Asses, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Availabie cash balances from ail funds are eooled and invested in accordance with Minnesota State Statutes. Cash balances and eooiad 
investments areatfairvaiue basedirnquotedkarket prices. The poolisnotsubjectto reguiatoiy oversight. ~airvaiueamountsaredetermined at 
"ear end. The Countv has not erovided or obtainedanv ieqaliv binding Quarantees to sueeort the vaiueof the eooi. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. . - .  - - . . 
i385.07, investment &Rings on cash balances and pooled investments are credited to the Geneiai Fund. other funds received investment 
earninas basedon other statutes, arant asreements,contracts, and bond covenants. Pooied investment earninascredited to the Generai Fund for " . - " 
2005 were$3,102.964 Each fund's shareof the pooiis shown on the financiaistatements as "Cash and Cash Equivalents." For proprietary fund- 
tveestatement of cash flows, ail chanqefunds and ali hiqhivliquid investments (includinq restricted assets) with a matuiitv of threemonthsor less , , - 
when purchased arc? considered to be cash equivaients. 

St. Louis Counwinvestsin an externai investment pool, the Minnesota Association of Governments investinq for CountiesihlAGlC) Fund. which 
s cre3,.eounoer a , > r , l l : ~ : : r i ~  .l~ri,sr e-I o~rs.an~:a PI w, S'il 3 4 7 1  56 T-e F.IAG C F ~ n u  s no1 rrg,slercc :..I- l l r  C L : Z L . I ~ ~ S J - ~  Fxcnznge 
C o r ~ n  ssldn c.1 Joes epera:e.rl a r.i3i-r,i.r cons sleni n !n 2~ e ?J nf '.he r e s ' l ' e n :  C>r7#pan, ,\c, cf 1S-IC -nerefsrc ,:)e f a r  . a,.r of :re 
County's position in the pool is the same as the value of the pool shares. 

Property Taxes 

In Seotember of each vear the Countv Board certiiies a orooosed~ro~ertvtax levv to the Countv Auditor. Notices of eraeosed taxesare mailed to . . . , 
taxpayers informing th im of the propased tax on their property and o f  theiime and locationof a.meeting at which the final property tax levy will be 
established bv the Board of CauntvCornmissioners. Subsequent to thatmeetinq but within five businessdavsof DecemberZO. the Boardcertifies 
to the caunty~uditor the final proberty tax ievy, which gendrai~y cannot exceed the proposed ievy. 

The tax ievy is spread on all taxable property based on the valueof the property on the assessmentdate. At the time the taxes are spread they 
becomea lien on the property as of the assessmentdate, although they do not becamedue and payable until the subsequentJanuary 1. For the 
most part, taxpayers are allowedto pay the taxesin two equal installments on or beforeMay 15 and October 15 withoutpenalty Revenues are 
accrued and recognized in the year coilectible, net of deiinquencies. Taxes which remain unpaid at December 31 are delinquent. Collections within 
60 days after year-end are recognized as revenue and the baiance offset by deferred revenue. 
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Inventories 

Road and Bridse Special RevenueFund inventories consist of expendable suppiies held for consumptionand are vaiuedat cost using the movinq . . 
averagemethod. lnventoriediterns are recorded as expenditures at the time that they are purchased. The reported inventoriesare offset by a 
reserve of fund baiance to indicate that they do not constitute availabie spendable resources. 

The enterprise funds' inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption and are recorded as an expense when used. Internal 
service funds' inventories consist of itemsfor resaleand consumptionand are recordedas an expense when soldor used. Inventories are priced 
at the lower of cost or market on a first-in, first-out basis, or the moving average method. 

Restricted Assets 

Certain proceedsof the Chris Jensen Health and Rehabilitation Center Fund bonds, as well as certain resourcesset aside for their repayment, are 
: sss ' e o  a s  lrslr :ledysxe!;cn lne s:3lenenl c f  -er 3sse'sDecnusr11~1~ .st, 5 rn le70, -,PC c3olc 00n3 CO.ePanlE A s2 ceria n res3dlct?z are 
res,rlc:ca 131 ' - a n c ~ j l  ?s j u rmce  :. :n n ':e C o ~ n l ,  Sc io .'. ;istv ' Iar~i l~eir.cr~1 G-,i! .'. Ibeli :$i. exr.er#sr s nc.rleo for :.- rr. cow rest, ;!ed o.>d 
unrestricted net assets are available, restricted resources are applied first. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property,plant, equipment,and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sldewalks,and similar items), are reported 
in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columnsin the government-widefinancialstatements. Capitalassetsaredefined by the 
government as assetswith an initiai,individuaicost of more than $5,000 (amountnot rounded)and an estimated useful life in excessof two years. 
Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Major outlays for capital assets and 
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimatedfair market value at the date of 
donation. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend the life of the asset are not capitalized. 

Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useiul iife using the straight-line method. The estimated useiul lives are: 

Buildings and improvements: 30-70 years 
Improvements other than buildings: 10-20 years 
Machinery and equipment: 5-10 years 
Vehicles: 5-7 years 
Infrastructure: 25 years 
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Compensated Absences 

Under the County's personnei poiicies and union contracts, County empioyees are grantedvacationand sick ieave in varying amounts based on 
iength of service and bargaining agreement. Vacation ieave accrual variesfrom 2.00 to 9.50 hours per biweekiypay period. Sick ieaveaccrual 
varies from 2.00 to 5.75 hours per biweekly pay period. 

Unused accumulated vacation is paid to employees at termination. All vacation pay is accrued when earned in the government-wide and 
proprietary fund financial starements. 

Vested sick ieaveis paid to employees at retirement or is used for the paymentof employee's heaith insurancecaverage during their retirement. 
The vested sick ieave and unvestedsick leave iikeiy to becomevested (vesting sick leave)are estimatedusing the vesting method prescribed by 
GAS6 Statement No. 16. Both vested and vesting amountsare recognized in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements as 
iiabiiities, but not in the governmental funds. 

Unvestedsick leavefor ali County funds in the amount of 56,438,583(totaI accumulated sick leave iess estimatedamountsof vestedand vesting 
sick leave) at December 31, 2005 is available to employees in the event of illness-reiated absences and is not reported in the financial statements. 

Closure and Postclosure Care Costs 

in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board's Statement No. 18. Accauntinq ioi Munici~al Solid Waste Landfill Closure and 
Postclosure Care Costqthe County has accrued llabiiities for ciosure and postciosure costs associated with future ciosing of its Regional Landfill. 

State and federai laws and reguiations require the County to place a final cover on its landfill site when it stops accepting waste and to perform certain 
maintenance and monitoring functions at the site for thirty yearsafter closure. Although closureand postclosure caie costs will be paid oniy near 
or after the date that the landfiii stops accepting waste, the County reports a portion of these ciosure and postclosurecare costs as an operating 
expensein each period basedon landfill capacityused as of the financial statement date. The $1,357.046for the open areareportedon the Solid 
Waste ManagementEnterprise Fund statement of net assets as iandfiil ciosure and postclosure iiability at December 31, 2005, represents the 
following: 

Postclosure liability 
This is the iiabiiity for past ciosure costs for the Regionai Landfili. 
it is based on the use of 67.98% of the existing open area. 

Ciosure liability 
This is the liability for ciosure cost for the Regional Landfiil. 
It is based on the use of 67.98% of the existing open area. 

The County will recognize the remaining $639.265 in costs of ciosure and postciosure caie of the open areaas the remaining estimated capacity 
of the open areaof the RegionaiLandfill is filled. The amountsare bassdon what it wouid cost to perform ail closureand postciosure care in 2006. 
The County expectsthe open area to be closed in 2008 or later Actual costs may be higher due to inflation,changesin technoiogy, or changesin 
regulations. 

The County is required by state and federai laws and regulations to make annual contributions to a restricted account to finance closure and 
postclosure caie of the last ceii that wiii be accepting waste. The County is in compiiance with these iequirements,and at December 31, 2005, 
restricted assets of $2,676,847 are included in the amounts shown on the Solid Waste Management Enterprise Fund balance sheet as Financiai 
Assurance Restricted Assets - Cash and cash equivaients, investments, and Accrued interest receivabie. 

Financiaiassuiancefund contributions necessary to accumuiate these funds wili be generated from sewicefees and tipping fees on soiid waste, 
as weil as from funds generaledfrom the GieaterMinnesota Landfili Cieanupfee. This fee is $2.00 per cubic yard an soiid wastedepositedat the 
iandfiii. 
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Long-term Obligations 

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund iinancial statements, long-term debt and other long-term 
obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmentai activities,business-typeactivities,ar proprietary fund type statementof net 
assets. Bond premiumsand discounts, as well as issuancecosts, are deferredand amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest 
method. Bonds payable are reportednet of the applicable bond premiumor discount. Bond issuancecosts are reportedas deferredchargesand 
amortized over the term of the related debt. 

In the fund financial statements,sovernmentai fund tvpes recognize bond ~remiums and discounts. as well as bond issuance costs. durino the . . - 
current period. The face amountof debt issued is reportedas otherfinancingsources. Premiumsreceived on debtissuancesarerreportedas other 
financins sourceswhilediscountsan debt issuancesare reportedas other iinancinquses, issuancecosts. whetheror not withheld from the actual - 
debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 

Fund Equity 

In the fund financialstatements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts that are not available for appropriation or 
are leqallv restricted by outside parties for a specific purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative manaqement plans that are - .  
subject to change. 

H. Federal Audit Requirements 

The Single Audit Act Amendmentsof 1996 requires the County to havea single, independent audit of its iinancialoperations.includingcompliance 
with certain provisionsof federallaw and regulations. This audit requirement was complied with far fiscal year ended December 31, 2005; the 
auditor's reports on compliance and internal accounting control will be issued separately. 

I. Use of  Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amountsof assets and liabilitiesand disclosure of contingentassets and liabilitiesat the date of the financial 
statemints and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.-~ctual amounts could differ from those estimates. 

Note 2. Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability 

A. Deficit Net Asset Balance 

The Workers' Compensation Insurance Internal Service Fund had a deficit net asset balance of $760,106 as of December 31, 2005. Rates 
charged to other funds and departments were increased in 2005 to reduce the deficit. 

B. Excess of Expenditures Over Budget 

For the year ended December31,2005, expenditures exceeded budget in the Debt ServiceFund by $30,233. Theseexcesscosts werefunded by 
the General Obiigation Capital Improvement Bond proceeds. 
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Note 3. Detailed Notes on all Funds and Account Groups 

A. Assets 

Deposits and lnvestments 

Reconciliation of the County's total deposits, cash on hand: and investments lo the basic financial statements foiiows: 

Governmental Activities: 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
investments 

Business-type Activities: 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 

Restricted assets: 
Debt Sewice 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Financial Assurance 
Cash and cash equivalents 
lnvestments 

Fiduciary Activities 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Inve~tments 

Total 

Deposits 
Cash on hand 
Investments 

Total deposits, cash on hand, and investments 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Total 

(Amounts in Dollam) 

Held for External Held for Internal 
Investment Pooi Investment Pool 

Participants Participants 
Investment All Other 

County Funds Totai 
117,172,777 117,397,022 
46,766,889 75,061,557 

163,939,666 192,458,579 
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Deposits  

Minn. Stat. 65 118A02and 118A.04 authorizethe Countvto designate a depositary for pubiicfunds and to investin certlficatesaf deposit. Minn - - 
Stat. §118A03requires that ail Countydepositsbe protected by insurance,surety bond, or coiiaterai. The market value of coliateiai piedgedshall 
be at ieastten percentmore than the amounton deposit plus accrued interestat the ciose of thefinanciai institution's bankingday,not covered by 
insurance or bonds. 

Authorized coilateial inciudestreasurybilis, notesand bonds; issuesof US.  government agencies;generaiobiigations ratedNA" or better.revenue 
obligations ratedmAA or better;irievocabie standardiettersof credit issued by the FederalHomeLoan Bank: and certificatesof deposit. Minnesota 
Statutes require that securities pledged as collateral be held in safekeeping in a restricted account at the Federal Reserve Bank or in an account at 
a trust department of a commercial bank or other iinanciai institution that is not owned ar cantroiled by the financial institution furnishing the collateral. 

Custodialilredit Risk-Deposits. Custodiai credit risk is the risk that in the event of a financial institutionfaiiure, the County'sdeposits may not be 
returned te it. The County does not have a deposit poiicy for custodiai credit risk and foilows Minnesota Statutes regarding pledged collateral. 
The marketvalueof coiiateral must equai 110% of the depositsnot covered by insuranceor surety bonds. As of Decembei31,2005, the County's 
deposits were fuily cavered by insurance, surety bonds, and collaterai, and were not exposed to custodial credit risk. 

Investments 

Minn. Stat. 3s 118A.04 and 118A.05 generally authorize the following types of investments as available to the County: 

(1) securities which are direct obligations or are guaranteed or insured issues of the United States, its agencies, its 
instrumentalities, or organizations created by an act of Congress, except mortgage-backed securities defined as 
"high risk" by Minn. Stat § 118A.04, subd. 6: 

(2) mutual funds through shares of registered investment companies provided the mutuai fund receives certain ratings 
depending on its investments; 

(3) general obligations of the State of Minnesota and its municipalities, and in certain state agency and local obligations 
of Minnesota and other states provided such obligations have certain specifled bond ratings by a national bond rating 
service; 

(4) bankers' acceptances of United States banks; 

(5) commercial paper issued by United States corporations or their Canadian Subsidiaries that is rated in the highest 
quaiity category by two nationally recognized rating agencies and matures in 270 days or iess; and 

(6) with certain restrictions, in repurchase agreements, securities lending agreements, joint powers investment trusts 
and guaranteed investment contracts 

As of December 31, 2005, the County had the foilowing investments and maturities: 

Bankers acceptance 
Brokered CD's 
Commerciai paper 
FFCB 
FHLB 
FHLMC 
FNMP 

investment Maturities in Yeais 
Fair Value Less than 1 1-2 2-3 More than 3 

S 1.096~590 $ 1096590 S - S - R 
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Interest Rate Risk. As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from "sing interest rates, the County's investment policy 
requiresat least404b of totaiinvestments to havetermsof one yearor less. Investment mahlrities for long term pooledinvestments are limitedas 
follows: 

Maximum 
Maturity Investment 
One to two years 90% 
Two to three vears 95% 
Less than four years 100% 

Credit Risk. Generally,credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fuifill its obligationto the holder of the investment. This is 
measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. It is the County% policy to invest only in 
securities that meet the ratings requirements set by state statute. 

The County's exposure to credit risk as of December 31, 2005, is as follows: 

CustodiaiCredii Risk. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a transaction, a 
government wili not be able to recover the value of investment or collateral securitiesthat are in the possessionof an outside party. At December 
31. 2005, the County held no repurchase agreements subject to custodial credit risk. 

ConcentrationoiCredif Risk. The concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss that may be caused by the County's investment in a singie issuer. 
County policy requires that investments with one issuer be iess than 5% of total investments. U.S. Governmentsecurities, mutual funds, and 
external investment pools are exempt from this restriction. 
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Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The following is a reconciliation of the carrying amount of the cash and cash equivalents account and the equity in the pool by fund: 

Governmental Activities: 
General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds: 

Road and Bridge 
Social Services 
Forfeited Tax Sale 
Housing and Redevelopment Authority 
Community Development Block Grant 
Northeast Minnesota Housing Consortium 
Septic Loan 
Forest Resources 

Debt Service Fund 
Capital Projects Fund 
Permanent Fund 
Internal Service Funds 

Total Equity 
Less: Advances 
Total Governmental Activities 

Business Activities: 
Enterprise Funds: 

Solid Waste Management 
Chris Jensen Health 8 Rehabilitation 
Community Food 
Laundry 
Supervised Living Facilities 

Total Equity 
Less: Advances 
Total Business Activities 

Fiduciary Activities: 
Private-Purpose Trusts 
Investment Trusts 
Agency Funds 

Total Fiduciary Activities 

(Amounts in Dollars) 
Equity in Pool Advances 

Total 
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Loans Receivable 

The long-termioanreceivabiefrom theTown of Camp 5 is $547 and is equally offset by deferiedrevenue. The interestrateis 6.5 percentover five 
years, The purposeof the ioan was to give this new townshipstart-up money until it is able to establish its first tax levy. The repayment schedule 
calls for nine semi-annual payments of $565 beginning July I, 2001. It is accounted for In the General Fund. 

The long-term loan receivable from Meadowiands Affordable Housing Limited Partnership is $125,000 and is equally offset by a reseive for 
noncurrent loans. The purpose of the loan was the construction of a 12-unit affordable housing project. Each year until 2009, interest of 2.3394 
accruesand is added to the principal. In December 2009 and annuaily thereafter, intereston the balanceof the ioan (principaland accruedinterest 
to date) will be due. The balanceof the laanis due December 3, 2023. The receivable is vaiuedat its discounted amountand is accounted for in 
the Housing and Redevelopment Authority Special Revenue Fund. 

Included in the Septic Loan Special Revenue Fund are loans under the Minnesota Pollution Control Loan Program 

Loans outstanding at December 31, 2005, including interest $ 333,106 

The long-term loan receivable from the South St. Louis County Fair Association is $261,799 and is equally offset by deferred revenue. The 
receivable arises from the County financing the construction of new grandstands and racetrack iighting and all costs related to these activities. 
The interest free loan was approved by the County Board on December 17, 2002. The repayment schedule calls for annual payments in the 
amount of $20,000 beginning in 2004 and every year thereaffer until it is paid to the County in full. The LakeheadRacing Association made 
payments in the amount of $7,500 on May 15 and October 15 in 2004, the County will withhold $5,000 from the South St. Louis County Fair 
Association annual allocation, and the Fair Assaciation pays $1 per seat charge to retire the debt. 

Lease Receivable 

St. Louis Countv leases to the Slate of Minnesota appioximatelv33,162 useablessuaiefeetof space in the Pike LakeJoint Maintenance Facilitv. . . 
T r e  I-:, cost s fme snl,adfi: :, ..~.55 9.18 5"4 cepier13:on I?  23le s Si6?.Sir7, e, .~?g a c3rr,  rig i . cc 'C j  2816.15 5ne i'3!e:,,,srer-t 
o'S11 r "  per v a t 0  :-rc.g- :..:-sI 2 : ' .  ..>a ~nrn:~' , fen' 8s 5cco.,o1eo '0, n "'I: 3eDl  Ser.i:e Fdoc -ind s isec  !> r t t  r t  Ine 3 ~ 1 ; l c ( . ~ i  19 . . - 
bonds. The State also pays 29.5% of the operating costs of the facility. 

The minimum future rentais are: 
Year Ending 
December 31 

2006 $ 168.919 
2007 168,919 
2008 168,919 
2009 168,919 
2010 168,919 

2011-2012 281,534 
Total $ 1,126,129 
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Due From Other Governments 

The following amounts were due from other governments at December 31,2005: 

Governmental Activities: 

(Amounts in  Dollars) 
Federal State LocallOther Total 

General Fund $ 893,999 $ 752,581 $ 77.814 $ 1,724,394 
Special Revenue Funds 

Road and Bridge 185,570 4,083,773 190,944 4,460,287 
Social Services 1,845,038 4,903,379 6,748,417 
Community Development Block 262,679 262.679 
Northeast Minnesota Housing Consortium 207,914 207,914 

Total Special Revenue Funds 2,501,201 8,987,152 190,944 11,679,297 
Debt Service Fund 132 132 
Capital Projects Fund 25 1.498 1.523 
Internal Service Funds 48.503 6,822 55,325 

Total Governmental Activities 3,395,200 9,788,393 277,078 13,460,671 

Business-type Activities: 
Enterprise Funds 

Fiduciary Activities: 
AgencyFunds 

Total 

Restricted Assets 

Business-type activities 
Debt service 

Cash and cash equivaienls $ 27,388 
Delinquent taxes receivable 3,685 

Deferred charges - issuance costs 7,209 
Financial assurance 

Cash and cash equivalents 521,592 
Investments 2,110,490 
Accrued interest ieceivabie 44,765 

Total $ 2,715.129 
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Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31. 2005 was as follows: 

Governmental activities: 

Beginning Ending 

Balance Increases Decreases Balance 

Capital assets, not being depreciated: 
Land $ 1,551,358 $ 463.699 $ (132.086) $ 1,988,971 
Construction in progress 833,080 5.811.740 5,644,820 
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 2.490.438 6,275,439 (132,086) 8,533,791 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
Buildings and improvements 82.81 1,010 394,690 (2,186,531) 81,019,169 
Machinery and equipment 15,773,920 441.231 (1,221,286) 14,993,865 
Vehicles 42,255,808 2,596,766 (2.028.236) 42,825,338 
Infrastructure 370,706,147 19,377,043 (7,589,707) 382,493483 
Total capital assets being depreciated 511,647,885 22,809.730 (13,025,760) 521,331,855 

Less accumulated depreciation far: 
Buildings and improvements (29,537,5831 (1,744,924) 327.236 (30,955,271) 
Machinery and equipment (13,631,481) (810.892) 1,219,682 (13.222.691) 
Vehicles (27,829,780) (2,480,857) 1.821.171 128489.466) , .  , , 

Infrastructure (135,048,494) (14,809,599) 7,123,525 (142,734,568) 
Total accumulated depreciation (206,047,338) (19,846,272) 10,491,614 (215,401,996) 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 305,500,547 2,963,458 (2,534,146) 305,929,859 

Governmentai activities, capital assets, net $ 307,990,985 $ 9,238,897 $ (2.666.232) $ 314,563,650 
Business-type activities: 
Capitai assets, not being depreciated: 
Land $ 363,922 $ - $ - $ 363,922 
Constnrction in progress 40,933 (40,933) 
Total capital assets, not being dspieciated 404,855 (40,933) 363,922 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Buildings and improvements 13,303,041 44,650 13,347,691 

Improvements other than buildings 8,135,816 8,135,816 
Machinery and equipment 1,914,600 501,069 2,415,669 

Linens 247,265 (13,974) 233,291 

Vehicles 853.998 32,038 (15,921) 870,115 

Total capitai assets being depreciated 24,454,720 577,757 (29,895) 25,002,582 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings and improvements (4,050,827) (348,035) (4,398,862) 

Improvements other than buildings (4,473,480) (1 79,083) (4,652,563) 
Machinery and equipment (1,435,210) (96,410) (1,531,620) 

Vehicles (468,277) (1 29,636) 15,921 (581,992) 

Total accumulated depreciation (10,427,794) (753,164) 15,921 (11,165,037) 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 14,026,926 (1 75,407) (13,974) 13,837,545 

Business-type activities, capital assets, net $ 14,431,781 - $ (175,407) $ (54,907) $ 14,201,467 
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Depreciation expense was charged to functionsiprograrns as follows: 
Governmental activities 

General government 
Public safety 
Highways 
Health and sanitation 
Human services 
Culture and recreation 
Conservation of naturd resources 
Economic development 
Internal Service Funds 
Total depreciation expenses - governmental activities 

Business-type activities 
Solid Waste hlanagemenl 
Chris Jensen Health and Rehabilitation Center 
Other Enterprise Funds 
Total depreciation expenses - business-type activities 

B. Liabilities 

Deferred Revenue 

Deferred revenue consists of taxes that are not collectedsoon enough afier year-end to pay liabilities of the current year, state and federal grants 
and aids received but not yet earned, credit accounts receivable balances, and long-term receivables. 

Fund Financial Statemenk 

Accounk Aid and Long-Term 
Receivabla Grants Taxes Receivables Total 

Goveinrnentai Actiiities: 
General Fund $ 2,176 $ 323,243 $ 1,286,440 $ 360.347 $ 1,972,206 
Special Revenue Funds: 

Road and Bridge 1,361,724 568,830 1,930,554 
Social Services 654.701 764,650 1,419,351 
Forfeited Tax Sale 16,749,986 16,749,986 
Housing and 
Redevelopment Authailiy 7,696 7,696 

Debt Service Fund 186,871 186,871 
Capital Projects Fund 29,275 29,275 
Internal Sewice Funds 705,739 705,739 

Total Governmental Activities 707,915 2,339,668 2,843,762 17,110,333 23,001,678 

Business-type Actiities: 
Enterpibe Funds 30,905 6,291 37,196 
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Staternwlt of Net &sets 

Accounts Aid and 
Receivsbte Grants Total 

Governmental Activities: 
General Fund $ 2,176 $ 323,243 $ 325,419 

Special Revenue Funds 
Road 8 Bridge 569,781 569.781 
Social Services 654.701 654.701 
internal Service Funds 705,739 705,739 
Total Governmental Activities 707,915 1,547,725 2,255,640 

Business-type Activities: 
Enterprise Funds 30,905 30,905 

Total $ 738,820 $ 1,547,725 $ 2,286,545 
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Long-Term Debt 

Disclosure of information about long-tenn lisbllities 

Long-term liability activity far the year ended December 31, 2005 was as follows: 

Beginning Amounts 
Balance Ending Due Within 
Restated Additions Reductions Balance One-Year 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
Bonds, notes, and tax lease obligations payable 
General obligation debt 

Capital improvement Bonds 2001 $ 12,075,000 $ - 5 (790,000) $ 11,285,000 $ 820,000 
Jail Refunding Bond 20028 5,244,877 (1,244,224) 4,000,653 1,284,224 
Capital Equipment Notes 2002C 3,086,589 (998.974) 2,087,615 1,028,974 
Capital improvement Bonds 2004A 13,868,945 (645,628) 13,223,317 750,628 
Capital Equipment Notes 20048 2,924,341 (701,215) 2,223,126 721,215 
Refunding Bonds 2004C 954,271 (142,412) 81 1,859 147,412 
Capital Improvement Bonds 2005A 6.1 38,732 (283) 6.1 38,449 308,390 
LEC Refunding bond 20058 2,984,629 (1,722) 2,982.907 370.661 

General obligation revenue notes 552,517 (4,681 ) 547,836 4,776 
Tax lease obligations (HRA) 

Law Enforcement Center 1997 3,280,000 (340,000) 2,940,000 2,940,000 
Total bonds, notes and 

tax lease obligations payable 41,986,540 9,123,361 (4,869,139) 46,240,762 8,376,280 

Other Liabilities 
Gravel pit purchase 260,000 (65,000) 195,000 65,000 
Compensated absences 38,296,295 9,754,614 (10,024,324) 38,026,585 6,921,982 
Claims payable 7,569,657 25,271,895 (25,781,288) 7,060,264 2,816,165 
Capital leases payable 541.162 (58,262) 482,900 57,200 

Total other liabilities 46,667,114 35,026,509 (35,928,874) 45,764,749 9,860,347 
Governmental activities 

long-term liabilities $ 88,653.654 $ 44.149.870 $ (40,798,0131 $ 92,005,511 $ 18.236.627 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTiVlTlES 
Bonds Payable 
General obligation debt 

2002 Jensen -payable from restricted 
assets $ 420,000 $ - $ (100,000) $ 320,000 $ 105.000 

Other Liabilities 
Compensated absences 2,816,336 496,486 (388.1 28) 2,924,694 565.729 
Customer deposits 800 (700) 100 
Closure and post-closure 
liabilities 1,269,539 87,507 1,357,046 

Total other liabiiities 4,086,675 583,993 (388,828) 4,281,840 565,729 
Business-type activities long- 
term liabilities $ 4.506.675 $ 583.993 $ (488.8281 $ 4,601,840 $ 670.729 

Beginning compensated absences balances were restated for a change from the termination method to the vesting method for calculating the 
liability. The restatement amounts for governmental activities and business-type activities were $1,353,720 and $965,769, respectively. 

lnternai service funds predominantly serve the governmentai funds. Accordingly, long-term liabiiities for them are included as part of the above 
totals for governmental activities. At year end $10:066.723 of internal service funds compensated absences, claims payable,and capital leases 
payable are included in the aboveamounts Also, for the governmental actlvities,claims, capital leases, and compensated absencesare generally 
liquidated by the major funds. 
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General obligation bonds and notes payable af December 31, 2005, consist of the following issues. 

(Amounts In Dollars) 

refund the jail Revenue Bonds Series 1993~:  
- 

4,000,653 

$5,000,000 General Obligation Capital Equipment Note due in annual installments of $950,000 to $1,055,000 on December I, 
2003, through2007: interestat 2.00 to2.65 percent,includingunamoitizedpremiumof $7,615. This bondwasissued to finance 
capital equipment purchases. 2,087,615 

$13,785,000 General ObligationCapital ImprovementBonds due in annual instailmentsof$640,000 to $1.21 5,000 on December 
I, 2005, through2019: interestat 3.00 to 4.00 percent, including unamortized premium of $78.317. This bond was issued to 
finance capital improvements. 13,223,317 

$2,900.000 General Obligation Capital Equipment Note due in annual installments of $695,000 to $755,000 on December I ,  
2005, through 2008; interest at 2.00 to 3.00 percent, including unamortizedpremium of $18.126. This band was issued to 
finance capital equipment purchases~ 2,223,126 

$960,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds due in annual installmentsof $20,000 to $170,000 on December I ,  2004, 
through 2010; interest at 2.00 to 3.50 percent, inciuding unamortized premium of $1 1,859 This bond was issued to refund the 
AJC GO Bonds Series 1995. 811,859 

$6,115,000 General Obligation Capital Improvement Bonds due in annualinstallmentsof $430,000 to $535,000 on December 
1, 2006, through 2020; interest at 3.7 to 3.9 percent, including unarnortizedpremium af $23,449. This bond was issued to 
finance capital improvements 6,138,449 

$2.840.000 General Obliuatian Refundina bonds due in annual installmentsof $350.000 to $470.000 on December 1, 2006. 
!~,ruugn?Cli  meres,. 314 30 io 5 00 pe,cert.l.)c ud ng~nomar!,zrd p f c m i ~ m o f  5142.F7 'n's Luvd !,as rssLeo 13 r e f ~ n a  the 
-2.1 tnf01~-en>r?ntF3~ ! . e ~ K e . r n ~ e ? o w s  Tne Irivsacllon resd 1s in il olfferelce n :,in cash lo!, raq, ,enler!s of $137.085 
The net present valuebenefit of the refunding issue is $120,560 and results in a reduction of $137,085 in future debt Sewice 
payments. 2,982,907 

Generai obligation revenue nofes payable at December 31, 2005, consisf of the foiiowing issues: 

$50,000 1998 General Obliqation Revenue Note Payableto the Minnesota Department of Agriculture(Depaitment)ta provide 
the initialfunds for the septic system improvement loan programunder the ~gricultural ~ e s t ~ a n a ~ e m e n t  ioan program. The 
terms require repayment to the Department after ten years an amount equal to the principal repaid to date by the individual 
borrowers,plus intereston idlefunds must be repaidsemi-annually After yearten, principal amounts plus Interestan tdle funds 
must be repaid seml-annually 27,833 

$200,000 1998 General ObligationRevenue Note payableto the Minnesota Department of Agricu1turefDepartment)to provide 
the initiaifunds for the septic systemimprovement loan program under the Agiicultural Best Management Loan Program. The 
terms require repayment to the Department,an amount equal to the principal repaid to dale by the individual borrowers, plus 
intereston idle funds must be repaid semi-annually. After yeaiten, principal amounlsplus intereston idle funds must be repaid 
semi-annually. 200,000 

$340,000 2000 General Obligation Revenue Note Payable to the MinnesotaPallution Control Agency to provide low interest 
loans to citizens and entities of the County for Best Management Practices, including improvements to individual sewage 
systems. The terms require semi-annual repayments beginning June 15, 2002. 

41,003 

$200.000 2001 General Obliqation Revenue Note Payableto the MinnesotaDe~arlmentof AqiicultureiDe~artmentlto provide - . . . . 
additional funds for the septic system improvement loan program. The terms require repayment to the Department,aiter ten 
years an amount equal to the principal repaid to date by the individual borrowers. After year ten, ~rincipal amounts must be 
repaid semi-annually. 



S T  LOUIS COUNTY, iLIlNNESOTA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2005 

$79.000 2004 General Obliqation RevenueNote Payable to the M~nnesotaDepartmentof Asriculture [Departmentito provide . . 
additional funds for the septic system improvemeni loan program. The iermsrequire repayment to the department,after ten 
"ears an amount equal to the principal repaid to date by the individual borrowers, plus interest on idle funds must be repaid . . 
semi-annually. After year ten, principal amounts plus interest on idle funds must be iepaid semi-annually. 

Tax iease obligafions payable a t  December 31, 2005, consist of the foiioviing issue: 

1, 1998, through 2012; interest at 4.875 to 5.100 percent. The bonds are special obllgationsaf the HRA. Under a iease 
agreement with the HRA, the County is obligated to make payments of basic rent sufficient to pay the principal and interest 
on the bonds when due. 

Fund Long-Term Debt 

Governmental Activities General Obligation Long-Term Debt to Maturity is as follows: 

General Obligation 
Year Ending 

12131105 Principal Interest 
2006 $ 8,376,280 $ 1,640,651 

2021-2024 51,600 
Total: $ 46,240,762 $ 10,673,384 

Business Type Activities Debt Service to maturity are as follows: 

Nursing Home 2005 
Year Ending 

12/31/05 Principal Interest 
2006 5 105,000 $ 9,875 

2008 110,000 3,575 
Total: $ 320.000 $ 20,175 
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Business-type activities bonds payable at December 31, 2005 consist of the foifowing issue: 

$600,000 2002 General Obiigation Nursing Home revenue bonds due in annual instaliments of $85,000 to $110~000 on 
December 1, 2003, through 2008; interest at 3 to 3.25 percent. This bond was issued to finance remodelingat the Chris 
Jensen Heaith and Rehabilitation Center. 320,000 

Gravel pit purchase payable at December 31, 2005, consists of the following: 

$325,000 payable to an individuai for the purchaseof a gravelpit payable in annual installments of $65,000 in 2005 through 
2008; interest at 7 percent. 195,000 

The annual requirements to service the gravei pit purchase payable as of December 31, 2005, are as follows: 

Year Ending 
12131105 Principai Interest 

2006 9; 65,000 $ 4,550 
2007 65.000 4.550 
2008 65;000 4;550 
Total: $ 195,000 $ 13.650 

The Counh/'s proportionate shares of general obligation debt and general obligation revenue debt at December31, 2005, of all governmental 
units which provide services within the County's borders, and which must be borne by properties in the County, is summarized below: 

(Amounts in  Dollars) 
Percentage 

Direct Debt 
St. Louis County 

Overlapping Debt 
School Districts 
Western Lake Superior Sanitary District 

Underlying Debt 
Cities 
School Districts 
Towns 
Duluth Entertalnment and Convention Centei 
Duiuth Economic Development Authority 
Virginia Housing and Redeveiopment Authority 

Total 

Applicable County Share 
Outstanding to the County o f  Debt 
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Lease Obligations 

Operating Leases 

The County is committed under various operating leases for office space, parking facilities, data processing software, office equipment, and 
vehicles. Most of these leases are expected to continue indefinitely or be replaced by similar leases. 

The following is a summary of the operating lease expense for 2005: 

Type of Property 
Rental of office space and parking facilities 
Data processing software 
Communications equipment 
Total rental expense 

Amount 
$ 666,799 

374.759 

Future minimum payments under operatingleases, which are not reflectedin these financiai statements,consist of the following at December31, 
2005: 

Year Ended 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 

Total future minimum 
lease payments 

Capital Lease 

The capital lease of the County at December 31, 2005 is shown beiow: 

Tvpe o f  Propertv 
Maintanance facility 

Less: accumulated depreciation 
Carrying value 

Amount 
$ 1,044,403 

1,030,900 
1,030,900 
1,030,900 
1,030,900 

Governmental 

Activities 
$ 908,924 

217,132 
$ 691,792 

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under this capital lease, and the present value of the net minimum lease 
payments at December 31, 2005: 

Year Ending 

Total future minimum lease payments 

Less: Amount representing interest 

Governmental 

Activities 

$ 85,813 
85.523 

Present value of future minimum lease 
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Construction Commitments 

At December 31,2005, the County had construction commitments as follows: 
(Amounts in Dollars) 

Authorized Expended 

Ely Joint Public Works Facility 

Duluth Courthouse HVAC Replacement Phase I1 
Duluth Motor Pool Building Repair 

Chris Jensen Facility Repair 

New SheriffI911 Dispatch Operations Center 

Hibbing Annex Remodeling 

GSC HVAC Duct Replacement and Roof Repair 

Total 

Projects to Date Commitments 

5,646,886 482,383 82,247 

Contingent Liabilities 

The State of Minnesota issued revenue bonds, which were secured by the State's full faith and credit. The revenue bonds paid for the costs to 
acquire, construct, and equip an aircraft maintenance facility at the Duluth international Airport. The facility was leased to Northwest Airlines 
(NWA). The revenue bonds are to be paid with tax increments. NWA rental payments and City of Duluth franchise fee revenues. The City of 
Duluth and St. Louis County made various pledges to the State should revenues be insufficient to pay the bonds. 

The County executed a GeneralObligation ReserveFund Demand Note payableto the state. The payment is to be made by the County only in 
case of a default on a lease agreement between the Duluth Economic Development Agency (DEDA) and Northwest Airlines, Inc., a Minnesota 
Corporation. The Countycollateralized the Note with a pledgeof its future state aids. In theeventthatthe anticipated annualstateaid payments to 
the County should decrease to a level below $1,899,920, the County is obligated to pledge substitutecoliateial in a form that is acceptableto the 
State of Minnesota. The Note will expirewhen the bonds are defeased,which according to the debt serviceschedule,wiil occur in the year2014. 
However, a large balloon payment is due in that year and if the issue is refunded, the note will be continued until the refunding issue is defeased. 

NWA filed for bankruptcy on September 14, 2005. They did not pay their property tax on October 15, 2005 and made a partial rental payment 
due on January 30, 2006. This resulted in the State demanding $1 16,514 from St. Louis County to pay the bond interest, which was due on 
January 31. 2006. Future required payments by the County, if any, are unknown. 

Risk Management 

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts: thefl of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to 
emp1oyees;and natural disasters, The County maintains three internal service funds to account for and finance its purchased insurance and 
uninsured risks of ioss In none of the past three years did the County have a lass exceeding coveragefor purchased insurance. Insurance 
coverage has not significantly changed from the prior year. 

The Property, Casuaity. Liability insurance Fund covers claims and judgments against the County, including administrative expenses and 
expenses for third-partvcaveraqe. All risk. exceptfire and propertv damaqe to maior structures is assumed. Maximum third-oartvccveraoe for . . . .  . . . " 
property damage is limited to the estimated vaiueof the property. No claims haveexceeded coverage. Premiumsare charged10 other County 
funds on the historicai basis and are reported as quasi-external transactions. The estimated liabiiitv at vear end is based on a case-bv-case . . 
evaiuation by the County Attorney's Office and is cansistent with the requirements of Governmentai Accounting StandardsBaard S t a t e m k t ~ o .  
10, which requiresthat a liabiiity for ciaims be reported if information prior to the issuanceof thefinanciaistatements indicates that it is probable 
that a iiability has been incurred at thedateof the financial statements and the amaunt of the loss can be reasonably estimated The County 
Attorney's Office estimated settlements to be $677,200 at December 31. 2005, for various cases considered "reasonabiy possible" losses to 
the County. This amount is not reflected in the financial statements. 

The Workers' Compensation Insurance Fund covers workers'compensation claimsup to $1,520,000 per singie loss occurrence. At that point, the 
County is coveredfor iosses by the Workers' Compensation ReinsuianceAssociation,an organization created by Minnesotastatutesin 1979 to 
implement a mandatory program of reinsurance for workers'compensation liability risks in the Stateof Minnesota for lassesoccuiiing on or after 
October 1. 1979. The Association provides fuil indemnification for the Countvfor claims arisina under Minn. State. Chapter 176 12002) in excess 
": .":. : . . .: , . . . rcl.:n.rri I I T ,u c u t . .  1 : ~  3~ , I ,  f:r . \ ~ r i e r . -  c:.- F C . ' F  i ' ' :~> 'PF.SI'C? n i n e  i . -2 ; ~ 3 r e 2 3 ~ 1  . r..;~-c,-r ise e i a n  n x u l  
: .i-:;' ec .... !,.:I i !~c-r ,>uei?,  2 : : -  ~ n l  s :orsfr'c-l :. rn IPe ~ 2 . .  ic.. cr 15 L.' 3" ir-r.rn'i Ll,r713rc5!??2~3 S t  I'C.I wl l  '.a I .  !.n C" 

requires that a liability for ciaims be reported if information prior to the issuanceof the financial statements indicates that it is probable that a 
liability has been incurred ai the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. The estimate 

liability for claims payable at the end of the year is present valued at 3.76!6. 

This percentage is the average investmentyield for the first two months af the subsequent year The activities of the Fund are supported by 
premiums from County funds which have personnel; the premiumsare based on historicalcosts and are reportedas quasi-externai transactions. 
A portion of the premiums is for the administrative costs and reinsurance casts which are paid from the Fund; a portion of the premiumsis for the 
provision for expected future catastrophic losses. 
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The MedicaiIDental Insurance Fund covers medical and dental expenses incurred by the Countyempioyees, dependents,and retirees,including 
the costs of claims manaqement by a third party administrator and the cost of an insurance consultant. Premiums include a provision for stop- 
loss insurance and administrative expenses and are based on anticipated claims and available net assets. The County carries individual-specific 
stop loss insurancefor claimsthat exceed $750,000 per yearper employee contract. All County funds with peisonnelare chaigedfor the County's 
share of premiums for employees and these charges are reported as quasi-external transactions. 

Employees contribute a share of the piemiumsfrom payrol1deductions;premiumsfor retireesare paid for in part by other Countyfunds and in part 
by the retireesthemselves The liabiiity at yearend is an actuarial calculation by the third party administrator; it includes a reasonable provision 
for incurred but not reportedclaims and is consistent with the provision of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, which 
requiresthat a liabliity for claims be reported if information prior to the issuanceof thefinanciaistatements indicatesthat it is probabiethata liability 
has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the ioss can be reasonably estimated. 

Changes in the funds' claims liability amounts during 2004 were: 
(Amounts in Dollars) 

pro pert^, Workers' Medicall 
Casualty, & Compensation Dental 

Liability Insurance Insurance 
Insurance Fd Fund Fund 

Beginning offiscal year liability far claims 612,373 6,009,106 2,624,859 
Current year claims and changes in estimates (354,101) 978,059 24,797,601 

Claim payments (57,422) (2,025,682) (25.01 5,136) 

Balance of claims payable at fiscal year end 200,850 4,961,483 2,407,324 

Changes in the funds' claims liability amounts during 2005 were: 
(Amounts in Dollars) 

Property, Workers' Medical1 
Casualty, & Compensation Dental 

Liability Insurance Insurance 
Insurance Fd Fund Fund 

200,850 4,961,483 2,407,324 
76,804 2,127.412 23,067,679 

(1 70.999) (2,230,795) (23,379,494) 

106,655 4,858,100 2,095,509 

Beginning of fiscal year liability for claims 
Current year claims and changes in estimates 
Claim payments 

Balance of claims payable at riscai year end 
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Retirement Plan 

Plan Description 

All full-time and certain part-time employees of St. Louis County are covered by defined benefit pension plans administered by the Public 
Employees Retirement Association of Minnesota (PERA). The PERA administers the Public Empioyees Retirement Fund, the Public 
Employees Police and Fire Fund, and the Public Empioyees Correctional Fund, which are cost-sharing, multiple-employer retirement plans. 
These plans are estabiished and administered in accordance with Minn. State. chs. 353 and 356. 

Public Employees Retirement Fund members belong to either the Coardinated Plan or the Basic Plan. Coordinated Plan members are covered 
by Social Security and Basic Plan members are not. All new members must participate in the Coordinated Plan. All policeofficers, fire fighters. 
and peace officers who qualify for membership by statute are covered by the Public Employees Police and Fire Fund. Members who are 
employed in a county correctionai institution and have direct contact with inmates, are covered by the Public Employees Correctional Fund. 

The PERA provides retirement benefits as well as disability beneflts to members, and benefits to survivors upon death of eiigibiemembers. 
Benefits are established by state statute and vest after three years of credited service. The retirement benefits are based on a member's highest 
average salary for any five successive years of allowable service, age, and years of credit at termination of service. 

Two methods are used to compute benefits for Coordinated and Basic Plan members. The retiring member receives the higher of a step-rate benefit 
accrualformula(Method 1) or a ievelaccrualformula(Melhad2). Under Melhod 1. the annuityaccrual rate for a Basic Plan memberis 2.2 percent 
of averagesalaryfor each of the first ten years of service and 2.7 percent for each year thereafter. For a Coordinated Plan member the annuity 
accrual rate is 1.2 percent of average salaryfor each of the first ten years and 1.7 percentfor each successive year. Under Method2, the annuity 
accrual rate is 2.7 percent of average salaiyfor Basic Plan membersand 1.7 percent for Coordinated Plan membersfor each yearof service. For 
the Public Employees Police and Fire Fund Members,the annuity accrual rate is 3 percentof averagesalaryfor each yearof service. Far Public 
Employees Correctional Fund members, the annuity accrual rate is 1.9 percent of average salary for each year of service. 

For all PERA memberswhose annuityis calculatedusing Method 1, and for all Public Employees Police and Fire Fund and Public Employees 
Correctional Fund members,a full annuity is available when age plus yearsof serviceequal 90. A reduced retirement annuityis also available to 
eligible members seeking early retirement. 

The benefit provisions stated in the previous paragraphs of this section are current provisions and apply to active plan participants. Vested, 
terminated employees who are entitled to beneflts but are not yet receiving them are bound by the provisions in effect at the time they last 
terminated public service. 

T r e  7E?/, rs.rs 2 p. .o ,c ,  3 . 3  zc c f.~:~v< a ' , e p r :  ibo(  nr'jaes ' - l n c  3. sls!emen:saw rrq. . l re l  s .pp errenlor, n l c r m ~ r u ~ ~ f c r  [ha  PA^ c 
ETDC,PCS R c l r ~ r v e . - ~  ::,.1 lnc 7.0 c Fr,i,. o,ees  Fo ce a.4 Fse r.na 2nd !he PLDI.: m u  > , l e a  Cc.fecl.or., F.ra ina l  reinr:n-i, ce . . 
obtainedon the Internet at ww.mnpera.com, by writing to PERA, 60 Empire Drive, Suite 200, Saint Paul, Minnesota55103-2088, br by tailing 
(651) 296-7460 or 1-800-652-9026. 

Funding Policy 

Pension benefitsaiefundedfrom memberand employer contributions and incomefrom the investment offund assets. Minn. Stat. ch. 353 sets the 
ratesfor employer and employee contributions. These statutes are estabiishedand amendedby the Stateiegislature The County makesannual 
contributions to the Pension Pians equai to the amount required bv state statutes. Public Em~loveesRetirement Fund Basic Pian members and 

. . 
6.20 percent of their annuaicovered salary in 2005. That rate increased to 7.00 percentin 2006. Public Employees correctional Fund members 
are required to contribute 5.83 percent of their annual covered salary. 
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The County is required to contribute the following percentages of annual covered payroll in 2005 and 2006: 

Public Employees Retirement Fund 
Basic Plan Members 
Coordinated Plan Members 

Public Employees Police and Fire Fund 

Pubiic Employees Correctional Fund 8.75% 8.75% 

The County's contributionsfor the years ending December 31: 2005, 2004, and 2003, for the Public Employees Retirement Fund, the Public 
Employees Police and Fire Fund, and the Public Employees Correctional Fund were: 

Public Employees Public Employees 
Retirement Fund Police & Fire Fund 

2005 $4,726,529 $641,903 
2004 4,725,603 652,246 
2003 4,696,967 645,071 

Public Employees 
Correctional Fund 

$412,535 
414,397 
393,753 

These contribution amounts are equal to the contractually required contributions for each year as set by state statute, 

Defined Contribution Plsn 

The Public Employees Defined Contribution Plan Is a multi~le-em~loverdeferredcom~ensation plan for localaovernment officials. exceot elected 
csr,>~, snerf fs  rite 311313 15 e s . a ~  ~ s r ~ e ~  ~ r ' g  IUI'I II .:C'CCI I- 3ccwd3i'ce nrlb ' I  $la! cn 35'32 .lie elm s a13xq.a'feu p ,n~naerSerl.or, 
.lCl,a of ,.qe rlern? Ke.en.e Code and 3 corvr b U l a r ~ s  o, or or  bena'of  e . n p a , t s s  are 1 %  qefe.raa in:l IT? of c~lnorh:, 

Plan benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investmentearnings, less administrative expenses. Minn Stat. 5 3530.03 
specifies the employee and employer contribution rates for those qualified personnel who elect to participate. An eliaible elected official who 
decides to participate contributesiive percent of salary, which is matched by the employer. 

No vesting period is required to receive benefits in the Defined Contribution Pian. At the timeof retirement or termination, the marketvalueof the 
member's account is distributed to the member or another qualified plan. 

The County's contributions for the yearsending December31,2005,2004, and 2003, were$7,460, $7,503, and $6,956, respectively, and were 
equal to the contractually required contributions for each year as set by statute. 

lnterfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers 

The composition of interfund balances as of December 31, 2005, is as follows: 

Due From/To Other Funds (for resident personal needs): 

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount 
Patients Escrow PiNste Purpose Trust Fund Chris Jensen Health and Rehabilitation 

Enterprise Fund 5 574 
lnterfund Receivables/Payables (for deficit cash balancas): 

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount 
General Forfeited Tax Sales Fund 72,893 

Chris Jensen Health and Rehabilitation 
Center Enterprise Fund 

Total 
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interfund Transfers: 

Major fund 
General 
Road and Bridge 
Capital Projects 

Nonmajor governmental fund 
Forest Resources 

Total Transfers Out 

Ca~xtal Total 

The transfers from the Generai Fund were for ditching expenses and Northiand OKice Building excess rent revenues. 

The transfer from the Road and Bridge Fund was for emergency repairs. 

The transfers from the Forfeited Tax Sale Fund were to apportion that fund's net proceeds for the year as prescribed by law 

The transfer from the Capital Projects Fund was for radio maintenance expenses. 

Note 4. Joint Ventures 

Arrowhead Regional Corrections 

Arrowhead Regional Corrections is governed by an eight-member board composed of a member appointed fram each of the participating 
counties' boards of commissioners, except for St. Louis County, which has three members from its board. in addition, the right to have an 
additional member is annually rotatedamong Cariton, Cook, Koochiching,and Lake Counties. The County records all the financial transactions 
for Arrowhead Regional Corrections through its Arrowhead Regional Corrections Agency Fund. Its deposits and investmentsaie included in the 
County's foregoing note on deposits and investments. 

ArrowheadRegional Correctionsis financed through state grants and contributions from the partkipatingcounties. During 2004, (the most recent 
available), county contributions were in the foilowing proportion: 

Carlton County 8.91?0 
Cook County 1.384/, 
Koachiching County 1.7646 
Lake County 2.05% 
St. Louis County 85.90% 

Totai 10000% 

S t  Louis County provided $9,341,102 in funding during 2005. Separate financial information can be obtained from: 

Arrowhead Regionai Corrections 
Room 319 St. Louis County Courthouse 
Duluth, Minnesota 55802 

A summary of the financial information from Arrowhead Regional Corrections' Government-Wide Financiai Statements for December 31. 2004 was: 

Total Assets 
Total Liabilities 
Total Net Assets 
Total Revenues 
Totai Expenses 
Change in Net Assets 
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Community Health Services Board 

Caiiton, Coak, Lake, and St, Louis Counties entered into a joint powers agreement,operating the Carlton, Cook, Lake, and St. Louis Counv 
Community Health Sewices Board. This agreement is entered into under the authority of the Community Heaith Services Act and is pursuantto 
the provisionsof Minn. Stat. 9471.59. The Community Health SewicesBoard is composed of nine members. Carlton, Cook, and Lake County 
Boards of Cammissioners,each appoints two members: the St. Louis County Board of Commissioners appoints three members. Financing is 
obtained through federal and state granh. St. Louis County provided no funding to this organization during 2005. 

In 2004, the Community Health Services Board adopted the provisionsof Governmentai Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, Basic 
FinancialSlatemenlsand ManagemeniDiscussion and Analysisior Stale and Local Govemmenfs. A summary of the financial information of the 
Community Health Services Board Government-Wide Financial Statements for December 31. 2004, (the most recent available) was: 

Total Assets 
Total Liabiiities 
Total Net Assets 
Totai Revenues 
Total Expenses 
Change in Net Assets 

Separate financial information can be obtained from: 

Carlton, Coak, Lake, and St. Louis Counties 
Community Health Board 
404 West Superior Street, Suite 220 
Duluth, Minnesota 55802 

Regional Railroad Authority 

The St. Louis and Lakecounties Regionai Railroad Authority was established under the RegionalRaiiroad Authorities Act, Minn. Stat. 5398A.03. 
It is governed by a Board composedof three membersfrom the St, Louis County Board of Commissioners and two membersfrom Lake County 
Board of Commissioners. St. Louis County is the fiscal agent for the Raiiroad Authority and ail of its financiai transactions are recorded in the 
County Regional Raiiroad AuthorityAgency Fund. Financingis obtained through a tax levy,and federal,state and locaigrantsor participation. St. 
Louis County provided no funding to this organization during 2005. 

In 2004, the Regional Railroad Authority adoptedthe provisionsof Governmentai Accounting Standards Board StatementNo. 34, Basic Financial 
Statementsand ManagemenlDiscussion and Analysisior Stale and Local Governments. A summaryof the financial information of the Regional 
Raiiroad Authorily for the Government-Wide Financiai Statement for December 31, 2004, (the most recent avaiiable) was: 

Totai Assets 
Total Liabilities 
Totai Net Assets 
Totai Revenues 
Total Expenses 
Change in Net Assets 

Separate financiai information can be obtained from: 

St. Louis 8. Lake Counties Regionai Railroad Authority 
801 SW Hwy 169 
Suite #4 
Chisholm, Minnesota 55719 
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Northeast Minnesota OfRce of Job Training 

The Counties of Aitkin. Carlton. Cook. ltasca. Koochichinu, Lake. and St. Louis entered into ioint Dowers aareement oursuant to Minn Stat ~ ~~ 

5471.59 for the purpose of deviloping and impiementing aprivateand public job training program.  he unitedstates ~dngress through the Job 
Trainina Partnershio Act of 1982 authorized states to establish "servicedelivewarea" to ~rov ide~roarams to achievefull emolovment thiouoh the , , 
use of grants, ~he'counties identified abaveare defined as such "service deliv'ery areas"and the Northeast Minnesota Office of Job ~ r a i G n ~  Is 
designated as the grant recipient and administrator for such service delivery area. The County is not a funding mechanism for this organization. 

The governing body is composed of seven members, one from the board of commissioners of each of the participating counties. 

A summary of the financial information of Northeast Minnesota Office of Job Training's Government-Wide Statements for June 30, 2005, was: 

Total Assets $ 2,716,308 
Total Liabilities 1,173,716 
Totai Net Assets 1,542,592 
Totai Revenues 5.1 52,590 
Total Expenses 4,992,548 
Change in Net Assets 160,042 

Separat~ financial information can be obtained from: 

Northern Counties Land Use Board 

Northern Counties Land Use Board was established through a joint powers agreement pursuant to Minn. Stat. S471.59 for the purpose of helping to 
formulate land use plans for the protection, sustainable use, and development of lands and natural resources. 

The joint powers are the Counties of Aitkin. Cook, Itasca, Koochiching, Lake, Lake of the Woods, and St, Louis. Three elected county 
commissioners from St. Louis County and two from each of the other counties comprise the membership of the Board. St. Louis County handles 
all of the financial transactions for this organization through its Northern Counties Land Use Board Agency Fund. St. Louis County provided $3,750 
in funding during 2005. 

In 2004, the Northern Counties Land Use Board adopted the provisionsof Governmental Accounting StandardsBoard Statement No. 34, Basic 
FinancialStafemenfs and Management Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments. A summary of the financial information of 
Northern Counties Land Use Board for the Government-Wide Financial Statements for December 31, 2004, (the most recent availabie) was: 

Total Assets $ 27,283 
Total Liabilities 5,243 
Total Net Assets 22,040 
Tatai Revenues 51,250 
Total Expenses 42.956 
Change in Net Assets 8,294 

Separate financial information can be obtained from: 

Northern Counties Land Use Boaid 
Room 607 Government Seivices Center 
320 West Second Street 
Duluth, Minnesota 55802 
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Minnesota Counties Information Systems (MCIS) 

The Counties of Aitkin, Caritan, Cass, Chippewa, Cook, itasca, Koochiching, LacOui Parle, Lake, Sherburne, and St. Louis enteredinto a joint 
powers agreement pursuant to Minnesota Stat. $471 59, for the purpose of operating and maintaining data processingfacilities and management 
information systems for use by its members. 

MCiS is governed by an eievenmemberboard, composedof a memberappointed by each of the participatingcounties'boardsof commissioners. 
Financing is obtained through user charges to the members. Cass County is the fiscal agent for hlCiS. 

in  2004, the MCiS adopted the provisions of GovernmentaiAccounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements and 
Management Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments. A summary of the financiai information of Minnesota Counties 
information System's funds for the Government-Wide Financial Statements for December 31. 2004. (the most recent available) was: 

Total Assets $ 630,562 
Totai Liabilities 240,172 
Total Net Assets 390,390 
Total Revenues 2,193,747 
Totai Expenses 2,114,231 
Change in Net Assets 79,516 

Separate financiai information can be obtained from: 

hlinnesota Counties information Systems 
413 Southeast 7th Avenue 
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 

Duluth Area Family Service Collaborative 

The Duluth Area Family Sewice Coliabarative was established pursuant to Minn. Stat. §124D.23. The Coliaborative includes St. Louis County, 
Independent School District No. 709, ArrowheadRegianalCorrections,and the City of Duiuth. The purpose of the Coilaborative is to improvethe 
lives of famiiies and children through efforts focused on prevention and early intervention. The Coilaborative seeks to empower parents and 
families to soive their own probiems through support, information. skiii building, and advocacy. 

Control of the Coilaborative is vested in a Board of Directors. The County has one member on the Board. Financing is provided by state and federal 
grants, appropriations from the Coiiaborative members, and miscellaneous revenues. St. Louis County providedno funding to the Coilaboiative 
during 2005. St. Louis County is the fiscai agent for the Coilaborative which is accounted for in the Duluth Area Family Service Coliaborative 
Agency Fund. A summary of financial information of the Coilaborative for the year ended December 31, 2005, is: 

Total Assets $ 58,834 
Totai Liabilities 
Totai Fund Equity 58,834 
Totai Revenues 
Total Expenditures 
increase (decrease) 

in Fund Balance 

Separate financiai information can be obtained from the S t  Louis County Auditor's Office. 
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Minnesota Community Capital Fund 

The County is a Class A memberof the Minnesota Community Capital Fund (MCCF). The MCCF wasestablished to addressunmetdeveiopment 
financing needs of communities and economic development organizations throughout Greater Minnesota by pooling local revolving loan fund 
resources and providing professional management services to support local efforts. The MCCF is designed to provide its members with greater 
flexibility and the capacity to originate muitiple loans that are much larger than would be possible with limited local resources. 

Note 5. Summary o f  Significant Contingencies and Other Items 

Claims and Utigation 

The County, in connection with the normal conduct of its affairs, is involved in variousciaims, judgments, and litigation. The County Attorney 
estimates that the potential claims against the County not covered by insurance resulting from such litigation would not materially affect the 
financial statements of the County. 

Participation in the Medicaid reimbursement program requlresiield audits of the Chris Jensen Health and Rehabilitation Center Enterprise Fund 
nursing homeremids, and reviewof its compliance with applicable rules and regulations by the Minnesota Department of Human Servicesat 
least once every four years. Based on the results of these audits, current year revenues paid by the State may be adjusted accordingly. 

Termination Offers and Benefits 

In December,1995, the County Board approvedan earlyretirement incentiveplan for the Sheriis Department employees who meet the following 
criteria: 

The employee has completed 25 years of service with the County 

The employee is at least age 50. 

The employee qualifies for retirement under the Police and Fire Fund of the Minnesota Public Employees 
Retirement Association. 

The employee retires effective December 18,1995, through April 1, 1996. 

The plan offers the eligible retiree continuing County paid single low option heaith insurance coverage until ihe employee reaches age 6 5 ~  

In October. 2003, the County Board approved an early retirement incentive plan for current empioyees and elected officials who meet the 
following criteria: 

The employee is at least age 55, has a minimum of five years of service with the County, and a combined age and 
years of covered PERA service equal to 85 or more. 

The employee retires effective November 1, 2003, through March 31, 2004. 

The pian offers the eligible retireecontinuing County paid single iow option health insurancecoverage for four yearsar until the empioyee reaches 
age 65 or Medicare eiigibility, whicheuev comes Rid. 

As of yearend. there were 9 employees taking advantage of the Rrst offer, and 52 employees taking advantage of the second offer. The County 
finances the plan on a pay-as-you-go basis. Far the year ended December 31,2005 the County paid $293,517 for those beneflts~ 
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Management Agreement 

The County has a management contract with Historic Union Depot, lnc. (H.U.D.) which requires H.U.D. to manage the Depot for the ultimate beneht 
of the public; to carry out a program of cultural, recreational, social or similar community services and artistic activities. 

The annualpayment from H.U.D. to the County is based on the annualoperating expenses for the Depot building. For the year ended December 
31,2004, the agieement requiredH.U.D. to pay the County$10,000 per month and an additional $60,000 by August 31, for a total annual payment 
of $180,000. For the year ended December 31, 2005, the annual payment was delinquent by $2,670. This has been referred to the County 
Administrator and the County Attorney. 

The Countyis requiiedto piovide H.U.D. with a statement of ac!ualoperating costs within60 daysof yearend. If actualoperating costs exceed 
the annual payments from H.U.D., the County Board'sannualcontribution,and any rental incomereceived by the County towardsannualoperating 
enpenses,the H.U.D. is responsible to pay this additional amount to the Countywithin 30 daysof notice by the County If actual operating costs 
are less than the annual payments from H.U.D.. the County Boards annual contribution,and any rental income received by the County towaids 
annual operating expenses, the County will adjust the H.U.D. annual payment for the foliowing year. 

Conduit Debt 

On May 1, 1992, the St, Louis County Housing and Re-development Authority (HRA), a biended component unit of St. Louis County, issued 
$540.000 in Fire Hall Lease Certificates of Participation to finance the construction of a fre hall in the Town of Rice Lake. Minnesota. The St. 
Louis County HRA holds title to the land; the Townshipmakesrentalpayments equaltodebtserviceon the Certikatesto Western National Bankof 
Duluth, as escrow agent,pursuant to a lease purchase agreement for the project, between the St. Louis County HRA as Lessor and the Township 
as Lessee. The Certificates matureon May 1, 1993, through May 1.2007, and bear interestof 4.50% to 7.00%. The County has no obligation for 
debt serviceon the Certifica!es,which do not constitutes pledge of the full faith and credit or taxing power of the County. At December31, 2005, 
the principal balance outstanding for the debt is $105,000 

Tax Forfeited Land Management 

The Countymanages approximately 500,000 acres of statbowned tax-forfeited land. This land generates revenues primarily from recreational . . .  
iand lease; and land and timber saies. Land management costs, including forestry costs such as site preparation,seedling;, tree planting and 
lagsins roads, are accountedfoi as current operating expenditures. Revenues in excessof expenditures are distiibutedta the County and cities, .. . 
towns, and school diskicts within the County according to state statute. 

Subsequent Event 

Capitalimprovement ~ o n d s ,  ~eries2001, datedMsy 1, 2001. Maturities 2010 through2016, inclusive,w~l becalledfor redemption on ~ecdmber 
1, 2009 at a price of par plus accrued interest. The net debt service reduction resulting from the issuance will be $355,585. 

On January3, 2006, the County retired the $2,940.000 baianceremainingon the 1997 Law EnforcementFacilitiesRevenue Bonds with proceeds 
from the 2005 General Obligation Refunding Bonds heid in the Debt Service Fund at December 31, 2005. 



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Special Revenue Funds 

Housing and Redevelopment Authority - This fund is used to provide funds for housing and 
economic develooment. 

Community Development Block Grant - This fund is used to account for the Federal Grant of the 
same name. 

Northeast Minnesota Housing Consortium - This fund includes Cook, Itasca, Koochiching, Lake, 
and St. Louis Counties and the City of Duluth. It is not an entity separate from St. Louis County. It is 
used to account for the federal HOME grant with the purpose of developing affordable housing 
initiatives. 

Septic Loan -This fund is used to account for the Minnesota Pollution Control Loan Program, 

Forest Resources - This fund is used to account for the collection and disbursement of proceeds 
from the sale of tax-forfeited properties. 

Debt Service Fund 

Debt Service Fund - This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of long term-debt principal, interest, and related costs. 

Permanent Fund 

Permanent funds are used to report resources that are legally restricted to the extent that only 
earnings and not principal may be used for purposes that support the counties programs. 

Shoreline Sales - This fund is used to account for proceeds from the sale of land, including interest, 
under Minn. Laws 1999 Ch. 180. The principal from the sale of land may not be expended while any 
interest earnings may be spent by the County Board only for the purpose related to the improvement 
of natural resources. 



ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Delinquent taxes receivable 
Accounts receivable (net) 
Loans receivable 
Due from other governments 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Salaries payable 
Due to other governments 
Deferred revenue 

Total Liabilities 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31,2005 

Special Revenue Funds 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved for: 

Noncurrent loans 
Future loans 
Encumbrances 
Environmental trust funds 
lmprcvement of natural resources 

Designated for: 

Retiree Obligations 
Undesignated 

Total Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 

Northeast 
Housing and Community Minnesota 

Redevelopment Development Housing 
Authority Block Grant Consortium 



ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Delinquent taxes receivable 
Accounts receivable (net) 
I oans receivable 
Due from other governments 

Total Assets 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31,2005 

Special Revenue Funds (continued) 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Salaries payable 
Due to other governments 
Deferred revenue 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Resewed for: 

Noncurrent loans 
Future loans 
Encumbrances 
Environmental trust funds 
improvement of natural resources 

Designated for: 

Retiree Obligations 
Undesignated 

Total Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 

Septic Forest 
Loan Resources Total 



ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Delinquent taxes receivable 
Accounts receivable (net) 
Loans receivable 
Due from other governments 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Salaries payable 
Due to other governments 
Deferred revenue 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved for: 

Noncurrent loans 
Future loans 
Encumbrances 
Environmental trust funds 
Improvement of natural resources 

Designated for: 
Retiree Obiigations 

Undesignated 
Total Fund Baiance 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31,2005 

Permanent 
Fund 

Total 
Debt Nonmajor 

Service Shoreline Governmental 
Fund Sales Funds 



ST. LOUlS COUNTY, MlNNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Special Revenue Funds 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Intergovernmental 
Earnings on investments 

Land and timber sales 

Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

Conservation of natural resources 

Economic development 

Debt service: 

Principal 

Interest and other charges 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 

Bonds issued 

Refunding bonds issued 

Premium proceeds 

Total other financing sources and uses 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund Balance - Januaiy 1 

Fund Baiance - December 31 

Northeast 
Housing and Community Minnesota 
Redevelopment Development Housing 

Authority Block Grant Consortium 
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Special Revenue Funds (continued) 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Intergovernmental 

Earnings on investments 

Land and timber sales 

Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

Conservation of naturai resources 

Economic development 

Debt service: 

Principal 

Interest and other charges 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfers in 

Bonds issued 

Refunding bonds issued 

Premium proceeds 

Total other financing sources and uses 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund Balance - January 1 

Fund Balance - December 31 

Septic Forest 

Loan Resources Total 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Permanent 
Fund 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Intergovernmental 

Earnings on investments 

Land and timber sales 

Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Debt 

Service 

Fund 

$ 5,518,701 
1,050,277 

13,159 

Shoreline 

Sales 

Total 

Nonmajor 

Governmental 

Funds 

$ 6,128,886 
5,232,336 

196,576 
107,310 
170.663 

11,835,771 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

Conservation of natural resources 
Economic development 

Debt service: 

Principal 

Interest and other charges 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfers in 

Bonds issued 
Refunding bonds issued 

Premium proceeds 

Total other financing sources and uses 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund Baiance - January 1 

Fund Balance - December 31 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Original and Variance with 
Final Budgeted Actual Amounts Final Budget 

Amounts Budgetary Basis Over (Under) 

REVENUES 

Taxes 
Intergovernmental 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Economic development 
Personnel services 
Other operating 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures 

Fund Balance -January 1 

Fund Balance - December 31 



ST. LOUIS COUNT/, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULEOFREVENUES,EXPENDITURES,ANDCHANGESINFUNDBALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 
Earnings on investments 

Total Revenues 

Budgeted Amounts Variance with 
Actual Amounts Final Budget 

Original Final Budgetary Basis Over (Under) 

EXPENDITURES 
Economic development 

Other operating 2,800,000 6,208,901 3,141,731 (3,067,170) 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures 

Fund Balance -January 1 

Fund Balance - December 31 $ - $  - $  - $  - - 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NORTHEAST MINNESOTA HOUSING CONSORTIUM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Budgeted Amounts Variance with 
Actual Amounts Final Budget 

Original Final Budgetary Basis Over (Under) 

EXPENDITURES 
Economic development 

Other operating 750,000 2,451,776 915,786 (1,535,990) 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures 

Fund Balance -January 1 

Fund Balance - December 31 $ - $  - $  - $ 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULEOFREVENUES,EXPENDITURES,ANDCHANGESINFUNDBALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
SEPTIC LOAN SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

REVENUES 
Earnings on investments 

EXPENDITURES 
Health and sanitation 

Debt Service 
Principal 
Interest and other charges 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues 
Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

Fund Balance -January 1 

Fund Balance - December 31 

Budgeted Amounts Variance with 
Actual Amounts Final Budget 

Original Final Budgetary Basis Over (Under) 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOREST RESOURCES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Budgeted Amounts Variance with 
Actual Amounts Final Budget 

Original Final Budgetary Basis Over (Under) 

EXPENDITURES 
Conservation of natural resources 

Other operating 1,231,100 1,231,100 1,136,399 (94,701) 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditutes (731,100) (731,100) (578,465) 152,635 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 1,461,923 1,461,923 

Net change in fund balances (731,100) 730,823 683,458 152,635 

Fund Balance - January 1 9,531,420 - 9,531,420 9,531,420 

Fund Balance - December 31 $ 6;800,320 5 10,262,243 5 10,41* $ .- P 
152,635 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
DEBT SERVICE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Earnings on investments 
Misceilaneous 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service 

Principal 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Bonds issued 
Premium proceeds 

Totai other iinancing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund Balance - January I 

Fund Balance - December 31 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original Final 

Variance with 
Actual Amounts Final Budget 
Budgetary Basis Over (Under) 
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NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Community Foods - This fund is used to account for providing meals and for participants in various 
programs administered by the Social Services Department and other agencies. 

Laundry - This fund is used to account for the costs of operating a laundry facility used by County 
departments and other agencies. 

Supervised Living Facilities - This fund is used to account for services that enable elderly andlor 
handicapped individuals to maintain a degree of independence. 



ASSETS 

Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Accounts receivabie (net) 

Due from other governments 

Inventories 

Prepaid items 
Total current assets 

Capital assets: 

Buildings and stiuctures 

Machinery and equipment 

Linens 

Vehicles 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Total capital asset (net) 

Total assets 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31,2005 

Supenrised 
Community Living 

Food Laundry Facilities Total 

LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Salaries payable 

Compensated absences payable 
Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabiiities: 

Compensated absences payable 

Total liabiiities 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, 

net of related debt 

Unrestricted 
Total net assets 



Operating Revenues 

Charges for services 
Other 

Total Operating Revenues 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2005 

Supervised 
Community Living 

Food Laundry Facilities Total 

Operating Expenses 

Personal services 

Contractuai services 
Materials 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Changes in net assets 

Net assets - January 1 - Restated 

Net assets - December 31 



ST LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from customers 

Receipts from interfund services provided 

Payments to suppliers 

Payments to employees 

Other receipts (payments) 

Net casn provided (used) by 

operating activities 

Supervised 

Community Living 

Food Laundry Facilities Total 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND 

RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Disposal of capital assets 8,680 8,680 

Net lncrease (Decrease) in Cash 

and Cash Equivalents 

Baiances - January 1 36,165 223,443 1,006,657 1,266,265 

Balances - December 31 % 27,789 $ 180,673 $ 1,178,701 $ 1,387,163 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net 

cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) $ 17,806 $ (67,708) $ 134.040 $ 84,138 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net 

cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 12.504 900 13,404 

(Increase) Decrease Receivables, net 4,863 955 2.357 8.175 

(increase) Decrease Due from other governments (1,137) (1.137) 

(Increase) Decrease Inventories (837) 3.958 3,121 

Increase (Decrease] Accounts payable (12,114) 23,154 (434) 10,606 

increase (Decrease) Salaries payable 1,692 (364) 1,711 3,039 

Increase (Decrease) Co~npensated absences payabie (15,947) (21.141) 37,182 94 

Increase (Decrease) Due to other governments (1,042) (2,293) (3,335) 

Increase (Decrease) Deferred revenue (1,660) (2.808) (1,419) (5,887) 

Total Adjustments (26.1821 16,258 38,004 28.080 

Net cash provided by operating activities $ ( 8 , 3 3  $ (51,450) $ 172,044 $ 112,218- - 



INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

Internal Service Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner 
similar to private business, with the intent that cost (expenses, including depreciation) of providing 
goods or services by specific departments within St. Louis County to other departments or agencies of 
St. Louis County or to other governments on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily 
through user charges. 

Printing - This fund is used to account for providing office supplies, materials, printing, and postage 
to County departments. 

County Garage - This fund is used to account for the costs of operating a maintenance facility for 
automotive equipment and a fleet of vehicles for use by County departments. 

Property, Casualty, Liability lnsurance - This fund is used to account for coverage of claims and 
judgments against the County. 

Workers' Compensation lnsurance - This fund is used to account for coverage of workers' 
compensation claims incurred by County employees. 

MedicallDental lnsurance - This fund is used to account for coverage of medical and dental 
expenses incurred by County employees, dependents, and retirees. 

Management Information Systems - This fund is used to account for computer services and 
programming services to County departments. 

Telecommunications - This fund is used to account for the County communications system. 

Retired Employees' Health lnsurance - This fund is used to account for retirees insurance 
expenses paid by the retirees applicable sick leave balance at retirement. 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31,2005 

Property, 
Casualty, 
Liability 

insurance 

Workers' 

compensation 
insurance 

County 
Garage Printing 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Investments 
Accounts receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 
Due from other governments 
Inventories 

Total current assels 

Capital assets: 

Land 
Buildings and structures 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Total capital asset (net) 
Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Salaries payable 
Compensated absences payable 
Claims payable 
Due to other governments 
Unearned revenue 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabiiities: 

Compensated absences payable 

Claims payable 
Total non-current liabilities 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets 

Unrestricted 
Total net assets 



ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Accounts receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 
Due from other governments 
Inventories 

Total current assets 

Capital assets: 

Land 
Buildings and structures 
Machinery and equipment 

Vehicles 
Less accumuiated depreciation 

Total capital asset (net) 
Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabiiities: 

Accounts payable 
Salaries payable 
Compensated absences payable 
Claims payable 
Due to other governments 
Unearned revenue 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Compensated absences payable 
Claims payable 

Total non-current iiabilities 

Totai liabiiities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets 

Unrestricted 
Total net assets 

ST LOUIS COUNR, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31,2005 

Retired 

Medical1 Management Employees' 
Dental Information Telecommu- Health 

Insurance Systems nications Insurance Total 



Operating Revenues: 

Charges for services 

Other 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 

Personal services 

Contractual services 

Materials 

Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 

Earnings on investments 

Loss or gain on asset disposal 

S T  LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2005 

Property, 
Casualty, Workers* 

County Liability Compensation 

Printing Garage Insurance Insurance 

Total Nonoperating 

Revenues (Expenses) 

Changes in net asset3 

Net assets - Januaiy 7 -Restated 

Net assets - December 31 



ST LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2005 

Retired 

Medical! Management Employees' 

Dental Information Telecommu- Health 
Insurance Systems nications Insurance Total 

Operating Revenues: 

Charges for services $ 22,962,812 $ 3,829,168 $ 1,275.069 $ 1,544,084 $ 36,039,226 
Other 888,094 2,469 1,432,853 

Totai Operating Revenues 22,962,812 4,717,262 1,277,538 1,544,084 37,472,079 

Operating Expenses: 

Personai services 2,831,570 337,483 3,801,865 
Contractual services 23,952.939 1,378,576 623,568 1,544,084 31,383,594 

Materials 452,950 172,841 1.756.032 

Depreciation 150.106 88,246 448,552 

Totai Operating Expenses 23,952,939 431 3,202 1,222,138 1,544,084 37,390,043 

Operating Income (Loss) (990.1271 (95.940) 55,400 82.036 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 

Earnings on investments 233,425 494,180 

Loss or gain on asset disposal (9,113) 

Total Nonoperating 
Revenues (Expenses) 233,425 - 485,067 

Changes in net assets (756,702) (95.940) 55,400 567,103 

Net assets - January 1 -Restated 6,924.946 1,719.690 1,143,055 16.507.986 

Net assets - December 31 $ 6,168,244 $ 1,623,750 $ 1,198,455 $ - S 17,075,089 - 



CASH FLOWS FROM 

ST. LOUlS COUNN, MINNESOTA 
COMBINLNG STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Property, 
Casualty, Workers' 

County Liability Compensation 
Printing Garage Insurance Insurance 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers 5 43,962 
Receipts from interfund services provided 1,348.711 
Payments to suppliers (1,168,259) 
Payments to employees (123.801) 
Claims paid 
Other receipts (payments) 571 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 101.184 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND 
RELATED FINANCING ACTiVlTlES 
Purchase of capitai assets 
Payments on capitai ieases 

Net capital provided (used) by capital 
and reiated financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM 
INVESTING ACTlViTlES 
Purchase of investments 
Sale of investments 
Interest and dividends 

Net Cash Provided by investing Activities 

Net lncrease (Decrease) in Cash 
and Cash Equivaients 

Balances - January 1 

Baiances - December 31 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net 
cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconciie operating income to net 
cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 
(increase) Decrease Receivabies. net 
(Increase) Decrease Due from other governments 
(increase) Decrease Inventories 
lncrease (Decrease) Accoilnis oavabie . . 
lncrease (~ecieasej Saiaries payable 
lncrease (Decrease) Compensated absences payable 
lncrease (Decrease) Claims payabie 
Increase (Decrease) Due to other governments (1.169) (16.567) 
Increase (Decrease) Deferred Revenue 1268) (1.071 

Total Adjustments 35,032 162.058 (96.376) (153,324) 
Net cash provided by operating actijities 5 101,184 5 232,375 S 359.650 S --- .- 366,884 

NON-CASH ACTIVITIES 
Change in far market value of investments S - 5 - S 21,103 S 19,056 



ST LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBiNlNG STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

CASH FLOWS FROM 
OPERATING ACTiVlTiES 
Receipts from customers 
Receipts irom interfund sewices provided 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees 
Claims paid 
Other receipts (payments) 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPiTAL AN0 
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of capital assets 
Payments on capita! ieases 

Net capital provided (used) by capital 
and related financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM 
iNVESTiNG ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of investments 
Sale of investments 
Interest and dividends 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 
and Cash Equivalents 

Balances - Janualy 1 

Balances - December 31 

Retired 
Medicail Management Employees' 
Dentai Information Telecommu- Health 

insurance Systems nications Insurance Total 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net 
cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) $ (990.127) S (95.940) $ 55,400 $ - $ 82,036 
Adiustments to reconcile oDeratins income io net - 
cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

Depreciaaon expense 150.106 88,246 448,552 
(Increase) Decrease Receivabies, net (173.337) (1.4341 (9) (162.059) 
(Increase) Decrease Due from other governments (48.503) (15.500) (45.852) 
(increase) Decrease inventories (3.275) (12.876) 
Increase (Decrease) Accounts payable 6,001 (27.680) 74,206 11,981 
Increase (Decrease) Salaries payabie 2,545 (8341 2,112 
increase (Decrease) Compensated absences payable 159.821 8.578 (647,943) (506,827) 
increase (Decrease) Ciaims payabie (311.815) (509,393) 
increase (Decrease) Due to other governments (35.577) (53,313) 
Increase (Decrease) Deferred Revenue 548.636 (6,615) (7771 539.905 

Total Adjustments 69.485 224,965 118.333 (647.943) (287,770) 
Net cash provided by operating activities 5 (920,642) S 129.025 5 173,733 S (647,9431 $ 1205.7341 

NON-CASH ACTiVlTiES 
Change in fair market value of investments 9 (65.610) $ - S - 5 - $ (25.451) 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and which 
therefore cannot be used to support the government's own programs. 

Investment Trust Funds 

Taconite Relief - This fund is used to account for the tax imposed by Minn. Stat. 298.015. 

Taconite Production Tax -This fund is used to account for the tax imposed by Minn Stat. 298.24 



AGENCY FUNDS 

State of Minnesota - This fund is used to account for the receipt and disbursement of monies for 
which St. Louis County is the collection agent for the State. 

Beer-Auctioneer Licenses - This fund is used to account for the funds collected from the sale of 
intoxicating beer and auctioneer licenses by the County and payments to the County and State of 
Minnesota for these licenses. 

Cities and Towns Fines -This fund is used to account for the collection and payment of funds due to 
organized and unorganized townships and cities. 

Taxes and Penalties - This fund is used to account for the collection and payment of taxes, 
penalties, and special assessment collections to the various County funds and taxing districts, 

Payroll Deductions - This fund is used to account for the accumulation of funds from payroll 
deductions charged to all operating funds. Payment by a single check is made to the state and 
federal governments for tax deductions, and to any other organization for deductions not covered in 
another agency fund. 

Series EE Savings Bond - This fund is used to account for the purchase of U.S. Savings Bonds, 
Series EE, by County employees through payroll deductions. Individual employees' payroll 
deductions accumulate in this fund until sufficient funds are available to purchase the requested U.S. 
Savings Bond, Series EE. 

Canceled Check - This fund is used to account for checks issued by St. Louis County but not cashed 
by the payee. The checks are canceled and the money is held as unclaimed funds. 

High Voltage Credit - This fund is used to account for the collection of power line property tax credit 
which is then distributed to property owners, with any excess going to the School Fund pursuant to 
Minn. Stat. 273.42. 

Assault Fees - This fund is used to account for fines charged to persons convicted of assault 



AGENCY FUNDS 
Continued 

Arrowhead Regional Corrections - This fund is used to account for transactions related to the 
Arrowhead Regional Corrections operation which contracts with St. Louis County for accounting 
services. 

Permit to Carry Firearms - This fund is used to account for fees col!ected for the sale of permits to 
carry firearms. 

Community Health Services - This fund is used to account for the transactions related to the 
Community Health Services Board. 

Duluth Area Family Services Collaborative - This fund is used to account for the financial 
transactions of the Duluth Area Family Services Collaborative for whom the County is the fiscal agent. 

Local Collaborative Time Study - This fund is used to account for the time study funds received 
from the State to be remitted to the local collaboratives as requested. 

Regional Railroad Authority - This fund is used to account for the financial transactions of the 
Regional Railroad Authority for whom the County is the fiscal agent. 

Northern Counties Land Use Board -This fund is used to account for the financial transactions of 
the Northern Counties Land Use Board for whom the County is the fiscal agent, 

Agency Miscellaneous - This fund is used to account for the activities not accounted for in another 
agency fund. 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31,2005 

Investment Trust Funds 

Taconite Taconite 
Relief Production Tax Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Investments 

Accrued interest receivable 
Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 
Liabilities 

Due to other governments 
Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Held in trust for pool participants 

and other purposes 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Investment Trust Funds 

Taconite Taconite 
Relief Production Tax Total 

ADDITIONS 
Taconite taxes 

Earnings on investments 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Distribution to participants 

Changes in net assets 

Net assets -January 1 

Net assets - December 31 



ST. LOUIS COUNW, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

ALL AGENCY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Balance Balance 
January I Additions Deductions December 31 

STATEOFMINNESOTAFUNO 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash eouivalents $ 429.746 $ 20.036.625 $ 20.454.108 $ 12.263 
Due from other governmenis 505,657 1,914,447 1,695,813 724,291 

Total Assets $ 935,403 $ 21,951,072 $ 22,149,921 $ 736,554 

LlABiLlTiES 
Salaries payable $ 1,236 $ 3,565,315 $ 3,487,624 $ 78,927 
Due to other governments 934.167 18,385,757 18,662,297 657,627 

Total Liabilities $ 935,403 $ 21,951,072 $ 22,149,921 $ 736,554 

BEER-AUCTIONEER LICENSES FUND 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 9 246 $ 2,775 $ 246 $ 2.775 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments 5 246 $ 2,775 $ 246 $ 2,775 

CITIES AND TOWNS FINES FUND 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 107,643 $ 809,701 $ 917.344 $ 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments $ 107,643 $ 809,701 $ 917,344 $ 

TAXES AND PENALTIES FUND 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash eouivalents $ 3,471,476 $ 236,097,277 $ 236,738,685 $ 2,830.068 
Due from other governments 186,880 186,880 

Total Assets $ 3,471,476 $ 236,284,157 $ 236,738,685 $ 3,016,948 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments $ 3,471,476 $ 236,284,157 $ 236,738,685 $ 3.016.948 

PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS FUND 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 635,699 $ 54,143,135 $ 52,945,072 $ 1,833,762 

LlABiLiTiES 
Accounts payable S 635,699 $ 54,143,135 $ 52,945.072 $ 1,833,762 

SERIES EE SAVINGS BOND FUND 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivaients $ 692 $ 75,527 $ 75,918 S 301 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments $ 692 $ 75,527 $ 75,918 $ 301 



ST LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

ALL AGENCY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2005 

Balance Balance 
January 1 Additions Deductions December 31 

CANCELEDCHECKFUND 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 5 39,237 5 109,898 $ 56,559 $ 92,576 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 

HIGH VOLTAGE CREDIT FUND 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 5 - 5 149,892 S 103.245 5 45,647 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments 5 - 5 149,892 5 103,245 5 46,647 

ASSAULT FEES FUND 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 400 $ 11,820 $ 12,220 $ 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable $ 400 $ 11,820 $ 12,220 $ 

ARROWHEAD REGIONAL 
CORRECTIONS FUND 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 5 3,096,290 $ 19,066,859 $ 17,956,610 $ 4,196,539 
Accounts receivable 77.985 25,257 77,985 25,257 
Due from other governments 732,334 791,122 732,334 791,122 

Total Assets 5 3,906,609 $ 19,883,238 5 18,776,929 $ 5,012,918 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 5 212,015 $ 3,421,857 $ 3,294,486 $ 339,386 
Salaries payable 204,023 218.61 1 204,023 218,611 
Due to other governments 3,490,571 16,242,770 15,278,420 4,454,921 

Totai Liabilities $ 3,906,509 $ 19,883,238 $ 18,776,929 $ 5,012,918 

PERMIT TO CARRY FIREARMS FUND 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 65,511 S 54,945 5 46,382 $ 84,074 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments $ 65,511 $ 64,945 $ 46,382 $ 84,074 



S T  LOUIS COUNTY, MfNNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

ALL AGENCY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Balance Balance 
January 1 Additions Deductions December 32 

COMMUNITY HEALTH 
SERVICES FUND 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash eauivaients 5 89,576 $ 3,542,885 $ 3,278,732 $ 353,729 
Due from other governments 335,608 221,074 335,608 221,074 

Total Assets 5 425,184 5 3,763,959 $ 3,614,340 $ 574,803 

LIABILITIES 
Salaries payable 5 2,182 $ 2,308 5 2,182 5 2,308 
Due to other governments 423,002 3,761,651 3,612,158 572,495 

Totai Liabilities $ 425,184 $ 3,763,959 5 3,614,340 5 574,803 

OULUTH AREA FAMILY SERVICE 
COLLABORATIVE FUND 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 5 58,834 $ - 5 - 5 58,834 

LlABiLlTiES 
Due to other governments $ 58,834 $ - $ - $ 58,834 

LOCAL COLLABORATIVE TIME STUDY FUND 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 955.254 $ 1,479.538 $ 959,082 $ 1,475,710 

LlABiLlTiES 
Accounts payable 5 7,015 $ 26.852 $ 7,015 $ 26,852 
Due to other governments 948,239 1,452,686 952,067 1,448,858 

Total Liabilities $ 955,254 $ 1,479,538 $ 959,082 $ 1,475,710 

REGIONAL RAILROAD AUTHORlTY FUND 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,004,970 
Prepaid items 
Delinquent taxes receivaSle 29.660 
Accounts receivable 52,865 
Due from other governments 409,838 

Total Assets 5 1,497,333 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Salaries oayabie . . 
Due to other governments 1,454,106 

Totai Liabilities $ 1,497,333 



ST LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

ALL AGENCY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Balance Balance 
January 1 Additions Deductions December 31 

NORTHERN COUNTIES 
LANDUSEBOARDFUND 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 27,283 $ 73,750 $ 43.782 $ 57,251 

LlABiLITIES 
Due lo other governments $ 27,283 $ 73,750 $ 43.782 $ 57,251 

AGENCY MISCELLANEOUS FUND 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ - $ 4,026,010 $ 4,023.567 $ 2.443 
Accounts receivable 44,580 44,580 
Due from other governments 159,556 159,556 

Total Assets $ 204,136 $ 4,026,010 $ 4,227.703 $ 2,443 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments $ 204,136 $ 4.026.010 $ 4,227,703 $ 2,443 

TOTALS FOR ALL AGENCY FUNDS 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Delinquent taxes receivable 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other governments 
Prepaid items 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Salaries payabie 
Due to other governments 

Total Liabilities 
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S T  LOUIS COUNTY MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS AND INTEREST EARNING DEPOSITS 

DECEMBER 31, 2005 

Interest Rates Par Value Market 
Pooled lnvestments 

Money market savings account 
Bankers Acceptances 
Certificates of Deposit 
Commerciai Paoer 

,~~ 

4.02-4.48% 2a;ooo:ooo 27.91 1,476 
varies 6,154,254 6,154,254 

2.16-5.00% 22,500,000 22,383,191 
2.00-4.52% 15.040.000 14.862.759 

MAGIC 
FHLB 
FHLMC 
FNMA 

Total Pooled lnvestments 

Capital Projects 
Certificates of Deposit 
Commercial Paoer 

. ~,~~~ , - . , . . . 
4252.457% 1,380,000 1,354,566 

varies 3,931,982 3,931,982 
5.63% 650.000 650,406 

1.50-5.38% 1.735.000 1.728.494 

MAGiC 
FFCB 
FHLB 
FHLMC 
FNMA 

Total Capitai Projects 

Solid Waste Management Enterprise Fund 
Certificates of Deoosit 
Commercial Paper 
FHLB 
FHLMC 

Total Solid Waste Management Enterprise Fund 

Property, Casualty, Liability lnsurance 
Internal Service Fund 

Certificates of De~osi t  
Commercial Paper 
FHLB 

Total Property, Casualty, Liability lnsurance 
internal Service Fund 

Worker's Compensation lnsurance 
lnternal Service Fund 

Ceriificates of Deposit 
FHLB 
FNMA 

Total Workers' Compensation lnsurance 
internal Service Fund 

MedicallDental lnsurance 
lnternal Service Fund 

Certificates of Deposit 
Commercial Paper 
FHLMC 

Total MedicaliDental lnsurance 
lnternal Service Fund 

Patients' Escrow Trust Fund 
Ceriificates of Deposit 

Taconite Relief Trust Fund 
Certificate of Deposit 
Commerical Paper 
FHLB 
FHLMC 

Total Taconite Relief Trust Fund 

Taconite Production Trust Fund 
Certificate of Deposit 

Total Taconite Production Trust Fund 

Total lnvestments 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULEOFINTERGOVERNMENTALREVENUE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Special Revenue Funds 

General 
Fund 

Road 
and Bridge 

S 

Social 
Sewices Other 

5 

Shared revenue 
Stale 

Department of intenechnobgies 
91 1 communications 

Depanment of Natural Resources 
Mineral rents and ioyaities 

Depanment of Revenue 
Disparity aid 
County program a:d 
PERA aid 
State fire aid 
Poiice aid 
Market value credit 

Depanment of Transportation 
30 percent rental income 
Rsguiai maintenance 
Regular wnstiudion 
Municipal maintenance 
Municipal wnstiuciion 
Engineering 
State park 
Unorganized town road and bridge aid 

Total Shared Revenue 

Reimbursement for Sewices 
State 

Depanment of Human Services 
Child suppoit 
Child welfare targeted case management 
Community alternatives for disabied individuals 

waivered sewices 
Crisis Slabiiization 
Eiderly waivered sewices 
Food Stamps 
Foster care 
LTCC waiveied sewices 
Medical assistance 
Mentaliy ill case manaoement waiveied sewices 
Mentally retarded viaivcied sewices 
Refugee 
Reiocatfcn waivered seNices 
Traumatic brain injury 
TemCoiary aid for needy families 
VADD targeted case n'anagement 

Total Reimbursement for Services Revenue 

Grants 
State grants 

Board of Water and Sail Resources 
Natural resources block giant 
Lake Vomiilion cha!lenee 

Dopartwent of Envimi'mentai Assistance 
Hazardous h3usehold waste grant 
SCORE iecyciinp grant 

Depanment of Finance 
Forest mad access 
MN FD 29 bridge bond 

Department of Health 
Local p~bitc hiia:th gialt 

Suholal 



Shared revenue 
State 

Department ot lntertachnciogies 
91 1 ~Ommunications 

Department of Natural Resources 
Mineiai rents and ioyait,es 

Department of Revende 
Disparity aid 
County program aid 
PEW aid 
State fire aid 
Police aid 
Market value credit 

Department of Transportation 
30 percent rental income 
Regular maintenance 
Reguiar construction 
Municipal maintenance 
Municipai construction 
Engineering 
State park 
Unorganized town road and bridge aid 

Total Shared Revenue 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULE OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Buildings Solid Waste 
Debt Capital Management 

Sewice Projects Enterprise 
Funds Fund Fund Total 

Reimbursement for Services 
State 

Departmenl of Human Sewices 
Child support 
Chiid weifair targeted case management 
Community alternatives for disabied individuals 

waiveied services 
Crisis Stabilization 
Elderly waiveied sewices 
Food stamps 
Foster care 
LTCC waivered sewices 
Medial assistance 
Menially tli case management waiveied seivices 
Mentaily retarded waivered services 
Refugee 
Relocation waivered sewicas 
Traumatic brain injury 
Temporary aid lo: needy families 
VADD targeted case management 

Total Reimbursement for Services Revenue 

Grants 
State grants 

Baaid of Water and Sai: Resources 
Natuisl resources biock i;rant 
Lake Veimi!lion chaiienge 

Department of Environmentai Assistance 
Hazardous household waste giant 
SCORE recycling giant 

Depaitment of Finance 
Forest ioad access 
MU FD 29 Sridge bond 

Department of Heaith 
Lccal pubiic health wart 

Subtotal 



ST LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULE OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2005 

Special Revenue Funds 

Grants (continued) 
State grants (continued) 

Department of Human Services 
Aduit integrated fund 
Cnemical dependency 
Child Care resource and referral 
Child suppart incentives 
Children's mentai health 
Community alternatives for disabled individuals 

waivered services 
Community Social S~rvices Act block giant 
Consoiidated chemical dependency fund admin 
Elderly waiveied services 
Family piesaNat:on 
Food stamps 
Fraud prevention incentives 
Home Delivered Meals 
Medicai assistance 
Mentally ill case management waiveied services 
Mentally retarded family subsidy 
Mentaiiy retarded waiveied sewices 
MN family investment project empioyment services 
MN family investment project child care 
Reiative custody 
Semi-independent living skiils 
Special medical assistance 
Traumatic brain injury 
Alternative Response 
Woikeh compensation subsistence recovery 

Department of Natural Resources 
An/ 
Boat and water safety 
Snowmobile safety 
Lake Supenor mastai program 
State tiaii assistance 

Department of Post Board Training 
Training reimbursement 

Depaitment of Public Safety 
Bultei p ~ o f  vests 
Law enforcement ieccid management 
Victim emergency fund 

Total State Grants 

General Road Social 
Fund and Bridqe - Services Other 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULE OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Buildings Solid Waste 
Debt Capitai Management 

Service Projects Enterprise 
Funds Fund Fund Total 

Grants (continued) 
State grants (continued) 

Depariment c i  Human SsMces 
Aduit integrated fund 
Chenlical dependency 
Child care resource and iefeiial 
Child suP;roli incen:ives 
Chiidien's mental health 
Community aiteinatives for disabied individuals 

waivefed sewices 
Community Social Services Act block giant 
Consolidated chemical dependency fund admin 
Eideiiy waivered services 
Famiiy preservation 
Food Stamps 
Fraud prevention incentives 
Home Deiiveied Meals 
Medicai assistance 

MN family investment project child care 
Relative custody 
Semi,independent iiving skiiis 
Special mcdicai assisiance 
Traumatic brain injury 
Alternative Response 
Worker's compensation subsistence recoveiy 

Department of Natural Resources 
A r v  
Boat and water safety 
Snowmobile safety 
Lake Superior coastzi program 
State traii assistance 

DepaRmenl of Post Board Training 
Training reimbursement 

Depai?ment of Pubiic Safety 
Builet proof vests 
Law enforcement record management 
Victim emergency fund 

Total State Giants 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULE OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2005 

Special Revenue Funds 

General 
Fund 

Road Social 
and Bridge Services Other 

Grants (continued) 
Federal grants 

Department of AgtiCultUre 
Food stamps 
National forest land 
Nationai fowst land - roads and schools 

Biotenorism 
Cancer control 
Chemically dependency 
Child care 
Child care resource and referral 
Chiidren's mental health 
Childiens Justice Act 
Foster care 
Health Disparity 
Home delivered meals 
Matemai and child health (through Community Heaith Board) 
MN family investment project child care 
MN family investment project employment sewices 
Suppoit for emancipation and living functionally 
Tempoiary aid for needy families 
Title XX block giant 
Title IV-B Alternative response 

Depafiment of Housing and Urban Developmen: 
Community development block gmnts 
Emergency shelter grant 
Home investment in affordable housing 

Department of Interior 
Payment in lieu of taxes 

Depailmenl of Justice 
Bullet proof vests 
Criminal apprehension 
Homeland security giant 
Law enforcement block giant 
Law enioicement record management 
Operation nightcap 
State and local narcotics control 

Department of Natural Resources 
Lake Supenor shoieiine project 

Uepaiiment oi Transportation 
Saie and sober 
Federal highway canstruCion 

Environmental Protection Agency 
Radon detection 

Department of Homeland Security 
Boat and water saiety grant 
Emergency management 
Homeland security giant 
LETPP !enorism training 
Liberty shield cvortime 

Total Federal grants 

Other grants 
Local 

Law enforcement reccid management 
Total Other grants 

Total Grants 

Total Intergovernmental 
Revenue 



ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
SCHEDULE OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Grants (continued) 
Federal grants 

Department of Agriculture 
Food stamps 
National forest land 
National forest land - roads and schools 
h'omen, infants and children (through Community Health Board) 

Department of Health & Human Services 
Adult integrated fund 
Biotenofism 
Cancer control 
Chemically dependency 
Child care 
Child care resource and referral 
Children's mental health 
Childrens Justice Act 
Foster care 
Health Dispatity 
Home deiiveied meals 
Maternal and chi16 heaith (through Community Health Board) 
MN family investment project child care 
MN family investment pmject employment serdices 
Suppoit for emancipation and iiving functionaliy 
Temporary aid for needy families 
Titie XX block giant 
Title IV-B Alternative response 

Department of Housing and UiSan Development 
Community development block giants 
Emergency shelter giant 
Home investment in affordable housing 

Depanment of Interior 
Payment in lieu oi taxes 

Department of Judce 
Buliet proof vests 
Criminal apprehension 
Homeiand security grant 
Law enforcement block grant 
Law enforcement record management 
Operation nightcap 
State and local narcctics control 

Depanment of Natural Resources 
Lake Superior shoreline project 

Depaninent of Transpoitation 
Safe and sober 
Federal highway Construction 

Environmental Piotccfio~ Agency 
Radon detection 

Depanment of Homeiand Security 
Boat and water safety grant 
Emergency management 
Homeiand secunty grant 
LETPP termism tiairing 
Liberty shie'd oveifime 

Total Federal grants 

Other grants 
Locai 

Law enforcement record management 
Total Other grants 

Total Grants 

Total Intergovernmental 
Revenue 

Buildings Solid Waste 
Debt Capital Management 

Service Projects Enterprise 
Funds Fund Fund Total 
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Schedule 1 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Net Assets by Component 

Last Four Fiscal Years 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year 
2002 2003 2004 2005 

Governmental activities 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 243,544,232 $ 254,742,638 $ 281,959.954 $ 284,598,787 

Restricted 21,418,157 35,063,432 24,556,136 39.322.091 

Unrestricted 57,962,130 52,677,107 59.476.907 64,772,037 

Total governmental activities net assets S 322.924.519 S 342,483,177 S 356,292,997 S 385,692,915 

Business-type activities 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 14,469,618 $ 13,926,745 S 14,390,848 S 14,201.467 

Restricted 1,546,584 1,380,436 1,695,220 1,354,381 

Unrestricted 11,240,066 10.518.855 8,482,084 8,846,260 

Total business-type activities net assets $ 27,256,568 $ 25,826,036 $ 24,568,152 S 24,402,108 

Primary government 
Invested in capital assets. net of reiated debt $ 258,013,850 $ 268,669,353 5 296,350.802 S 298,800,254 

Restricted 22,965,041 36,443,868 26.551.356 40,676.472 

Unrestricted 69,202.196 63,195.962 67,958,991 73,615,297 

Total primary government net assets S 350.181.087 5 368.309.213 $ 390,861.149 $ 413,095.023 

Unaudited 
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Schedule 2 

~acciual basis of amounting: 

Expense* 
Governmental actuities 

General government 
Public safety 
Highways and stieets 
Health and sanitation 
Hiiman semices 
Culture and recreation 
Conserialion of natural resource5 
EmnomiC development 
Interest on bng-term debt 

Total goveinmental adivlties expenses 

Business-type activities 
Solid viaste Management 
Chris JJenSen Health and Rehabilitation Center 
Other Enteiptise Funds 

Total business-type activities expenses 
Total piimaw government expenses 

Program Revenues 
Governmental adivities 

Charges for sewices 
General government 
Public safely 
Highways and streets 
Health and sanitation 
Human sewices 
Cul!uie and recreation 
Consewation of naiiiial resouices 
Economic development 

Fiscal Year 
2002 2003 2004 2005 

Business-iype activities 
Charges for zewices: 

Solid Waste Management 
Chris Jenren Health and Rehabilitation Center 
Other Enterprise Funds 

Operating giants and contiibvtions 
Total business-type activities program revenues 
Total primary government picgram revenues 

Net (Expense)lRevenua 
Goveirmrnlal act.vities 
Biisiness-type activities 
Total piimuv government net expense 

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets 
Governmental activities 

Taxes 
Piopefly taxis. ievted for gonciil pu.noses 
Piopefly taxes, levied for debt sewncc 

State shared 
Federal shaicd 
Investment earnings 
ConlilbuliOnS to Poimarent Fund 
Mis~eilaneous 
special items -capital asset adjiislmenis 
Tralsfers 

Totai govoinmcntsl activities 

Business-type aowitles 
Taxes 

Picpeny taxes. levied for dokt ser~ice 
l'ivestmoi-f oaininps 
Special items - capital asset adjustments 
Transfers 

Total business-typo activaties 
Total prnmniy souernment 

Changes in Net Asseta 
Go?crnn;ental aca,,i:ies 
BUS~~ESS-type activities 
Total piimav gouemment 

Unaudited 
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Schedule 3 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Fund Balances -Governmental Funds 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

1996 1997 1998 1999 

General Fund 

Reserved $ 2,595,930 $ 3,045,922 $ 2,917,597 $ 3,878,474 

Unreserved 14,062,067 15,819,983 18,917,839 21,206,438 

Total general fund $ 16,657,997 $ 18,865,905 $ 21,835,436 $ 25,084,912 

All Other Governmental Funds 

Reserved $ 3,578,670 $ 4,422,852 $ 4,892,360 $ 6,227,799 

Unreserved, reported in: 

Special revenue funds 9,788,147 13,587,639 15,881,312 20,224,550 

Capital projects funds 809,632 3,350,558 1,519,642 1,308,718 

Debt service funds 453,667 182,928 571,671 674,677 
Total all other government funds $ 14,630,116 $ 21,543,977 $ 22,864,985 $ 28,435,744 

Note: Beginning in 2002, the Permanent Fund is included as part of All Other Governmental Funds 

Unaudited 
131 



Schedule 3 

ST LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year 
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 

Unaudited 
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Schedule 4 

Revenues 

Taxes 
Licenses 
lntergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 
Earnings on investments 
Gifts and contributions 
Land and timber sales 
Miscellaneous 
Total revenues 

Expenditures 

General government 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Health and sanitation 
Human services 
Culture and recreation 
Conservation of natural resources 
Economic development 
Capital outlay 
Debt service: 

Principal 
Interest and other charges 

lntergovernmental 
Total Expenditures 

ST LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds, 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

Excess of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Sale of capital assets 
Bonds issued 
Refunding bonds issued 
Bond premium proceeds 
Capital leases 
Loan proceeds 
Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balances $ 1,982,910 $ 10,426,025 5 4,180,291 $ 8,667,734 

Debt service as a percentage 
of noncapital expenditures 1.3% 1.5% 1.7% 1.6% 

Unaudited 
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Schedule 4 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds, 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accountina) -, 

Fiscal Year 
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 

2.0% 2.5% 6.6% 3.0% 3.7% 3.6% 
Unaudited 
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Schedule 5 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Tax Capacity and Market Value of Taxable Property 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal 
Year Residential 

Ended Homestead 
December 31 Property 

Agricultural 
Property 

$ 1,696,272 
1,757,163 

1,657,960 

1,744,884 

1,929,531 

2,168,793 

2,032,882 

2,457,744 

2,793,361 

3,250,079 

Non- 
Commercial1 Homestead 

Industrial Residential 
Property Property 

Source: St. Louis County Auditor 

Unaudited 
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Schedule 5 

Commercial1 
Residential 
Seasonal1 

Recreational 
Property 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Tax Capacity and Market Value of Taxable Property 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Total Net Tax 
Capacity by 

Property Type 

Total County Total Net Tax 
Tax Rate Per Capacity as a 

$100 of Taxable Estimated Percentage of 
Met Tax Market Estimated 
Capacity Value Market Value 

60.6574 $ 5,052,522,300 1.72% 

57.4892 5,438,473,600 1.72% 

63,8193 5,754,726,300 1.57% 

67.8846 6,140,638,100 1.44% 

69.5235 6,588,401,200 1.39% 

67,8693 7,323,117,800 1.35% 

89.0068 8,145,767,000 1.03% 

83.4794 9,092,489,400 1 .OO% 

79.0219 10,411,976,900 0.99% 

68.9902 11,926,897,700 1 .00% 

Unaudited 
136 



Schedule 6 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

County Direct Tax Rates Per $100 of Taxable Net Tax Capacity 
Fiscal Regional 
Year Regional Solid Waste 

Ended General Debt Service Library Debt Service 
December 31 Levy Levy Levy Levy Total 

Note: For 2002, the State assumed school levy responsibilities, 

Source: St. Louis County Auditor 

Unaudited 
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Schedule 6 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Overlapping Rates 

Independent Independent Independent Independent 
School School School School 

District #94 District #381 District #698 District #2142 

Unaudited 
138 



Schedule 7 

S T  LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Principal Property Tax Payers 

Current Year and Nine Years Ago 

2005 1996 
Percentage of Percentage of 

Net Tax Total Taxable Net Tax Total Taxable 
Capacity Net Tax Capacity Net Tax 

Taxpayer Value Rank Capacity Value Value Rank Capacity Value 

Minnesota Power $ 3,400,332 1 2.86% $ 2,119,041 1 2.44'h 

Consolidated Papers. Inc. 926,016 2 0.78% 

Trinity Court 679,318 3 0.57% 

Great Lakes Gas Transmission Co. 596.645 4 0.50% 1.030.837 4 1.18"h 

Enbridge Energy Ltd 563.249 5 0.47% 

Duluth Winnipeg & Pacific RR 522,406 6 0.44% 

DM & IR Railway 489,633 7 0.41% 

Northern States Power 473,882 8 0.40% 1,059,959 3 1.22% 

IRET Properties 424,560 9 0.36% 

USX Corp 335,556 10 0.28?6 

Lake Superior Paper Lid 1,937,318 2 2.23% 

Minnesota Power 979,363 5 1.13% 

Square Butte Electric Coop 923.363 6 1.06% 

Minnesota Power 835,355 7 0.9601, 

Miller Hill Mali Co 657.11 1 8 0.76% 

Minnesota Power 297,141 9 0.34% 

Duluth Clinic 292,943 10 0.34% 

$ 8,411,597 7.08Yo S 10,132,431 1 1 .64°/o 

Source: St. Louis County Auditor 

Unaudited 
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Schedule 8 

ST LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Collected within the 
'fear Taxes Levied Fiscal Year of the Levy Collections Total Collections to Date 

Ended for the Percentage in Subsequent Percentage 
December 31 Fiscal Year (1) Amount (2) of Levy Years (3) Amount of ~ e v y  

Notes: 
(1) - Excludes tax credits and certain state aids. 
(2) - Includes some small amounts that are not a part of the certified levy. 
(3) - Amounts are adjusted annually until the applicable year is dropped from the records, after 7 years 

Source: St. Louis County Auditor - Tax Levy Status Report 

Unaudited 
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Schedule 9 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Governmental Activities 
General General Tax 

Fiscal Obligation 
Year Bonds 

1996 $ 2,425,000 

1997 2,340,000 

1998 2,250,000 

1999 6,150,000 

2000 5,290,000 

2001 18,020,000 

2002 28,997,862 

2003 25,264,664 

2004 38'1 54,023 

2005 42,752,926 

Obligation Lease 
Revenue Notes Obligations 

$ - $ 13,070,000 
- 17,515,000 

217,900 16,400,000 

224,900 15,235,000 

244,055 14,020,000 

518,809 12,745,000 

546,204 3,915,000 

584,960 3,605,000 

552,517 3,280,000 

547,836 2,940,000 

Source: 
See Schedule 13 for population and personal income data. 

Unaudited 
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Schedule 9 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Business 
Activities 
General Total 

Capital Obligation Primary 
Leases Bonds Government 

$ 3,207,642 $ 10,691,142 $ 29,393,784 

3,705,034 6,772,014 30,332,048 

3,374,096 5,562,403 27,804,399 

2,505,603 4,000,184 28,115,687 

2,052,626 3,183,960 24,790,641 

1,583,630 2,327,736 35,195,175 

791,287 600,000 34,850,353 

604,459 515,000 30,574,083 

541,162 420,000 42,947,702 

482,900 320,000 47,043,662 

Percentage 
of Personal 

Income 

0.67% 

0.67% 

0.58% 

0.56% 

0.47% 

0.66% 

0.62% 

0.53% 

0.70% 

Not Available 

Per 
Capita 

$ 148 

152 

140 

140 

124 

175 

1 74 

154 

21 7 

239 

Unaudited 
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Schedule 10 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding Percentage 
General General Tax Restricted Net General of Ertimatad ~-~ . . -. .. . . . -. - - 

Fiscal Obligation Obiigation Lease for Principal Bonded Debt Market Per 
Year Bonds Revenue Notes Obligations Payments Outstanding Value Capita 

Sources: 
See Schedule 5 for Estimated Market Values 
See Schedule 13 for popuiation data. 

Unaudited 
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Schedule 11 

ST LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 

As of December 31,2005 

Debt Percentage Share of 
Governmental Unit Outstanding Applicable* Debt 

Direct Debt 

St. Louis County $ 46,240,762 100.00% $ 46,240;762 

Overlapping Debt 

School District #94 
School District #381 
School District #698 
School District #2142 
Western Lake Superior Sanitary District 

Subtotal, overlapping debt 68,204,718 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt $ 114,445,480 

"Applicable percentages were estimated by determining 
the portion of another governmental unit's net tax capacity 
that is within the county's boundaries and dividing it by 
each unit's total net tax capacity. 
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Schedule 12 

ST LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Legal Debt Margin Information 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

1996 1997 1998 1999 

Market value of taxable property $ 5,078,155,264 $ 5,427,265,250 $ 5,741,577,330 $ 6,090,275,600 

Debt limit (2% of market value) 101,563.105 108,545,305 114,831,547 121,805,512 

Debt applicable to limit: 
General obligation bonds 26,186,142 26,627,014 24,430,303 25,610,084 
Less: Amount set aside for 

repayment of general 
obligation debt (3,399,415) (290.206) (701,076) (685,582) 

Total net debt applicable to limit 22,786,727 26,336,808 23,729,227 24,924.502 

Legal debt margin 

Total net debt applicable to the limit 

as a percentage of the debt limit 22.44% 24.26% 20.66% 20.4646 

Source: St. Louis County Auditor - Abstract of Tax Lists 

Unaudited 
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Schedule 12 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Legal Debt Margin Information 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year 
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 

$ 6,445,493,100 $ 6,964,507,000 $ 7,561,771,500 $ 8,315,406,800 $ 9,405,452,818 $ 10,797,377,000 

128,909,862 139,290,140 151,235,430 166,308,136 188,109,056 215,947,540 

Unaudited 
146 



Schedule 13 

ST. LOUIS COUNW, MINNESOTA 
Demographic and Economic Statistics 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Personal Per 
Income Capita Annual 

(thousands Personal Average School Unemployment 
Year Population (1) - of dollars) (1) Income (1) Labor Force (2) Enrollment (3) Rate (2) 

4,404,710 

4,519,299 

4,799,238 

4,976,627 

5,260,420 

5,356,256 

5,606,880 

5,802,759 

6,148,548 

Not Available 

$ 22,152 
22,636 

24,097 

24.863 

26,246 

26,673 

28,053 

29,136 

31,032 
Not Available 

Sources: 
(1) - US Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis (www.bea.gov/bea/regional) 
(2) - US Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics (www.bis.govllau1) 
(3) - Minnesota Department of Education (http://education.state.mn.us) 
(4) - US Bureau of Census (factfinder.census.gov) 
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Schedule 14 

S T  LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Principal Employers 

Current Year and Five Years Ago 

2005 2000 (Most Historical Data Available) 
Percentage Percentaae 

of Total co in t y  
- 

of  Total County 
Employer Employees Rank Employment Employees Rank Employment 

St. Mary'siDuluth Clinic Health System 4,665 1 4.46% 5.196 1 5.00% 

Benedictine Healthcare System 

St. Louis County 

University of Minnesota Duluth 

St. Luke's Hospital 

United States Steel (USX) 

Duluth Public Schools 

Allete 

Minntac 

Canadian National Railway 

L N  Steel Mining 

Northwest Airlines 

Total 20,291 19.40% 20,025 19.28% 

Sources: 
Northland Connection i~w.northlandconnection.com/industries/eadin~.~hw~ 
University of ~ innesota Duluth (www.iir.umn.edu!plandataipd) 
US Department of Education (nces.ed.gov/ccd/bat/) 
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Schedule 15 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Full-time Equivalent County Government Employees by FunctionlProgram 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

General government 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Health and sanitation 
Human services 
Conservation of natural resources 
Solid Waste Management 
Chris Jensen 
Nopeming 
Other Enterurise Funds 

Total 

Notes: 
Internal Service Funds are included with the general government function. 
The Nopeming Nursing Home was closed in 2003. 

Source: St. Louis County Operating and Capital Budget 
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Schedule 15 

ST. LOUiS COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Full-time Equivalent County Government Employees by FunctionlProgram 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Full-time Equivalent Employees 
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 

Unaudited 
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Schedule 16 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, ,U!NEiESOTA 
Operating lndicatom by FunctlonlPtograrn 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

FunctioniPro~ram 
Gene-a! Ga,leinmenl 

Aud:ar's Of5ce 
CI,KkS 155Ved 
Malor Vehscle Dnveis L~cenae 
Notpr vehtcle Passports 
~ c : e i  venicle ~iansa;!iari 

P'ann:3g - Bvldong Peim3tr ,$$Led 
Single Famiy Uwe.#csg 
Other 

Pu0i.c Saiefy 
Shed"% Ueaaimmenl 

Pamong TicMeii Issue3 
Arrests 
iia*c C,,Bl0"5 

HIC%W~YS ard Streets 
~ a i d  and &dye 

Miles cf Ove;!ay 
Miles of Mill Overley 
Mieh of Con~truction 
Milei d Bridge Cansiwned 
Tons at Ci-ishino 
Miles of C a c i  <eat 
Milei of Guard Rail Ccns:iacted 

Health and Samtaion 

PdbllC neai:t- nome Visils 
Food Beverage a ~ d  Lodgtng Iwpe:!8o~i 
Pubic Health Num,ng Seilice Saeenlngs 
Undu~l~cateo Children in Out o? Hcme Placement 
F nanoal Azslslance Cases 
Ch8ld Sucaofl Cases 
~erscon~ece~ving MWRC Wavered Ssn#ces 
Purchased Scctal Senoces (1) 
Sacla! S e ~ c e s  Admirisiiailve m51s (2) 

CO?sewalicn oi  Naiural ReSou.Ces 
Land 

iota' Acres of Tan Faifeat Lands 
Coniiacfs Sod  
Cbsed Sales 
Acres HanOS1E.d 
Averaae Size of Sale (Acres) 
Ha-Vest Volume (Cards) 
Cords Per Sa e 
value 
Average value Per Sale 
Average Value Per Cord 
Average Value Per cut Acre 
volume ~ e c u t  hcie (cards) 
Vaiue Per Tax Fcdel Acre 

Solto 'llasle Maragewin8 
Tons of hlunlclpat Salld iPJaite iardiiked 
Tons of FvIuntc~oaI Soi~d Wasfe Processed 
Tans of lndur:i,a! LVasi'Le Landfllled 
T o r i  3 f A s h  Land'l'led 
Tali of Recy:Vng Prob em Mi ie i~als 
T r n i  of Dernai;tso~ iandlllec 

Ocmpaney Perceniaje ~ a ! e  
Case Mtx (4: 
RUGS (4) 
Meatcare ~ e s d n n :  ~ e y s  
iiled~caid Res~denl Days 
Oli-er Resoan! Days 

Notes: 

80.362 ;s.aBO 79.569 8C. i l l  
9.5% 13.714 I t , Z i 0  :3.69: 

111.038 'C6.413 118.774 

Da!2 IS uravai:ab'e prta Co200i 
Dafa ,s unava3.ab.e pnnrla 2302 

::) P~r ihased Social Serr~ces are paymenis made t y  DHS aiHca,lh an3 vunan Sewlces for Sf. Lows Couniy restdens 
(2) Includes i k t i d r ~ n ' ~  i e r , ce i ,  cha d care. chei-iial dependency. mnntai hea,til. ~e re tcp r ro ta '  c , i i ~ ; ~ t i e s ,  SOLI, s e ~ z e s  
!3) Chls ierien was licensed %i247 bedi "nil1 UarcP 31. 19% At that ; jTe. Carts &lien deitcensed 12 bees 

Chris Jersen delcenrcd 15 beds ard "latd w a y "  t i  bedi oegtnnng july i ,  i i 0 3 ,  pursuan: todoidre of ~ o p e r ~ n ~  N ~ . ~ ~ ~ ~  
Hcme and cwatiar oi a se:u't Alzhemer's unit. The cur-en1 Turnher of Itcensio tids ,i 22C, bu !with the "'a00 w a y '  beds. 
:he coiic! 01205 beds 1s the oads used lodetermine ccciiaarcy 

( 4 )  Case m r  was (he meats of catejoitz~t~g tne renderhs care level ana 3e:ermintng the ie:mbiirsemerl ra!e through 
Sectemter 30.2002 Begiinlns Octotei 1. 2012. ! te  s:a!e swfcbea io :no "RUG' ( fiesouice ~ & , i : z l , a ~  C ~ O U ~ ~ O :  

"i1iCd for dFtEIrlnlng care )?re. and rFlmb"r5Emeni 

Source: irdr,lduul County De;~nmes;fi 
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Schedule 16 

S T  LOUIS COUNTY MINNESOTA 
Operating Indicators by FunctionlProgram 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year 
2000 2004 2002 2003 2004 2005 

Unaudited 
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Schedule 17 

S% LOUIS COUNNIY MINNESOTA 
Capital Asset Statistics by FunctioniProgram 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

As of December 31 
FunctioniProgram 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 ---------- 
General Government 

Courthouses 
Motor Pool Vehicles 
Parking Ramp 

Public Safety 
Vehicles 
Jail and Lockup Facilities 
Emergency Operations Center 

Highways and Streets 
Vehicles 
Miies of County Road 
Miles of County State Aid Road 
Number of Bridges 
Garaqes and Storase Buildinas 
~ r a d i r s .  Loaders a i d  Heavyirucks 

Health and Sanitation 
Nursing Homes 
Regional Landfill 
Recyclables Processing Facility 
Transfer Station 
Laundry Facility 

Human Services 
Office Buiidings 

Culture and Recreation 
Heritage and Arls Center 

Conservation of Natuiai Resources 
Vehicles 
Offices and Garages 
Graders. Loaders and Heavy Trucks 

Sources: 
St. Louis County Auditor 
individual County Deparlments 
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